Memorandum

SUNTRUST

Date: October 24, 2007

To: McKnight Brain Research Foundation Trustees
Henry H. Raattama, Jr. Legal Counsel

From:

Subject: MBRF Conference Call: October 31, 2007 (2 p.m.)

Enclosed you will find the meeting package for the Trustees’ conference call to be held on
Wednesday, October 31, 2007 at 2 p.m. Included in this package for your review are the
following items: the Agenda; the second draft of the minutes of the August 7 & 8, 2007
meeting held in Orlando; the first draft of the minutes of the September 12, 2007 conference
call; and the Investment Review.

The call in information is given on the Agenda. If you have any questions, please let me
know.

TB/ajm

cc: Mike Sebesta

Enclosures



LIOT'ISTUIUNS ® Y094010q BSals | Wwos'jendesoosn @ eiseges |eeyoi

L069-LE2-L0V clLS-188-L0Y

UP4 ' SIUBWMOPUT 1SN UNG wewebeueyy [ender oosni |
uepIsaid 8oIA Jolues Joyosui Buibeuepy
Yoeyoiog esale | V40 ‘B1Se0ss o) [9BYOIN

£00¢ 1=2uenp piiyl
MBIASY JUBWISBAU|

uollepunod yoiessay uieig 1ybiuymom




IA uonoes
A UONo8S
Al UOID8S
Il uonoag
|| uonoeg

| uopOBS

Xipuaddy

e e e e e e e e e e e S196US 1084 pun4
Corr e fudey
= R L T [

T gdueWIOlUBd ¥ UOHEOO|Y “>ﬁ>$m< itviglereze),

sm W .om o m W@ R Mm@ M m B W wm W ® . ® W om R 8 oW W w w W W K & m

MBINIBAQ 18MJB|

i - i
| & ‘




"sejewiise yimolib pue speaids ysi o1 Juswisnipe juesiiubis
B pajeiiul suielis 1eylew 1paJd pue wnjuswow diwouods Buimols jnq ‘isiienb sjiejon
B Ul $)00]s papoddns yimoab syijoid penuijuod pue suoienjea sjeuosesy :aulj woyog

"980.1 S 134 pue sanipowiwo) "saliobsleo [je pa) ssninbs jexieyy Buibisws
pue ‘s)o01s olysswoq pswiiopadino Apybis seiunba jeuoneulsiu] ‘anjep paswsojadino
9lA1s yimoin) ayy pue syo03s den-jjewis pue pijy pawlopadino sys01s den-sbie

"sjeMdew pinbij sseo) ul Apejnouied “suenb syl Bulinp pasuspim
speaids Aujenp -Ajjeqoib peaids pue paseasoul J1oxiew abebliow swudgns sy} ul $S841S

'se0ud uo ainsseaid premumop 1dey Ajddnsiano se psijisusiul ssauyesm Buisnoy "Sauljosp Jejjop
Jayuny pue saoud |10 piod8) 811dsSep ‘OU0Z J0JWO0D %g-| S,Pad 8y} Ui PaulBWwa) UoIe]jul 81090

gH+ 18801108
w €0 Lo

b

0

"LWINJUBWIOW DILLIOUOIS ORI OO O SO
Buiusxeem pue uonejul 8109 Buijeispow ‘ases

tRER RN

pa- o} esuodsel u| paijjel S1exJewW suWodUI-pexi- z-
%SG 0} |8} ajou Ainseal] “IA-0L @y} uo pjsik
ay} pue o1 p 01 sjulod siseq 0g Aqg o1kl spuny €-

[esspa) WYBiuiano ay)l IND aAlesay [elopad syl ¢

‘'suoljeLiea soueuLiolad 10108 .
pue AjjirejoA 1oxdew Juedijiubis pajessuab (%) 190 Spuny
soushgin} 1ayJew Hpaio pue Wnjuswiow o PodIBiEL
olwouoss Buimols ing “4apienb paiyl sy} ui

julod-oj-juiod Jeybiy Ansepow panow s¥001g ¢ - sutens 1oyey -

HPaID pue YImols) J19mojg o} ssucdsey Ui pesex pe.




18ARH/ FPSM ‘VIE :e03inog

0 80 S0 0 €0 (44 1o 09 66 86 46
| TSN BRI IEROET BRI e btk b B u b g 1l

‘syuow Buiwos

2y} ul s}soo Bulalp pue Bunesy Jaybiy

. Jo ysii oy} Buisiel “1enienb piiys sy ul sybiy
jeuiliou mau 0} paieos saoiid |10 “IBASMOH ¢

“Jouienb paiyl ay; Buiinp sbuel
10b.e) 9% g-1 jeloljoun s, aAlesaY [eispe-
ayl ulyyim psuiewas ‘xspuj solejjeq A0d
3109 8y} Ag painsesw se ‘uoljejjul 2109 ¢

?
5@.
(lodiegyg) 8oiid 1O 1LM

IoyBiy sadtid |10 Inq JaMmoT uoiejju] 9409
. pleog a0UdIRJUOD ‘NS :580IN0G

49 80 g0 1 4] €0 (4] 1o 00 66 86 8

(1o} 48ddn) sexspu L NS Eeae s WS

Burinjoeinuepy-uoN pue Buiinioeinuepy N Ceron) .-

NSI @Y1 jo wins ay} Ag painsesw T si0120(pu] Buipes e

se winjuswouw Bulpey jo subis pamoys . oo

uieBbe ing wily osje sem Ajanoe ssauisng ¢

"$00Z Ul Yead sy} mojag-jjem sem ing isies oL~ ik
ieaf e 0} pasedwoo sanisod AjjeusBiew

sem sioleoipuj BuipesT jo xepujeyl ¢ 7 Soxapul o

“Jepenb puosss wuy AjaAlie]al & Buimojjoy g4 TTUEW WS gy
pamojs winjuswiow ing Japenb piiyy

3y1 ul aalisod psuiewsal ymoib ojwiouosg ¢  ovi- -0°01

pamojs wnjuawoyy Ing aalsod Awouoosy




891AjBUY JeABH/ SOUISIIEIS JOGET JO NESING :92iN0S
L8 80 S0 0 €0 &0 1] 00 1] 88 48

NI IR BN ETROETS RN S ORI IO SR A

¢

"%G Mojeq sulewal i ybnoys
leah ayj ui Ajiee 19s moj [eo1]9Ao sy} wWouy 07
JayBbiy peyiip siey uswhojdweaupn syl ¢

(VAR
wawhoidwaun

&%
"sieaf saiy} ul aoed }samojs 0
8y} 0] pejeis|adsp Ing ‘Jarienb payl eyl
uf aalisod pautewsl yimoib wswhojdwyg ¢ 55
"8]9A2 sy} Jo abels siyj Je JsALIP JOWNSUOD 00d apunt O )
‘Ajuo sdeyaad ‘Jolew sy1 si yimoub gop ¢ -¢ Q% gaw:oz

'8 -

Ho

asoy ojey wswhojdwaun p pamols yimolis) gop

JeABH/ NS ‘HOLTYIY :seainog
40 20 §0 v0 &0 €0 io 60 L] 86 8

DN ST RN IR SR S TN SR RN I

- 00S¢E

{%A0A) xapu | "syjuoul
__29tid swiol H 9! M sooy Buiwios ayy u Buipueds pue souspijuos
| lauwinsuoo joeduwi o3 A2 si yaiym sspenb
-00sy PJIY1 8y ul uslos o} panuijuod sooiid swoy ¢
G4 - - 0008 .@@@N
ojui pue Jeah ayj jo pus ay} ybnoay} ssails
L o0ss panupuos Bunsebbns ybiy uieweas sswoy

plosun jo saliojuaAl] *SMO] Jeak-1jnw
0} [|o} sejes swoy Buiisixe se Jayenb pJiyl
a1 ul paijisusiul ssawjeam jeyiew Buisnoy ¢

~ 0009

' (s000) seleg
auwoy Bunsixg

- - 0069
penunuo) sssuespp Buisnop




‘Yyoeoidde suosess

Buipuads Aepijoy pue Bunesy oy} se Jayns
pinos Buipuads Aieuoiisiasip Jewnsuos
‘ssoud 1o yum . dn yojeo,, seoud suijoseb

“1eyiebol anow o} pus} saolid
aujjoseb pue ji0 jey} sjsebbns Aioisiy

“Jejienb paiyl syl
ui 19} Ajjenioe dwind sy je s1s09 ‘saolid |10
piodai jo sauljpesy peal SIaWnsuod ajiysl

*s}s02 Buisueuy) swioy uo 1peduwli ojqeior)
Aue poywi] spesids Hpaio J8pIm Ing
‘snjnwis jo 924nos juelodwi ue se pajiey
sem Jequisideg U ssjel 1saialul WIS)-1I0Ys
1N 01 9AJeSeY jeiopa4 syl Aq uolsiosp sy
‘Buipuads

lswinsuo9 1o} puimpesy juesijiubis

e si 1@Jew Buisnoy ay} ul sssujeam ay |

sonfjeuy Jeael/ jeuinop je84s [1em ‘ABisug jo wownedeq :sessnog

¥

0% -

B -

0 -]

L0 80 §0 ¥0 £0
OIS R ROSTR R PR PR IO NN |
= TN
- 08t
(uoyienysue))
aujjosen - 002
-~ 0P
~082
(elegys) | -02¢
ud o wm —
- 098
s991id |10 BuibBe saolid suijosey
J8ABH/ @Hd ‘GdHd :9eDinog
A ] 20 50 ¥0 £0 20 [ 8] 00 €6 86 i6
..__,.________.______________.._..__,.._,._le
(%) 1ebrey \ &
spund pag / |

u‘%




sonlAiBuY J0ARKH/ DIBOE GALSSOH [BJOPSI ‘NEeing SNSUS) :882JN0S
40 20 S0 %0 €0 0 [ 54] :14) €6 86 i8

TS ER T RN R BTN BRI SR ARSI WA SR I |

sojeg/AIouaAU]

0

i
{%A0A) uonsnpoIg feIRSNPUY

ueoT saliojusAl] Ing BUIMOS UoONPOId

‘suojjeiado
ubieJo} wouy paalisp sbuiuies sjeiodiod
JO enjeA oy} asea.toul pue Ajjeuoijeuiaiul

aAlledwoo aiow spoob g n ayeul
Jejjop 8y} Jo anjeA ay} uj sauljosp Jayling

“Yimoib Hodxs ubip-sjgnop Aq psj ‘ieienb
paiyl ey; ui Awouoss syy Joj jods 1wBiiqg

aAlle[al a8y} paulewal AHAIOR ssauishg ¢

081

881

[

"pauwi| ale (sHSLl JIWOoU0IS SPISUMOP
:9le[suel}) seouejequi Uolonpoad

1eyl sisebbns yoiym ‘sajes jejo} 0} sAlleal
ues| AlsA poulewal S91IOJUSAU] JOASMO}

‘aA0Ce pauoiuaLu
suieb podxs Buoays ay} siidsep Jepenb
pAIYl oy} ul pamojs yimoib indino jeLiysnpuyj

slijeuy JI9ARH/ PIROE OAJOBOY [RIOPS4 ‘NEGING SNSUSY (S00IN0S
0 90 SO %0 €0 20 10 00 66 86 6 96 S6 ¥6 £6
RN SRS SUNCETEN NN IS R E NESICETIS NSRRI NN AR SENEATAR NCAKOUEE SEr A ST |
ud - IQN..
i {ool=gL ) seyoq
k mEm_mS,.@@S L

|cw.l

-0t




SonAjeuy JeagH 80inog,

“Jejjop aui
uo aunssaid piemumop desy] pjnos Asijod ‘g n Joises
yum Buofe sessiano yimoib psnuiuos jo suonelsadxy

"sajel Hoys [eqob pes| o1 pus) senoul pa sisebbns
fioysiy Jusoal ybnoy) ‘sieuied Bupes Jno jo
pusl} syi 01 JSIUNOD JUSM IND Blel Pa4 Joqusides sy

"UI9JU09 MUR( [RIIUSD B S PalD SYSii
uoneyul ybnouyy ‘uedep jo apisino Jepienb paiyl sys ui
S|eA9] 8jgelIojWIoD aioW O} pasea sainssaid uonejul

Hey isii ul §°n eyl uey) Jeise) moib o) panunuos
MOH "aAnisod fjns ybnoyy Buneispow yimoib jegon

2002 1snBny ybnosui ereq - (%AOA) uoteuy|
L0 90 G0 0 €0 20 10 00

)
.ij;?i/
NV

%E

%e-

Yot~

%0

A

L7
%G

%9

N pue 'sTn ul seyBiy uonepuy
4

200z Jequierdes ubnoiy ereq - (%) etey Aolod wbiueao

10 90 S0 %0 £0 20 10 00
- 0t-
x_i....,i‘ 00
\ § 0l
LN
: 0e
A / _
% Wl il % 0°g
| W——— Sy
vy
: 09
: EOR - ¢ - e 0 RN - 0 pe— E
0L
€0 ui Butusybiy jeqojn o} Jejunos esey pa
£00Z 20 Ubnoiyl e1eq - (%AOA) HIMOID daE By
L0 90 s} 0 £0 <0 5¢] 00
%0°€-
%02
B i :mQMﬁ ............ ‘NG oy g P—

i [

%04

%00

%01

%072

%0°€

%0v

%0°g

%0°9




1sibe1enS WswWIsaAU] J0lUSS — BIARY) "I UBlY

wewobeueyy fepde) 0osni] ‘enlesey [Biepe. :S90IN0g

"Yimoub Joj sjqeione) aq Ajjenjusas |jim Yoiym ases piemo} payi mou si Asijod pad :INIT WOLLOG

"S10A SNOWUBUN snowiueUry "BI0A SNOWUBUN

< Um0 ‘uoneuo Buiuoou Ag peydl se UnmodB SlUoU0DS PUB UOITBILUI

JIIOU00R BigRUIBISNS pue Ajigels eoud J9lso) O) pepasu S8 108 JiIm “ At U e A

uioq Joj Noofino euy uo pusdep m swewisnipe Aoyod sunind

pue sjoedsoid DiUOLOSe UC SluswdolRASD JBUIC puUE asay) 10 sioeye o -pejoedxe Se SLIPOW O HEl 1A UONEIL 16 Su BUL SUIBLISS

CUY SSOSSE O} SMURUOD IIM SSPWWOY BYL  HOORNO DIUIOUCdS 0, mﬂ_ mw& %@Mgg Aoy qwg ﬁ%gmﬁwﬁw, Mng m@% gﬁagw %@w ; quw MBWOS
ey Bupuncuns Auelaoun syl pesessoul saey Bunsew senfed 1 AYO sid i EUIIOR S J 8w Y

1SB] Sesluuio) eyl souls sieiew [eoueuy ul sjuswdoeas(,

LAngeaes
sjusWCiojeAsp UOHBHUI JOUUOW O} SNURUOI 1M I PUR ‘uewsd
SNSL uonepul ewos eyl solpn] selwWMOT SUL ISASMOH
Jesh s Ansepowl - psaoidun aaey UORRRL 8100 uo sBuipesy,

» UL Jeno uwnolB ergiepow
sowoid 01 pue siewew fepueuy Ul suopdnisip eyl woly esue
asimIsLo WlBiw Jey; AOU0TY JIBPROIY S1]1 UO S1D8e SSISApE Bl

5:@
Joyuopy

pesestoul aaey ymaeuB. o1 sysuy episumop syl yBnouly,

< sainsssaid

, ©S0U) ulelsns o] lequsind eyl SeY UOREZIN 201088l O [2A8)
L ubiy sy “senoaiop pelessuowep MBulouauos eg o) jeh sey
| seungseud uoRERY U UOHRISPOU DOUIBISNS € ‘JOASMON "SLILOLW

weder U Alsspoul paacidul eaBy uonelpl 8100 uo sSuipesy,

L« Auouoos jeaold 1sngos B pue seuwiosu pue wewiojdws
ul ymoib  pyos Ag peuoddns ‘sseuenb Bunuoo isao soed

. SHSIH sjeiapow B 12 purdxs o) anupuos o) Ayl swwes ALWICUODS BUL
jo swos jjeiseioy diay o pepusu] s| uonoe @%@t@.ﬁ “Aijesaush BPISUMOT | ‘ssajoyusnsy BUICBUO SI LONDBLIOO Bugsnoy ey pue ‘sssssuisng
alow. imoib JUIOUOS Ujenssl 0} pue uoRvaLI0d Buisnoy auy papisusil] | oye ngsmw:og. swos Sk. soybn %@o@@ aney wco;ﬁg@o
Aysusyur o1 jepuetod o sey SUORIPUOS PSS 40 Buluayby sy UPRIO ‘SYeeM JUSDSI Ul SJIRJOA UBSG SABY SieWEL [BIOUBUL
1nq ueaf eup jo Jey 1siy euy Bupnp ejeispow sem ymoib ojuiouco3, Jeoh oyl 4o yey 1siy eyl Buunp erelspow sem ymoif owiouoog,
pie-y 01 sunod siser Qg oleld SpPUNy RISPDL B &wgﬂ%ﬁ% JIusosed pii-G 12 eyel spuny eieps] aip 4oy 1ebie;
sy Jamo| 01 \Wmﬁow mo@gumﬁ. seRUWWon ﬁ%ﬂg uedo feiepey eyl 1110 Jd49 08 | s1 dewy 0] Aepo) pepldep sepuwos ewien usdo feisped 84U L,

Jusuwielelrs bunssy-1sod SN0

wewalels bunesyy-1sod SN0

"9JOA B} UO SIOJUSSSIP OU 219M 848 ] “JUSILSSISSE YSII S} W04} UOIIBJUI POAOWISI Pad Sy
"Aiiom jo uonsebbns ou sem aiayy ybnoys , ‘Ajinjases syuswdojeasp uonejjui joyuouw,, llim pad eyl
"Awouods [ejaush syl usieaiyl Mou SUOHIPUOD IPaId Ja1ybil
‘suonejoadxe jeyiew jo pus aaissaibbe ey uo sem doip sy

"€00Z sunp e2uUls 1N }S4i} Y} pue 9Qg sunp aduls ajel spuny syl ul sbueys 111} aY] SeMm
H "%YAG Ol %% 21el JUNO0JSIp aY] Palamo] Pue % 01 %7 AQ o1kl spuny paj oyl INd sAlesay [eiopad oyl ¢

€ € € ¢

%3;;%
Ho ;

DIOA

sysiy

uopejjuy

YImous

sojey




1981084 20IN0S,

Xapuj Ui Mon 000¢ llessny @ Xapu 2100 0002 iessnd @ xapuj enfe A 000¢ 1essNy @

£00Z/08/6 Buipuz iz | £00Z Jeueny pig

sfeuIsnpu|
‘sfejouBUl AIBUORBIDSI( JSLINSLOY) - o

uinjey woJj siopeneq ¢
SN ‘Wods|e | ‘Selisle ‘esen UyesH
UINIOY JO SIOALI ¢

%00

X8pU| UL MOJD dBD-PIN OSSN @ Xepuj 2400 deD-DIN 9SS @ Xepu e den-Diy eSS @
saiiin ‘woosls ]

‘spgiouBUlL ‘AfBUOISIDSI(] JSWINSUCT) e
LN WOl S10108119(]
S[BUISNPUL ‘SiBLIBTBIA
‘ABojouyos ‘siren uyyesH ‘Abisug .
UINey JO SIoALI ¢

2002/0%/6 Butpuzg seo, | 00T ispieng pig

L4

dds - %01

- %0%.

%6°LL

%E LE

%0

X2pUj YMOID 0001 1essTd @ Xopu| 2100 0001 lessny |

2IeD YljesoH X8pU BMfe A 0001 I9SSNY @
'SONN slBOUBUL ‘AIBUOIBIOSI] JBWNSUOY . 2002/08/6 Buipusz ieej 1 100Z 181ieng pig
uiniay wicly sioppeeg ¢ %01~

sreusiepy ‘sejdeig
Jswinsuoy) ‘sieuisnpu) ‘ABojouyos | ‘ABisug .

%0

F %0t

iniay 10 siaal( @

r %02

%0E

"2INSOOSIP iny 10} xipuadde o} Jojo1 asES|d "S}NS8I 2ANIN] JO SAIEOIPUI J0U S| SOUBULIONSY IS8 “sdno 19N 4D

1]D $50.45D 2MV A
pauLiofiadino

YIMO0.45)

‘passmy
SIprOUDULY

PUD £4DUOLIILISIT
42UINSUO))

apym ‘sdpo

12 ADUL SSOLID
pauiofiadino
£30j0uy2a ]

Pup ‘SR
‘ASaausgy

doupuLiofiadino
Jo poriad papuayxa
up Suamogjof
S18Dq Yguow-z |

v u0 papniy sdv)
~1jows “431i0nb
pA1} 2y u1

o sdvy-yvius
pun pry yjoq
pauLiofiadino
$70038 dvo-33407



IDSIN ‘1881ed 1S60IN0S,

QOB UBISEd ‘BMUET UG ‘BlanzZoUss | e
uiniey Wicl) siopenpg ¢
BIOU] izelg ‘Tuad ‘Aewng ‘euiyn e
UINIoY O SIDAMQ @
1eviepy Buibiswy jeuoneulsi

x2puj "spiy Buibiows J4vd IDSIN M
2002/0¢/6 Buipuzg seah L 2008 Jaueny pig

................ S O UU—

K34y

"8INSOJOSIP | 10f Xipusdde 0} Jagel 8seeld "SINSaJ SININY 1O SAIBOIPUL 10U SI 8oUBLLIONSY 1S8d

%0

%01
%02
- %08
Y0
%08

73 55:1-

Y09

uedep-“Aley ‘euisny “un ebnuod
uiniey woJj siojoensq 6

BljeASNY ‘Bpeuen ‘Buoy Buok ‘eoesin .
winieY JO SIBAY] ¢
des jjlewg jeuoReLLIoj

xepuj dey jjews xspul IV IOSIN @

£002/0€/6 Buipug teal 1 L00¢ i81end pig

Y G

Y0

Y0k

%0

%0E

uedep ‘wnbleg ‘enuod ‘ensny ‘puvel e
Wwinjey wiod) sioenaq ¢
BRBUET)
‘elpisny ‘909240 ‘puelld ‘Buoy Guolr .
winey Jo stoaug ¢
8102 degy abie] jeucijeuiaiuyg

Xapul AAVE IOSIN m
2002/08/6 Buipuz ses i

%6 ve

%0

F%0 L

0T

%0

“1234pnb pa1yy ay)
U1 X2pUl SJ3YIDIH
Sups.sawisy ay)

paj um3y (vugy)
‘vipuy ‘vissmy
‘q2pag) sarunod
J1ag v aypfo ¢

‘pajwLy undof pun
‘DS IDSNLIOF
Y M ‘sgoyanU
padojaaap

Y3 pay vpOUn,)
puv ‘3922.45)
‘Suoyy suogy

sdvy-1ous
pauriofiadino
sdv)-a34v] *3ovds
[PUOYDULIJUT

2y u1 wiofiadimo
03 J21.101b pAIYY
ayy fo pus ayj v
Papunogad sy20js
JoNIDPY SUrSaa1usy

LT b




YouAT jjLuepy ‘siaylolg uBwIyeT JegIoed $90inog,

"pebibe| peiA ybiH ajym
S0UBAPE I2)JBW PUOq PRI S} PS] Salinseal]

‘s)ead snoirasd mojeqg jjem
pautewsi Aoy ybnoys ‘sysii pesesioul sy} 109}jes
O] s[ons] Molleu W} pouspim speaids upain

‘ApuesiyuBis pauadoals
aAINo pieif oy "pauuopadino spuog ws)
-laBuo] pue winijosds Ajunjew sy} ssoloe jjo) SPISIA

'sjuiod siseq g Aq sejes Isalalul UL} LIOYS D
0} anlasay [eiepod ay) perdwold jeysew abebriow
swipdgns ayj ul swejqoid o} pejejel suiesis 1oview
Hpa10 alonss pue ssauyeam dJWoU0ID Jo subig

ez ,;Amc,,;:_:.:mw_r;:,:mm._:_:___v_@;:_:.:mw;:__;:N_e_; ‘Lt_n._c.tnf.r_ -
- A b
@1sey Ainsead]
[ -0
[ - P -
W v
W asysely
sS4 UBH
0°01 - PletA UDHH "N
g8l
08} -0

cv'e | 69°L  6E°S Nw.vwmm.v LG €96 vyS ! oL'g m_.‘m,w AL
OF'Ccidee|el'e 66¢C|68C |68y Nw.v,hm.v 20V tw.m, dLA
¥2C | e80!1899¢ vt |20¢C 6LE _‘m.m,ww.m L0'C | G8'Z | 'SON-E M
paip BBy

- 00

0t

.02

o€

0y

L 0's

09

L 0L

. 08

suimey yiewyosuag 103988 SN

0e 2 0z sl ot g 0
90/0€/6 = == e
90/1 /2 = |
£0/08/9 [| °°
£0/08/6 ——— b
£y
S

]
£'s

spisiA AlLinoeg spewyousg Ainsesi] sn




“ULIDF- DU
Y] 4240 2.1m8553.4d

"sfesodoid Buipuads meu sjelsusb o} Ajoy eoel

PADMUMOP L3pun
[eniuspisaid 800z "S1s00 Jem o} uonippe Aq ped up  SAlRINWNG [eansN [ennaN uuia.1 03 pagoadio
19s}j0 ‘Umoib [eoloko Buoiis Bulhofue senusasi xe]  / [BJINeN | @m I
‘sisisied ssoulos Juaoal §i Ajey)| aie sases FAVHOP PHL
feuollippe ing ‘ Juspusdep-ejep, surewai Aojjod . s
2ning "sHodal ILIOUODS JSXyBSM PUE SUIRILS 1o3IBW Yimod

1paio o} enp Aoyjod Apeais Jo syuow G| BuIMO}o; 2ampnf 0y sysie

Jaquisides Ul % 0} 8lel. spunj paj 1o pa- Buseg  Buiseg Buiseq PUp 15110 33344011
‘uolreljul 1paio NP IsNa
2100 ainin} gUnd 0} pajoadxe ymmoib Jamolg "sysu 18MO JemoT 07 payfiys £onjod pay
apisdn enusiod Jano Aleixue pa4 pasemoj sseuyos  Alereiepopy Buisey Apubis
DILIOUODS JUSJaI PUE ‘%2 MOJRq Uoiiejjul 8100 8100 8100 8i0) 10921 3y s214d
‘Ajreqoif seioijod 110 mq ‘4aM0] payfiip
Arelouow sAjoLISal 10w pue YIMoIB Jowy yum  [BIINeN uouvyfu1 2.407)
slseijuod ases pe4 pue Yimolb oisewop Jedespy  /19MBOM Bxesp Mo ) )

‘suolysod yseo ybiy sudsep ueunsanul

“uasaad jp 42414p
ainnj Jo eded qino oy Ajxy ‘sureb obeisae-anoqe

j0 poued pepusixe Joye ‘Ymoib syjoid Jemojg  [BIINGN Buipey ybiH MMMMMMMNM%MW%Q
"Buimols ‘yibueils JOWINSUOD JO JOALP AsY & ‘Yymoib snfod Surmops

gor “weswnuas Jeuwinsuod pue Buipusds Buiuedwep

esu soud ABleus jJusdal pue Buisnoy esp puw ssaugy 3y 32y amut

11pa.4o ‘Suisnoy
YDaM 0f anp £7) Ul
PIMO]S WINJUIULOU
INUOUOITY

%siH v Buipey Buipe

AN

E
W

o




|
i

SISE08104 [eouBULY diyD oNig 'dBS ‘gd4 ‘vag ‘O0SNiL :$90N0S

"

Y,

ﬁg spund pe4

%)

jenioy

80 90 ¥0 ¢0 00

86

96

v6

26

SH) oney /g Buijres)

i-\l

($1%A0OA) 843 "dO 005 d%S

80 90 ¥0 ¢0 00

86

96

a6

| iseoslod empoy

(%AOA) dOD teoY

O SOAIl

%09~
%07~
%0¢-
%0
%08
%0¥

%"
% 1-
%0
%t
%2
%E
Y%
%S
%9
Yol




& J90un0g vIg :90in0g

Ql.:..i_mm.a;..._..._: _:O.o._:._.:_......L%.O......Z.f._. tc“rkl,a ﬂ:l_:.._.-.hb._..._..;..._ ._.0_0....._..4....__.__.m.m....__.._..._. e
(%AOA)
2 » 40D jeey
¥ - -
jf%f?%. z
9 (%) ey spuny -
pe. 10bre]
(%) PisiA s10N
B Ainseau) “IA-OL #
04 -4 9. o
Buiseg si ped B mo AJjeoLiolsiH SpIsIA puog MO UOBljU] 8107 / BANISOd UIMOIL) SILIOU0DT
HON ‘d%S :seainog
.,._:‘_.m.o._._._..;.. __O_O..._._..._..._...__mm_..._..._..
0t -
PROWN -
wonmman o 11 1 Buises si pa4 syl
pue moj AjjesLiolsiy aJie sajel }saialuj ¢
0 -
"MOJ S| UoneluUl 8109 ¢
0~
“ApAiun
S| UoISs8284 pue aAlisod si Yyimo.ib
0% - sBujuies sjeiodiod pue JlwioU0dT ¢
{MLL 008 dBS)
oley sBuluieg/eolid ;
08 - e "sjqeuosesl ujews. suoiienjea Alinbg ¢

desys / sjgeuosesy ulewsy suoiienjep Alinbg




Maximum
Moderate
Modest
Modest
Moderate
Maximum

‘wblemiepun sn desy Bumojs jeolokos fenusiod

SIUPOUWILIO
pue unl Jweosl Ing 108 U A10is YUMot Jenoeg mp 2
‘dinsodxe
[eucnBUIBIU} JOABL "UOU OOL iIS SUOREBNBA s1iay

‘seifferens uinjes s1njosge Heuey
pinoys swiniweid ysu Buisy pue Aypeion ybi

| spun4 abpaH

“TeuonBUIBIUI
10AR] O] Jejjop Meam / Aoljod SBesISA0 Wil
‘uoisuBdxe DjLIoUCDS PANUALCYD JO suopeloadxe
aldsep wnyoads Ayenb uo euby Yiys pue
WBemispun urpwsY "Aienb P90 INOGE SWISU0D
wrew Buisres ssouyeem sbeBuow swidong

juyonsswo(q
Aufenp puog

‘pedojeasp Buuoaey uoddns uoissaduios
uoenjeA pue puewep g uo uepusdep
$S8| 218 $SILICU0DS [eusiBUeIUl padojers(]

“1efjop Jedeem (padojensp)
pejelold ~edoins pue eisy Ui s1oedsold ymosd [aujonssuiog
ubi210§ POACITIL ‘SUOCIEN{BA SAOBINY S1RI8pOYY )
L paumo-iepun,,
YIMOIE) ‘sSaueam Jejjop ‘umolB sioney ummoid anjeA/IMOIE)
sBulLIEe JMOIS ‘DAIORINE UOHBNIBA (UIMOID)
‘spuimpesy ded-|lewls "UCRENIEA SANRISL SARDBITY :@E@E@;ﬁg

‘ejgeuieISnsS siesdde

UIMoIG o1Iou008 pue ‘01Sesl 810w SUOnEI080Xs
ymoiB siyoud ‘ealtoenie / 9jgRUOSES] SUOHEBREA
wbremisao Aunbe ajeiopow BuiupiuRy

TVHLNIN

2002 ‘0 sunp wgr
2002 ‘08 seqweides M

sPiN BuiBlewz [aul/ae(q |aul

193ielp %201S "S™N




'suossioap Jusuisaaul Aue Bupiew eiojeq sjpob pue spesu jejousuy
oyIoads yoy INoqe [BUoISSe10Id JUBLISBALI SIBYE LIIM JNSUOD O] POSIADE eI siopsenu] “Bujiseau emny 4oy uodn paljes oq 10U ABul pue ‘BoIApE Jioads 1o [enpinipul se pspusiul jou ale ‘Ajuo sesodind
[BUORBULIOIU o o8 ‘BUlliM JO dW) 8yl 12 S|qBIIEAR LOJRULIOII U0 PESEq asom Suoyoafoid PUE SJUBWIIOY "SYNSSI 84Ny JO SABOIPUI JOU 8JE SUINSBI 1SB "8Sn [BNPINPUI 10 SISAfaue Siy} jo Jew
10 Aoeinoor e o se seyuBLEM JO UOLBIUSSSI0 AUB oxBLY suoleliye Aue 10 00Sni| JeyyeN ouy ‘luswebeueyy [endes 0osnig 40 spusljo enjoedsosd pue spusio Jo) peiedsesd sem oajoadsiad siyg

"uononJisuod oljoyiod ui Ayjenb pue yibusas Buiziseydws |ns ¢

“SAlloRINE / 8jgRUOSES)
8l suolien|eA aAle[el pue aAllsod ulewsal sisedsio) ymoib sbuluies sielodion ¢

'SUYIUOW 9-€ 1X8u 8y} Ul
seAowW sl a18(dwiod Ayl [im Ing ‘sypuow Bujwod Ul Jeyuny 11 B ases o] peloadxs ped ¢

-seoud Japun 100}
e Ind p|noo Jejjop Jexeem ybnous ‘Jeylin) syesepouw 0} Ajeyi| UONBJIUI 8100 S|GELIOJWLOT &

‘Ayiun uINUMop Ing JayBiy sysu uoISse0eY "YMo.B [BUOIIBUISIUI PSNUIUOD WO}
Ijauaq suonelodioo sjiym (seoud ABiaus Jaybly ‘Ymoib qol Jemojs ‘Buisnoy deam)
2inssaid piemumop 1ss1eslb Jjepun Jswnsuo) "pajoadxe ymolb aamsod 1ng JBaMO|S ¢

"¥o0ys 1paio swudgns Jewwns o] Bunsnipe s)exew upaio pue Awouody ¢




‘suoisiosp Jusunseau Aue Bunjew aiojeq sieol pue speeu jBiouBLlj
OHjoeds Jiay] IN0QEe [BUOISSSJ0Id JUSLLISSAL JIBY] UM JNSUOD O] POSIADE 818 SIOISOAU; ‘Bugisenur eiminy o} uodn peyiel g Jou ABW PUB ‘SOIAPE JI108ds 0 [ENDINDUI SE POPUBILY 10U 88 ‘Ajuo sasodind
(BUOBLLIOWY 10} BB DUl JO SUl U3 1B SIqEfeAR LOJRULIOM U PESBq aiem suoiosloid pue SIBLILIOY "SyNSe 8NNy JO SARBIIPU] JOU 81 SUINJaI ISBY "OSN JeNpiAjpul 10} SISATBUE SiLj] JO JLiew
10 AORINOOE BU} O] SB SSIUBLIEM 10 UOHEIUSSICS! AUB 8xew suonBlye Aug o 0osn L SoypeN “oup Jusweleueyy [eudeD 008Ny JO Siuslo aaoedsold pue SUso Joj peredeid sem enoadsiod siy g

‘9peil 108}Je 10 Ajurenaoun 81eald sjusAs [eolyjodosy) ¢

"$No0j Aoljod 1iys o1 pe Buioio} Jeybiy seaow uoneju| ¢

"1yBlj) / SISO B 0JU} SBAJOAS SSBUNESM JBJjo( ¢

"S18M0.10Q |[e 0} spunj Jo Alljige|ieAe aonpal pue AJSUSIUI SUIRIIS 18XJBW JIpaI)) ¢

‘uI8ouo9 isajealb eyl Apusiino (sqof ‘ABisus ‘Buisnoy) spuimpesy Jawnsuos "UOISS808YH ¢

"JUSWIUOIAUS Yimoib mols e uf sysii UOISSeoa. aseaioul SSa1S [BIoUBU]] PUB JIWOU0T

%ﬁ%ﬁ%%&»@x %ﬁ&?ﬁgﬁ% \%;)% SRR %ﬁé&ﬂ?@g




SS9 ‘gH - YouAT Ly

1OSIN 'soig uewiyeT ‘1eg108 1S80IN0g,




.@ :
BLUOSU] PBNIOJE SEPNIOUI Ble(] "2InsoosIp iy J0) Xipuadde o1 J8jal eseold
wialsAs sourwLOped JUBUISOAUL BTRY ISH- SU) S BIBP JO 93IN0S,

"£002 ‘0 tequisideg Buipus poued

(pLeLze‘ovoe) $ abueys 19N
96°670°200°19 ¢ L0/0E/60 anjep 19Mdely oljojliod Buipug
£9°029°¢68 $ sBuluie3 oljopiod |ejoL
GE€'980°'29/ $ $9SS07/sulen)
ceoescel ¢ SPUBSPI(] pPuUe 1S8Ii81U|
96°L0L°L $ BUIOOU] PBNIOOY 18N

sBuiuieg oljopiod

(L21¥8°686°2) ¢ sjemelpyl \/SUonIppY 18N

0/°0/2€90€9 $ ,0/0g/90 onjeA 19344BWN OljoROd BujuuiBeg

R ey
Sddandin e




"SUIOOUL PONIDOE Sepnidul BlRg “2INSOOSIP in} 104 Xipuadde o} 1oje) aseeld
"uieishs souruLIoHad JUSWISAAU! BIBY 18114 BU} §1 BIEP [0 80IN0S,
*2002 ‘0¢ Jequisldes Buipus pousd.

86°.£2°657'c  $ | sbueys 18N
96°670°200°19 $ L0/0€/60 anjep 1oiejy oljoiod Buipug
99'28€'2/8s  $ sBuiuiez ojjogiod |ejo]
£6'€20'98Yy'c ¢ S8S507/sulen)
£/°059°€8¢ $ Spuspnig pue 1seisiyj
96°20L°L $ SWOoU| PenIooYy 18N

sBuiuseg oljoniod

(8o vri'glv'e) ¢ S|EMEIPYLM/SUOHIPPY 18N

S LL8°IPS'8S $ 90/1L€/2L enjep 1eviely oljojiod Buluuibag

P




2002 ‘0€ Jeqwsideg Buipus poued

%0+

usen %E 07
opsaueq

- dep abuen

%LCe
SISO
aAzRUISNY

%E'e
BUI00Y| PaX

%87
ojelsy fesy

%b'L
%98t ossWog
fBUOHEUIN %z - den WA/ P
ansawog
deg jewsg

2INSOPSIP [N} 10} Xipuedde 0 Ijos 88es|d

E6'v.LE

BYI0

1%E£°€

%874
%8’
%01
%3
%0°€
%EV
%G vl
%961
%S0

00'52¥'7e0' L
16'76.'668'1
85°206°189'S
G'8Y6'Sr L8

LV'L1¥'100°T

18'885°120'6
SY'907'6E€C
89'89¢°26S

0e'eLL L

90°cy8'sIg’t
9€'GLL0VE'e
L1°282'€99'8
8/'628'705'6
€2%95°507'9

Y P P A B

1134 Jeuonewsit 84S
113y 9oud emoy |
uoys BuoT jeqopn esnoyiybi

peBipeyun puog [eqod OONId

i) payisienlq Josipy Aujepid
19vuepy Buifiiews syoeg uewpior)
anfep deg Jlews oI1sseID 1S
ymoln) ded [jews Jreig Wegiim
pusig ded pIN pJeze

ol ansseibby oissen 11
anjep den abie 2i1sSEN LS
300}S LIMOLE) BMOY *|

XopU| 00G prenfuep




“xopul puog o1eboiBby uewiysT %GE PUR QOOE IPSSNY %GO JO PesOdWoD HBWIYOUSY DRIS
19OM Pabpayun dnoibmio %S “ANb3 ~ LITHVN %Y ‘X2pul SpUn4 Jo pund M-H %s 21

‘PoIBIoM dOD-34VI IOSN %01 ‘0002 eSSy §°Z ‘ded) Py assny

“SUINSI PaZIfenuUY,
1007 ‘08 Jsquieidag Buipus pousd

%64°LL %8072
%ET8 %S0'6
- %9¢°6
%18°G %85°€
- %02°S
- %EES
%828 %56°¢T
- %8142
%S LY %68'7E
%4921 %99°GL
%68'51 %Yy 02
%Sry %GS°€L
- %419t
%9270 %EL 8L
%LT LY %3¥°9L
- %iTLE
%86°9 %G9t
%L0°9 %L6°GL
%65°€ %ZeEL
%620 %L0LL
%L0°9 %88°¢L

AT

%E9°61
%8502
%8404

%¥8 0L
%99°¢
%i9°7
%ESY
%SG2°€C
%byLE

%9¥ LT

%89'6E
%4G°Ch
%418
%0LY L
%66'C
%¥ELL
%Sy 7L

%LETL
%08°SL

%8261
%SLYE

%ELEL
%0TTL

%88'v1
%G1 €Y

vzoL

%8204

%08°€
7434
%L9°EL
%2T6)
%19'€L
%80°G
%698
%599
%.L8FC

%v8PS
%ST T

%8L 8y

%60°9
%68L'LY

%681
%vevL
%L8LL
%98°¢

%LE6L
%EY’ LT

%SGr'vi
%018
%¥v 9L
%SE 61
%6861

%04

%810

suosue

%9t~
%99°¢
%Sy
%88
%SES 41
%99°L
%007
%LL9
%L0°G
%9LEL
%20°2¢
%6821
%eL9T
%0L°C-
%8L0L
%59€°6
%8L'9
%876
%60°9
%6€°TL
%LLLE

%.6°G
%186
%EL'8
%8921
%0ETY
%EL6

%50,
%099

4
%9 0
%el'L
%050
%680
%y L~
%L0°€
%02°L
%89
%8LT
%0LEL
%9L'L
%1901
%92°9-
%80T
%200
%S T
%6€°0
%0¥'S-
%5G8°¢
%L0°L
%P0
%86°0
%E0T
%LTY
%8¢°¢
%S0T

%602

%00
%G5}

%6V §

%6 ‘008G dBS %S 0 POSOALIOD yirlyouaq Papusig,,

%L6°€
%S
%LVY
%2iT
%06'L
%SL'0
%04°0
%9¥C
%SE°€
%5E°S
%5801
%88'G
%90°'6
%Sv°0
%E€6°0
%46
%0y
%62°€
%0V'L
%807
%949

%EV'E
%19°¢
%YLe
%61'%
%SL'S
%blE

| %597

%¥9C
%8€°C

- %g0e

"8INSOoSIp Ny 10} Xipuaddy o} Jojai ases|d
"SINS®I BININY JO SAZEIIPUL JOU S) BouBULIOSd 1SBY

2007 Jequisidag uo pappe |3y jeucheus

Xapu; sjelsd [esy SIUSiM
A3 feuoneussiul anYSIAR

pund 13y adud Moy "L
XapU| Spun Jo pund ¥-4H
pung poyg Buo asnoyybiy
pung psyisionqg asnowpybly

XOPU| HPSID) JSWWIBAOS) UBLILS™)
X PUj JUSILIBAOE) PUOAA dnaibpin

pabpayun puog jeqolD ODWId
X9pul 343 IOSH

spoxpepy Buibrows DS

BU} payisIaAI( SI0SIAPY Ajiapld
ey Buibiows syoeg uspiony

Xapuj ameA 0002 1essny

pung anjep deg g iis

Xopuf YIS 000Z 1feSSTY

pung yimoln ded jjewg Hejg Weljip

xopuj deDpIp [jassny
pung pusjg ded piy preze

X8pu| YMOID 000E J18sSNY
pun. WMol aaissaibby sisse|n |1S

Xapul anfep 0001 j1essny
pund anjep dep obie oissejn LS

X8puj 00S 88

X8puj YMOID 0001 119SSNY
puitg 3o03G YIMOID 9MOY "L
pun4 xapuj gog prenbuep,
0 Ainbgieog
sWewysueg onels
suelyousg papusig
| ouopuod ieo}

S} NUSHM,

dwo) eouewIOa JUBW)SAAU



"8INSOIOSIP [} Jo Xipuaddy Ol 19je) eseald
2002 ‘0 tequisides Buipua pouad "S)NS8I BINMINY JO BARBDIPUL JOU ] soueuLopad 158

S002 48Guialdag L0 PPPE SPUNY LB & MOY 1, TRq0D OO s

002 1snbny o Pappe spuny Yl Moo 2nssaiBBy LS “TeA oy den sb1e LS ‘ded eS| Uojsog “IuenD1es 11S B3 deD DN LLS »
POOZ 42GOIO0 U0 PaPPE SpUn; snfeA deg 96187115 B " MOID 8 MOH'L ¢

9002 4390190 U pappe spun sjex ey Buifiiauss Yors UaLPIOD pue Ui Moo den s 1eig Welim, ‘puslg deopiy preze

"UCISIAR] 0} 303lgnS PUB PRIIPNE J0U 3.2 XSPU] HdH B SPUnd aSnouriti

- - %EY6L %08°€ %p9°p- %Z' L %16 Xopu| 8elsy jeay SIUSIIM
- - - - %99 %86T 0" %eZ'G 113y jeucieussiu) 2HYSEM
%61°LL %80°2Z %8502 %LEY %SY b %EL’L %LbE ¢ Pun: 113y 80U omoy “§
%EZT'8 %G0'6 %8L°04 %2981 %888 %050 %21'E X8pUf SpUrf J0 pun- -t
- - - %ZZ6l %GS L1 %680 %061 , pund poys Buo ssnoyaybin

- %9E'6 % a0l %L9'EL %992 %Y b~ %820 ‘ , Pun paiisionq esnoyiysi
%LE'S %858 %99 %80°S %00F %10°€ %040 XBpU| HPS10 JUSWILIBACL) UBLLS™]
- %02°S %19F %698 %449 %08 L %9F'E XSpU} JUSLILIBACE) PHOA dnoiBmy

- %EL'S %ESY %599 %L0°S %E8'9 %GEE - PeBpayun puog [2qoiD OO
%828 %G6'CE %6Z°€E %LEPE %9181 %81LE %GE'G Xopuj 34vF 1S
- - %EYLE BYIPS %20ZE %044 %5804 spxepy Bulblews ;DS
- %81'12 %8V L2 %SZ'Te %68'CL %941 %88'C ] payisiang si08IApy Aopid
%EGLL %68 ¥E %89°6¢ %8L 8y %BL9Z %19'0L %80'6 2 19el Buibiowy syses uewpjon
%L9°CL %99°G1L %1SZE %609 %0LZ- %929 %SH0 Xopuj enfeA 000¢ (jassny
%6861 % 0T %L18L %6L°LL %801 %90'2- %E6'0 7 Pund snjeA dej jlewis 11S
%GV %GGE!l %04 Vi %p6°81L %5E6 %200 %L6C Xapu| YMOID) 000Z jjosSny
- %4191 %6621 %PEPL %8L'9 %GL'e %01y 2 PUnd WMoy dey jjews Jejg weliim
%9E 0L %E1'8L %YELL %L LL %8Y'6 %680 %6E°E xapuj deppipy jjessny
%LELL %9P'91 %S YL %98'SL %60°9 %0¥ G- %0%" L » Pund pusig de? piy piezen
- %L LL %LE2L %LE64 %6EEL %688 %80°F Xapuf YMoIL) 000¢ jjossny

- - . %08SE %EYLE %LLLE %L0'Z %82'9 , Pund uimoun aaissaibby o1sse| 118
%86°9 %YoL %SZGL %SHPL %L6°G VA %EPE Xspuj anfep 000} ljessny
%L0'9 %26'G1 %GL Pl %0181 %18'6 %860 %1L9'E cpund anjep dep sbreoisseig s
%65'E %2E'EL %ELEL %Yy 9L %EL'6 %E0'T %V L€ Xapuj 005 4%
%60 %10 LE %0Z 3L %SE'61L %BYZL %1y %81y X8pUj YpolD) 0001 fjassny
%L0'9 %88'EL %88 VL %661 %0ETL %8EE %GL'G ¢ PUN YO0IS UIMOID) aMOY 'L

%19'€ %1EEL %GLEL %EV 9L %EL'6 %80' pun xepuj 00§ pienbuep

%48°GL %G5|




"2002 ‘0¢ lequisides Buipus pousd

Y

4

R

1895912

S8'eLE'L

9L°948'CL

22°000'6r

BEDOHD DI NN AERNG DDA AN A B ER R PRROSDDONLANORARLDH DR

86'261'653

29'96¢'L
Oy'S8L'EL
68728 'G6L

YOVEL'YS
0L'18L
BLEEY VY
(08'221)
89°0V2'St

61°£82°01L

£4°00L'2L
81'28L'ee
9L'99%' LE
81'1e0'/8

(9z'otv)

[CAEIRVIY
§G'G90°vL

(19°20£'896)
00°887 ‘666
(09°852'626°1)
00°€20°PLY'2
(51'819)
(00°000‘0Y)
(00°000'000°1)
00°666'666° |
(ge-0L2'ce)
(vg'006'68)
(L4°9¥°596)
(S1°s1v'88)
(96°808'vEL)
(0g655 2w}
(82°186'651)
(ve-286'sE)
{os'cgz'el)
(egoz2'tet)
(15'887'S1)
(Le'gie'ey)
{00°00%)
(€6'vvv)
(71°809'8)
0000000
(r2682'L2%)
(e1-z2e)
(88'812'26£2)
00°000°00%'2
00°000°052
(eg-L12'ote)
00°000°052
(rz'ees‘glLe)
(51820
(e6052'e)
00°000°009
(28'896°219)
€9'5¥9'9p0°L
(68'725'90 L)
(00's291)
(82'6.8'8)
22 H09L
1°298'8
L6°€LG 208
(08852 '6v2)
($¥'7e6'628)
(89°66£'082)
(16°€25'20¢)
(0e"v1E)
(827199)
(ze6v2'e)
(99'818'c78)

BB P BN B RARPLONDRALDNPOB DA DO RONRDORNABH PRI DDAORNGH R

19°20€'896
(00881 '666)
6€'802'505°2
(00°820'vLY'2)
S1'8LS
00°000°0%
007000000+
(00°666'666°1)
00°298'0%
00°252'€S
00'682"19L°L
00°6vL'6E
00°Ev6's8L
00" L¥E'EY
00°619'902
00"b99'sr
00'LLL'EL

00" Lov'9et
00°150'9L
00°9S1'ES
00°00%
€67y
71°809'8
(00°000*008)
007000008
£1°22e
88'8LZC6E'T
(00°000°00+'2)
(00°000°'052)
00000052
(00°000°052)
00°000'052
$1°82%
£6°052°2
{00°000'009)
00°000°009
(£9°599'0v01}
£9°559°9v0'L
00°629°+
82°6/8'8
(22709°1)
(21°298'8)
(16°€25'29€)
00°000°05€
00°000°08€
00°000'008
L6°625°29€
oeyie
8L°199
LE°6V2'6
99'81£°c/8

$ £002/82/6
$ 2002/52/6
$ 2002/12/6
$§ £002/22/6
$ £002/82/6
§ 2002/92/6
§ £002/72/6
$§ L002/12/6
$ £002/02/6
$ 1002/02/6
$ 2002/02/6
$ £002/02/6
$ £002/02/6
$ £002/02/6
$ L002/02/6
$ £008/02/6
$ £002/02/6
$ 2002/02/6
$ £002/02/6
$ L002/02/6
$ L002/716
$ 20027216
$ 2002/14/6
$ 2002/L/6
$ L002/9/6
$ 1002/5/6
§ L002/v/6
§ £002/4€/8
§ 1002728
§ 2002/62/8
§ 2002/22/8
$ 2002/12/8
$ £002/02/8
$ 200218
$ 2002618
$ L00Z/0L/8
$ ' 2002/6/8
$ L002/8/8
$ L00Z/6/8
$ L002/8/8
$ L0028
$ L002/22/L
$ £002/92/L
$ 2002/58/L
$ £L002/58/L
$ £002/82/L
$ 1002/52/L
$ £002/82/L
$ 2002/61L
$ 2002/04/L
$ 1002/2/2

00°tL $ 19°20£896-
$0'¢9 $ 00ioL
1592 $ S05°008v6-
2092 $ 165718056
00°1L $ SL'8LS-
00t $ 0000%-
001 $ 0000001~
Q0L $ 6666661
vz'ee $ 24¥'8S/1-
eyl $ v5T9sle-
Zreel $ 6cr6zes-
LLGL $ 2v9'0e9e-
a9t $ L10°269L4-
86'6 $ 9L CYEP-
AR $ iy pess-
20°62 $ Y0991~
Oz'8l $ §8g08L-
9t'ge $ 82LEeTvs-
89'le $ 1487618
v6'ge $ 61'6v02-
00’4 $ 0o~

00k $ €6'vyi-
004 $ ¥1'8098-
001 $ 00000%
eicheof s $ £56°989¢-
00’k $ elege-
0o'tL $ 88'8126662-
0oL $ 00000Ye
00’ $ 0000s2
20'vEL $ ¥6E'Ge8I-
00°t $ 0000s2
0geet $ 2£'9881-
oot $ §1'82y-
(et $ £6'0s¢e-
00°L $ 000009
£1ze $ L19°CLise-
00'% $ €9°5Y9r0L
807t $ /829evs-
[¢lens $ ge9l-
00t $ 82'6.88-
004 $ 22'voot
Q0L $ Ly'2988
001 $ 16'2.5/9¢
6191 $ e82'81912-
8L %8 $ §92°€9001-
48881 $ v6e09le-
0oL $ 16'€L5/9¢-
00°tL $ evie-
00t $ 8L°199-
001 $ L8'6v26-
00°L $ 99 8LECL8-

Z0/GE/60 O LO/OE/S0

UBWOIRIS SSfeS pue SOSEYING

uonepunocd yoiressy uesg wybiusion

1288y UR |98
1958y UB aseyoing
19SSV UE |38
19SSV UB aseyoing
1988y UB ||9g
19SSy UB {198
1988V Ue oS
1988y UB 3SBydIng
19SSV UB 195
1988y UE 1198
19SSy UE |88
19SSY UE |I8g
oSSy UB ||Pg
19SSy UR 188
1958y U |I9S
1988y Ue 198
19SSy UB 1188
1as8Y UB 1198
19SSy UB |28
198y UE |I9S
19SSV UB |BS
1988y UE (195
JEESVATRIEY
1958y Ue aseyoing
19SSy UE |98
108SY UB {198
19S8Y U |95
1988y Ue aseyoing
19SSy UB aseyaing
1958V UB 195
Jessy ue aseyoing
1985y Ue [jog
19SSy U |j9g
1988y UR oS
1@SSY Ue aseyaing
195SY UE fI9s
j9sSY UB 8sBuOINg
198SY UB I8
1988V UB |I8S
19SSy UB |98
19S5y Ue aseydIng
19SSy U 9SByoINg
1988y Ue aseyoing
1988y UB |I9S
19SSy UB {198
19SSy ue e
1988y U (198
1958y Ue 1198
18Ssy ue o8
19SSV UB (198

21nsoosIP ||ny 4o xipuadde o1 18jal esedld

Q4 WIN ALIVNO 3NIHd-SA3 OISSYIO LS
Q4 ZLVLST Tv3d N} JHIHSTIM £Q HAdS
i LANI SGd TLSNI NOT13IN

FIHSHIAIQ A H3S HOSIAGQY ALM3AIS

Q4 WAL ALFTVNO 3NIHd-SA4 OISSVI0 LS
04 WA ALNVNO 3Nikd-S04 OISSYI0 ILS
Q4 WAL ALRIVNO SNIHC-$a4 OISSYI0 LS
G4 WIN ALFIVAD 3NHd-S03 OISSYI0 LS
WOD 0= 31V1S3 T¥aH 30idd 3MOY L
859# HLMHDO IAISSIHDOV-0d DISSVIO LS
ANINIE HS Od X3ANI TLSNI G8VNONVA
SN OIMOALH0d dvD G ONI SO YvYZY
SLS#ALDT YA dY0IDHYT-0d DISSYTIO ILS
VAT HAS LNOW LANE OVd ST OOWId
ONI Qd MLS HIMOED IMOH L 30iHd

ALOT SIMN ONIDYINT W1 SHOVS NVINGTIOD

88G# ALOZ YA dVO WS- DISSVIO LS
JHSHIAIC A 138 HOSIAQY ALMAA
d¥O TIVAS ONI ST LN NVITIM Hivig
L LANI SG4 "LLSNE NOTTAN

G4 WA ALNIVNO 3N d-SA- 01ISSYI0 ILS
Q4 WA ALIVND 3Nidd-SAd OISSVI0O 1S
Q4 WA ALITYND 3N d-SAd OISSVTIO LS
G4 NN ALITVNO 3NY -8 OISSYTIO LS
ANENZE HS (-4 XZANI TLSNE GHYNDNVYA
Q4 WA ALNVNO INiEd-SA4 DISSYIO LS
G WN ALTYNO 3Nidd-SA-4 OISSVI0 IS
"1 LHOHS/ONOT V801D dHTONIANTd
G4 NN ALMYNO INIkd-SA4 OISSVIO LS
ANIUNIE HS G- XZONE TLSNE GHYNONVA
Q- WIN ALFIVNO INWHd-SA4 OISSYTIO ILS
ANIENIE HS Q- XIANI TLSNE GHVYNDNYA
Qd W ALIMYND 3NHd-S04 JISSY IO ILS
G4 WA ALNVND 3Ntk d-SG: DISSYTIO LS
Gd WAL ALITVNO 3Ndd-SAa4 OISSYIO ILS
WOO (04 2L VLST Tv3d 30iHd £ IMOH
Q= WINALITVNO JNitd-Sd4 DISSYIO LS
ALDI NYNO dvO39DHVTAd DISSVIO ILS
G4 WN ALNVYND 3Nibd-S34 OISSYT10 118
a4 WAL ALVYND 3Ndd-SAd OISSYTO ILS
Q4 N ALINTVAO 3NtHd-8A4 OISSYIO LS
G4 N ALRYNO 3N d-S0- DISSYTIO 1LS
G4 AN ALIIVYNO 3NIHd-SA4 DISSYIO ILS
CLGRALDE WA dvO3DHY 04 DISSVIO ILS
ONI 04 LS HIMOHD FMOH L 301dd
ANENZE HS Gd X3ANI "LLSNI GHVNONVA
a4 WAL ALITYNO 3Nitd-SAd DISSYIO LS
Q4 AN ALNTVND Sikd-80- DISSYIO LS
Q4 WW ALNYND 3NIKG-804 OISSYI0 US
a4 WIN ALFVND 3INIDd-S0-4 D1ISSV10 ULS

G4 NN ALITYNO SNIHG-S0- DISSYIO LS
e : i




2002 ke 1snbny Buipus pousgd




-7002 1© 1snbny Buipue potsd




"£00¢ ‘1€ 1snbny Buipue pousd ,

Y, S




2002 “ 1€ 1snBny Buipuse poued INSOOSIP |iny 40} Xipuadde 0} Jojoi ases|d




"£002 ‘0g Jequieides Buipus poued

6Lyl 871 LEBL

/8°01
AR 43
299l
0eLE
6181
688l
cE6l
oL'et
99°02
cvie
glee
9¢ve  [2ET €988
g5'6c 1882 66°09

69°L ¥9'e 1679
g€lk 996 6.°¢h
veet - 06'0F 96°GL

66¢L L9}
08el - 69Tl
98yl ¥eEl

8Lyl ¢9€l  ev0e
6671

vLGL

008t

c66L viel  lgTie
¥woe G99'le 18'9%

o

stso\,“_.@ 0008 ‘__mmNm:m

e

W

ISIOM
Uis6
U8
WeL
Uis9
yiss

uelpapy
uisy
uige
uiee
WGt
yig
1seg

1SIOM
yise
Yigg
Yyics
yico
Yigs
uBIpsiy
Higy
yise
yige
Higt
yig
1s8g

66°01
28'el

ge0°LE
[ApAS
cl'l}
G6°L1
cv'8l
6’81
8961
6g’le
S0°Le

vi'g8-  covi-
c9'6 oL
[R5 S A
9r'eL k-

Ly'vl 1870
8€GL 620
696t 910
86'GL - S€0
Nw.mv

} et
626l 261
Z8'le S
6v'62 OV

vi'g- 20yl
6LLL v
seel BL0
g8Vl €80

6L il
M%M%?% imwm. l
9Ll jee
08l €L2
L1869
9602 ¥0'S
£L72 8E9
v6l2  $9'8
1895 99/}

1SI0M
uIge
uiss
uis,
)
wss
uelpoly
yigy
e
wisz
uigh
uis
1509

1SIOMA
uise
uigg
CUe7A
uiso
uiss
uetpepy
uicly
uise
uise
wist
yig
1seg




"200¢2 ‘08 tequieideg Buipus pousd

A

Xopuyl 34v3 JOSN
s1osue bublews IDSIN

8L'6L 626 S0y €L'el- 1SIOM

Hise
yisg
YigL
ilste]
ulgg
cerse €6ve  10°LE  9gT uelpan
’ wisy
Hige
yige
Wist
yis
8297 - - P¥L¥P 0L68 9LEC iseg

anfeA 000¢ essny

ISIOAN
uic6
uiss
uisz
uig9
wgs

UBIDBN
uisy
uise
e

‘ uigL

9.'61 uig

1892 6V 150

0562
66'82

Ve Ll

/871

ISIOMA
yis6
uiss
wisL
HISo
HIgg

uelpa
wsy
uise
ISz
uigt
uis
109

xopu denpiy flessny
i

ISIOM
RESS
yiag
Wisz
yico
yigg

ueIiPOiN
Hisy
yisg
vise
it
yis
1sog




Release date 09-30-2007 Page 1 of §

Overall Morningstar Rtg™ Incept Type Total Assets Morningstar Cat
va n g ua Ed E EHSE E dx *%k 07-31-90 MF  $47,366 mil  Large Blend

1646 Large Blend

Performance: 09302000 - @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ IEl:lI‘tia;tment Style
Quarterly Returns  TstQur 2nd Qtr - 3rd Ot 4thQtr  Total % 95 99 100 100 100 99 08 100 100 99 100 9 Stack %
2005 214 137 360 208 491 SO SN NN NN IR - o N R 1] Sl
2005 421 148 586 B8 1579 e : B A e 80K gu:/vth of 3110,0?:
2007 063 627 205 o 913 JERTSTRURIVIN NN NETUN e SRR L 60k sgggzu;:lé nst Idx
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3y 5Yr 10Yr  Incept Lot o g;;’g‘é% Large Blen
Std Monthly  16.43 — 1544 . 662 1115 %ﬁw -
Std Quartery 1643  — 1544 662 1115 e SO0
Total Return 16.43 1313 1544 662 1116 '
e 10k

+/- S&P 500 001 001 -0.01 005 —
+/-Bus 1000 -0.47 064 054 -0.24 —

% Rank Cat 8 2 n n
No. in Cat 2000 1646 1284 566  — Perfarmance Quartils
7-day Yisld J— - }vﬁthi{n/ cgyegary)

} )4 00/ ) / 005 |- - History:
Performance Disclosure o 68.86 | 8956 [112.85 |134.01 112072 [104.88 | 80.45 [101.78 1110.70 [114.01 NAY
The Overalt Momingstar Rating /s based on isk-adjusted 23.06 | 33.36 | 2879 | 2117 | -8.94 |-11.93 |-2203 | 2866 | 1086 | 491 | 1579 | 9.3 Total Retur %
returns, derived from & weighted average of the three-, 010 | 000 | 021 | 013 | 016 | 004 | 007 | 003 | 002 | 000 | 000 | 000 +/- SEP 500
five-, and ten-year (it applicable) Morningstar mefrcs. 06t | 051 | 177 ] 026 | 115 | 052 | -038 | -123 | 055 | 136 | 033 | 0.7 +/-Rus 1000
The performance data quoted represents past performance 7 20 """"" " 14 36 52“" N 3% o 6 N 34 57 21 4 4“’ o % Rank Cat o

and does not guarantee future results. The investment
return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate
thus an fnvestor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth

1526 | 1611 1 1743 | 1980 | 2157 No. of Funds in Cat

“s1 | era | aos | sse | 080 | 1aas |

more or less than their original cost. ‘Portiolic Analysis 06:30.2007 o . o , ,
Current performance may be lower or higher than retum Cormpasition % Share Chg A Sha'et 50[1’ ;0:6: E,m(;k? l;‘/o Net
. ce X
data quoted herein. For performance data current to the most g SaSShSt . gggg 312007 moun 0% Toove Rt ssets
recent month-end, please call 800-997-2798 or visit -0, O10CKS - ® 30mil ExxonMobi 354
www vanguard.com, & Non-U.S. Stocks 0.00 ® smil G | Electi :
5 Bonds 0.00 mi eneral Electric 2.95
Feesand Expenses . . @® 26mil  Citigroup 1.90
Sales Charges - - @ 45mil - Microsoft 186
ErontEnd Load % na ity Syle Portfolio Port - Rel Rl g 24mil Bank of America 1.62
Deferred Load % pa Vol Bend Growth Statistcs Mg Index - Cat g 17mil - Procter & Gamble 1.44
. & PERatio TIM  17.1 1.04 1.02 g 14mil  American Intl Group 1.36
Fund Expenses —1z P/C Hatfo ™ 121 108 1.8 @ 11mi  Chevion 135
Management Fees % 0.05 . FP/BRatoTIM 28104 100 @ 37mil - Plizer 1.34
12b1 Expense % NA g Geo Avg Mkt 55200 1.00 136 @ 15mil -~ Johnson & Johnson 1.34
Prospectus Gross Exp Ratio % 0.05 Cap $mil ) 32mil  Cisco Systems 127
. e R Fixed-Income Style g :? m': ;ilft] Mggan Chase & Co. :fg
Risk and Return Profile S s Lo Avg Eff Duration - © e 1.08
v fu5 e . fm;' & Avg Eff Maturity — ’
‘ . 1646 funds 1284 funds 566 funds = Avg Credit Quality - __
Morn!ngstarﬂgtlng Ik 4% 3% g Avg Wid Coupon . Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel S&P 500
Marningstar Hisk Avg Avg Avg ) Avg Wid Price _ G Information Economy 202 0.96
Morningstar Return Avg +Avg Avg m Software 37 1.00
T ovr 1oy, Credit Analysis 08-30-2007 Bond % Hardware 97 0.92
o i
Standard Deviation 7.52 871 75 PAAA - Media 31 0.87
Mean 313 tsw sk AA — B teecommomeaton 38 103
Sharpe Ratio 113 122 026 A @ Service Economy 43 1.02
888 - Healthcare Services 128 101
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index BB — :
S&P 500 S8P 500 8 . = Consumer Services 78 1.03
Apha 0.00 00 gy S Business Services 42 102
Beta 1.00 100 Np/NA _ H  Financial Services s
R-Squared 100.00 100.00 =] Manufacturmg Economy 355
12-Month Yield 1 78% ﬂ Consumer Goods 8.4 1.00
-iviontn Yie /G Regional Exposure Stocks %  Rel S&P 500 o .
30-day SEC Yield 186 Americas 1000 100 Industrial Goods 127 1.02
Potential Cap Gains Exp 27.00% Assets Greater Europe 0.0 _ Energy 107 0.97
Greater Asia 0.0 — E Utilities 38 1.06
Operations
Family: Vanguard Objective: Growth and Income Minimum [RA Purchase: $0
Manager. . Butler, Donald Ticker: VINIX Min Auto Investment Plan; $5,000,000
Tenure: 2.4 Years Minimuny Intitial Purchase: $5,000,000 Purchase Constraints: T
© 2007 Momingstar, Inc. Alf rights reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the ial and proprietary i i i {2) may not be copied or redistributed, {3} do not RR®
constitute investment advice offered by Momingstar, {4} are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sefl a security, and (5) are not wananted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except M‘ )RNINB

as otherwise required by law, Momingstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resuiting from, o related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions o their use. This report is supplemental
sales fiterature. 1If applicable it must be preceded or ied by a p OF equi and discll




Release date 09-30:2007 Page 1 of §

H Overall Morningstar Rtg®  Incept  Type Total Assets Morningstar Cat
.E-' R@W% ?rgge GE Sﬂ( : Fodokohok 04-11-50 MF  $21,253mil  Large Growth
1443 Large Growth
Performance 09.30-2007 ; @ nvestment Styl
| Y| (||| D DR e
Quarterly Returns  1stQtr  2nd O 3rd Qv 4thQur  Total % % @ 94 97 % 97 97 a7 % a7 97 Stack %

2005 -4.69 370 3.48 418 6.56 < 100k W
2006 394 301 597 875 1405 O T Powe Pice & .
2007 073 785 338 1 [TPUON VR N - O TR I - g = 1 fowe
it — — T (USRI VR WL IUSI SUROPRIE RSPV SRR SRR NS NN . ggg';;g Lorge Grow
Std Monthly 19.88 — 1641 . 822 11.20 '
-~ Index: S&P 50
StdQuartely 1988  — 1641 822 1120 i
Total Return 19.88 1485 1641 822 11.20
+/- S&P 500 344 171 096 165 —
+/-Rus 1000G 053 265 257 416 —
% Rank Cat 51 24 19 L ereo RSN VPN NN SO, N R S . N IFRPN W
No.in Cat 1708 1443 1206 507 — Perfermance Quarti)
i E @ E E E g {within category) °
7-day Yield - . o P B
' 1999, 12000 | 2001 1 200 , - History.
Performance Disclosure o 2618 | 2899 | 3207 | 3327 | 27.20 | 24.18 |.1858 | 2433 | 26.67 36,52 NAV
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-afusted 170 | 2657 | 2741 {2215 | 027 | 979 |-2300 | 3123 | 1024 1230 Totel Retum %
returns, derived from a weighted average of the three-, 426 | 678 1 147 | 141 1 937 | 210 | 080 | 254 | 064 347 +/- S8P 500
five and ten-year (f epplicable) Morningstar metrcs. 142 | 382 1130 |-11.01 | 2269 | 1063 | 488 | 148 | 3.94 038 +/- Rus 10006
The performance data quoled represents past performance B S R ; i P S e e
and does not guarantee future results. The investment R R K B e
return and principal value of an investment will fuctuate 223 1 3141 a0 1 633 | 805 | 1064 | 1234 | 1311 | 1400 1763 No. of Funds in Cat
thus an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth e ) )
more or less than their original cost Portiolio Analysis 06-30:2007 = ] S e : o
Current performance may be lower or higher than return Composition % k Share Chg A Shafet 123 ?’ta: ?‘mcdkf ;ﬁ Net
data Zuoteihherszn, ;—'ar pe/fo/;/gggcg;;a;as Zﬂgr/entvtz; the most : gaéhStocks 8833 arzngy e ™ Tﬁiiovzfzﬁéggume ssets
recent month-end, please call 800-638-5660 or visi - - . .
A p @ Non-U.S. Stocks w0 @ 26mil  General Electiic 4.04
i = Bonds 0.00 6mil  Schiumberger 2.18
e Other o0 @ 961500 Google 2.05
‘Fees and Expenses @ gmil  UBSAG 1.99
Sales Charges : ‘ @ 13mil CVS Caremark 1.92
FrontEnd Loat % ma  Eoulty Sl Portolo Pt Bl M@ Gmil  WellPoint 179
Deferred Load % pa  'aue Blead Growtn » v ® 15mi Microsoft 177
E  PERatoTIM 138 084 085 g §mil  Danaher 172
o .
Fund Expenses S FCRatio TIM 95 081 083 = @ 6mil  American Intl Group 1.61
Management Fees % 0.56 0 PBRatio M~ 39.138 087 g 9mil - Accenture 1.58
12b1 Expense % NA cl Geo Avg Mkt 43002 0.78 124 13mil  Cisco Systems 150
Prospectus Gress Exp Ratio % 6.70 Cap $imil ® 6mil  America Mobile SAB {AMX) 1,50
. - fixed-income Style g i ml: ?tat(!eglt\reet }gg
-Risk and Return Profile r Short Int Long Avg Eff Duration _ ® : m!] A?It]a - i
3V 5y 10V z Avg Eff Maturity ~ mi erican Express .
1443 funds 1206 funds 507 funds = Avg Credit Quality .
MorningstarRating™ 4k 4% 5% € Avg Wid Coupon o Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel SGP 500
Morningstar Risk -Avg -Avg -Avg g Avg Wtd Price — S Information Economy 28.2 1.34
Morningstar Retun +Avg +Avg +Avg m Software 74 200
" - &l .
v 5yr 10y,  Credit Analysis 09-30-2007 Bond % &ar?vare 11.6 1.10
Standard Deviation 859 1032 1581 AMA — B Meda 30 0.94
Mean 1485 1641 822 M - Jelecomeunicetion o o.....82 M
Sharpe Ratio 1.18 1.24 035 A e Service Economy 49.8 1.14
888 - Healthcare Services 13.8 1.18
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index BB o Consumer Services 128 1.68
S&P 500 Russ 1000 Gro B — g -
Alpha 0.87 2.50 Below B Crmmm commmemmmemee i20 Business Services 58 1.37
Beta 1.08 098 nanA B rinancia Senices a1 oss
A-Squared 91.00 93.00 el Manufacturing Economy 22.0 0.62
T ot i E Consumer Goods 43 0.51
-Month Yie - Regional Exposure Stocks % Rel S8P 500 Fod .
30-day SEC Yield - Americas 51 e Industrial Goods s 082
Potential Cap Gains Exp 26.00% Assets - Greater Europe 1.1 — o Eneigy 6.8 0.62
Greater Asia 28 — Utities 06 0.18
Opeiations
Family: T. Rowe Price Objective: Growth Minimum IRA Purchase: $1,000
Manager: Smith, Robert Ticker: PRGFX Min Auto Investment Plan: $2,500
Tenure: 10.6 Years Minimum Intitial Purchase: $2,500 Purchase Constraints: NA
© 2007 Momingstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1} include the iat ang propristary i ion of Morni {2} may not be copled or redistributed, {3} do not aﬂ@
constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (4} are provided solely for infarmational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy-or self a security, and {5} are not waranted to be correct, complete or accuwate. Except M( ’RNIN

as otherwise required by law, Momingstar shail not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other fosses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental
sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or panied by a p or equf and di




spuny SISSe[D) [k

“punyg Anby atozy dey siey aus patseuss sem puny snfe, anepy dexy 88y oyt y007° 1§ feg Brday
"USE0 St SURYG | 40y orel ssuadx Ay,
W02 SPURIASSDIINS MM 10 SSOM JNO USHA ‘PUD LILOW JUBIBI ISOW U3 OF JUALIND DIDR 2auptsolied 404 3500 jpurdue sy

Y] S5B] 20 BUOW Ykt 39 AU POUIBPDL UBYM “SHIBYS 5, 10350AL UD 2ouy o5 aynrsngl s snos jodisund pup wimes 1 21y 'sutoB jordos pub spuspiAp Jo usuIseAUras S31d Sivys u
sSupy> apapus sany wansad oy veySty 20 Jomop ag KoL UBLIND pu aad asmd dad payonb owp avupiniofred aij synsas aamang 2 Jou sa0p @ Jiad g
e 01 23S gue (007 "0 Feouides Jo sy,

88 m 081 m %88 | BSEEL | HEES M oA M ABPUY IMTH Q00 | PS50y

%£59 gt ! Srl'gl bt 91 %L ~ SEUT DrmuyUag) xepul 405 4B

WESL RS | %uw WYL | MBI %SEW M 690 !

50 TS e, 1y Py TR LA aspeEng ey SRR

: 01 g £ t ysaner] uopdany
sommby
e e SUIMIaY (230}, [enitiliy Seoay Swinjoy siEdadiay

Sy e

“oxupuseliad 1od suasandas wiasag patenb soupursalisg sy
TROEIS B LIRS

Al 8T BN o s eyl GORa $ Jo s joanayindAy josmy b sauinss ydord Mg gy
W ilid TR CovRL 2 dingy puy serd ppndes por oy 30 LGN Wb ange Sty B
KETE REFT SjeLIEL i
%8191 e BopompaL oo %8t doTy oy uudg s TR
ARLION S
HIST RO SesIp il 2, droudny
WY1 21T 20 YRR %ol daozy ey 40 Wity
LSl HER) SN ey LY " Snsd 035y
81T HEUH Aaaug %L | JRIY
AT Hi8s sydng mwnsory HET 0y B feRUan
BETS SNTR ARRUORASISIC] SABNSUO"Y b0rd ‘dier) pogoy) utme

pung

Q0T DTN UADIY
dpjop usf doy |




L

spungyg Ummm.mﬂu

I STI[EH 950] ABL » SOJUCIBHE) HUTY OM » DOANSU] ¢ T0M » 1

“Sup wpweouoyy iwuden

0051yt POIONID J0U 3T YR YT SAAAISS UORNGUISICY APISBIY G PINGIISID Sa pup Serases )1 sof 3af & SawEDY g “ou) uswaSounyy oudery oIS A PRSDD BB SpuRY ASSOD 1S Ayl

: “Bupsaau
asojaq Anfaros smosdsesd su) poad DRl WONSPURIIISSOIIS MMM SIS 10 GNI-LIS-B08] 02 asoayd Smadsord o wibge oy smpoadsosd spunf sy i punof 3g Une SpUR ISSO)Y 11
ayy wnoqu uoppuiofur Juoueduy ssyre pup sy Aavewr Supuss 1o Sunsaau asofaq Anfan sssuadee puo safiog> pup ‘B Saandeigo it 5, pund 3t SOPISUOD PINOLS JOYSBAUY Uy

“symsad umnf aspuesend Jou saop s2upunoliad 1sog

YOPU ANTA L0001 PSS XOPH 00 RS ey |0
‘ He
&

Wit
vis-
a\nm
451
P = st

= 5 < ; =
= g 2 £ = = | oms
' EE Yk

BT 203 IICAY 1) ARINGY B0 ARy
WLy e yiuow 71y SRunutso-anig
&1 HOVG-er-aig
ta)gs68 e )
spuny a0y desadiay saedanesy Jaddry
ey oy DG pUE YONT D¢ BRSSO Y PESGIRTIL IS RSy PR (R0

SEOL UOREWS(] parpuRig
i85 onry wdEgg
TE0s paaenbsy  ggpld Sy, ST IR

159
891

86199488¢ dISND
KD




Spun,y J15se]) IS

THOIETIT WAOI] HAMRY oy
“S5L1] S 5RYS § 405 onel ssuade By L.,

IO SPURIIISSOIDESHUIM 10 SHSGOM INO JSIA PUS LIUOUI JWBI3L JS0H Y OF JUBLIND DIDP ssuniiofiad 104 1o poudue sy
LYY S5} O JIOWF HRIOM 3G ADUL'POIDBPRS UM SRIDYS S, i 0D ALY O i jpran anjos podisutd pus winas yuswss s agy “suind joudos pu spuapiap Jo JuaunseAusss Boud ays uy

adupys apnpuy Saundif winzas [y voySny Jo samo) 5g AD SUINAS JUSLIND PUD azupuioliad 1504 suassedas payonb orop asuvunofrad 3y rsynsas amng 8 101 s00p Liad png

i

eBueyr 01 33elans pue yooe ng Jequandes jo sy,

i LR j ROETH %itsl W BSETI Haae HOPUL YIMOAEY JDODE BssY
R i oS! REYLT | BILIT $UL FOIELE 1
T - T uoidosuy deay, aeay QLA Awnsendy EEte) T
> o avug 3 { Is33EY uopdssuy
%186 saninby

SUIMBY [eI0] [Ny ABeIARy Sinay Seselty

o se sty oo

) axupurieliad yod siwasaudad warsy paronb sausuriolied sy y

pioya 299 SOUMIBE WS S TOENS ot amp candious §puny

HE1T wroe Aoz 4 20 000001 o saussaany poomaeddy e v saumssp o anags ayp

-+ %h'1 SHNRINCY SIOPOLY e Aoy st pnded pue e o HUMRNI gibe djEN YONUSY =

BET S0 I HOE 3Up YRR PUEUL,

By o TSNS X “au] foge i ?szww,

kikd LB QBT LRa HpE “diery sawodung

%05 o] SRS Ry 95E S 9505 D R Ak

ki R0 A2seug iR ¢ sy 2 affinony R 1144

% il sdng eweio)y - gey U SSUPOH N -

ETva g Aregonaaysicy Jowrsucy e a0y svonmes Alcovyray weaor

s W UORELIOTSHEL JOUNY T DUy JE[0S 1541 S

Mieumpusg  pung e vy anndwey wddy oo
| SeHipoH Uy ok 0 ikais 1]

g




wﬂvQ.:nH Ummw@.ﬂu

BREA S60°] KBl + DOJUEIBHE) HUCH Oy » DPOANSU] 31¢i JOM » 1

"4 ‘WRLLASUBYY oydery
COSAI] Yy PAIBYLID JOU & YIRM Y] SEAISS LORRGLISIT 3PISHY AQ PRINGUISIP Sib Pup ‘S3AIDS SY Jof 9)-b SmEer Yo Dy Wewssouniy [udon) 03504 4G PRSUPD B Spung MSSOP) 11S Bl
“Bunsaauy

aofaq Anfauss soydadsoid oy poas asDa)f .Eou,%zauam&uﬁ vl LUSiA 10 ONNA-IL5388-1 1102 mEmE ‘smyzadsoud o ueige of smosdsoid spun) s uy puno) sq upd Spung MSSO 1S
3t wogp uopowlul Juspedu teyro pue suyj Aeuow 3 40 Bupsoau sacfoq Afnf pub solioys pUD BYSY SAANISIGO WS S,PUN] BYY JOPISUCT PINOYS JOISBAU] WY

"SYNSRU JNARY 3ARIDNE 30U Soop soununoled 350y

HAPU I0SD) GBODE HBssry & S

o%ag

SL-

-

RS (RUIER (RUOU T 1) IS U0 RAniRY
WLE [y wpuow 71§ siuweg-or-aaug
7 HOOG0aILL]
{alrass Tris) vonenytey ity
Spuny IPmCIS S Riodesy sldn

S35y ping _SOH

aBueu o3 algns pur L00T 0F Jequendas g0 oy,

Bret UOHRRBY] PIELIORG

089 ey adisyg .

L L ST ERperee]
Y] R 881V IS0

ey

=T

AR ,@Ea%%g%




i

i

Release date 09-30-2007 Page 10f6
%n;" H H Overall Niorningstar Rtg™  Incept Type Total Assets Morningstar Cat
-]
!EE!am BE&EF Sm Cp Gr E *kkk 12-27-98 MF $652 mil Small Growth
656 Small Growth
v sty (| R | | R | B0 | B | N | G | || pmee
Quarterly Returns  1stQtr  2nd Qr  3rd0Qfr  4hQtr  Total% - 100 91 a3 9% % o g?s:z%
2005 -4.95 0.97 7.44 158 1.48 . : 100k Growth o $100
2006 1204 543 086 707 443 oo e Bt S
2007 212 687 215  — 679 BT o g P
Ak L )
Trailing Returns ¥ 3 5Yr 10Yr Incept g?;/;‘;% Small Grow
Std Monthly 1433 — 2307  — 1823 o
StiQuertery 1433 — 2807 — 1823 A e S
Total Return 1433 1298 2307 -— 1823 Ws&%f .
+/- S&P 500 211 016 7.62 — — o, SR
+/-Rus 20006 -4.61 -1.12 4.37 — —_
% Rank Cat 80 65 3 — b e ok
No. in Cat 816 656 548 246 - E Performance Quartile
7-day Yield —_— | ’ (wilhjn Cétegory)
00 i )02 2005 ) . History:
Performance Disclosure o — | — ] — {70719 1318 {1665 | 13.82 | 2203 | 2604 | 24.16 | 25.94 | 27.70 NAY
The U"eg”” M;”f””gs“” ”?””,'g . based O”f”;"'a:/““ed — | — | — | — |3387 | 2633 |-17.00 | 6215 | 2754 | 148 | 1443 | 679 Total Retun%
;I‘f;” " dig;e e a’fz;z W;fa b’/‘z ! ;";sr’;ie;a: ;;ﬂ:i;" | | | — |a287 | 3822 | 510 | 3346 | 1666 | -3.43 | -1.36 | -2.34 +/-$8P 500
o o N ’ — oo | 5630 | 3586 | 1326 | 1361 | 1323 | 267 | 108 | 286 +/-fus 20006
The performance data quoted represents pgst performance - o - - 7 1 10 7 2 83 ” 0 % Rank Cat
and does notguarantee future TESU”S, The investment PRSRREURINS FRSPTOUIUPNN RPN (ORIRIDNG PSR ¥ Gt NSO PSSR N e
return and prinipal value of an investment will fuctuate 1771 226 | 296 | 365 | 470 | 560 | 630 | 69 | 711 b 723 | 763 | a2 No. of Funds in Cat
thus an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth e )
more or less than their ariginal cost. Portiolio Analysis 08-31-2007 L e &
Current performance may be lower or higher than return Composition % Share Chg A Shafet 8(1) 10:«”: ?-mcﬁ /:ﬁ Ntet
. since MOun! 0 ) g e
data quoted herein. For performance data current to the most g ﬁaSShSt ) 8[1)28 07312007 105 Torovet Rt SSets
recent month-end, please call 800-635-2886 or visit 9. O10CKS : .
N & Non-U.S. Stock 12,10 [S] 865,525 Air Methods 2.64
www.wmbleir.com. o . otk ' 671,942  Healthways 258
2 Bonds 0.00 ‘ 5
] ) - Other 580 952,847  J2 Global Communications 2.49
‘Faes and Expenses @ 2mil  Gigamedia 236
Sales Charges 801,811 SHicon Laboratories 2.28
Front-End Load % na  Eauity Sule Partfolio Port Rl el 2mil  Petrohawk Energy 2.18
Deferred Load % NA Value Blend Growth Statistics Avg Index Cat imil Axcan Pharma 207
&  PERatoTIM 258 157 1.0 722,900  Psychiatric Solutions 2.05
Fund Expenses z PC Hatgo ™ 135 1.15 082 1mil DG FastChannel 1.98
Management Fees % 1.10 - P/BRatio TIM 26 0.93 0.76 821,861  Providence Service 1.90
12b1 Expense % NA - g Geo AVQ Mkt 715 001 053 501,114 SurModics 1.86
Prospectus Gross Exp Ratio % 1.21 Cap $mil 2mil InnerWorkings 1.82
. ’ Fixed-ncome Style 468,459 Nat{ona! Finl Pgrtners 1.76
Risk and Return Profile : Short It Long Ava Ef Duration B ® 2mil  Syniverse Holdings 1.75
4 © 952489 DTS 172
3 5¥r 1o¥e &  AvgEff Maturity — ’
656 funds 548 funds 248 funds Z Avg Credit Quality .
Morn?ngstarﬂétingm 3% 5% —_— g Avg Wid Coupon . Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel S&P 500
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg - g Avg Wid Price — O nformation Econemy 23.7 1.12
Morningstar Return Avg High —_ m Software 59 159
v Credit Analysis 09-30-2007 Bond % Hardware 8.6 0.82
(4 5¥r 10Yr Viedi
Standard Deviation 1811 14.89 — A — 4 Meda 18 0.56
Mean 1298 2307 — M - Telocommunication T4 200
Sharpe Ratio 0.68 1.27 — AL = & Service Economy 60.0 1.38
888 - Healthcare Services 218 1.86
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index BB — .
S8P 500 Russ 2000 Gro B . b= Consumer Services 8.8 1.16
Alpha 3.22 0.31 Be!ow B - - Business Services 225 5.49
Bata 149 085 A — B rncaisonices 10 0
R-Squared 67.00 87.00 ] Manufacturing Economy 16.3 0.46
12 Month Yield E Consumer Goods 5.7 0.80
-vionth Yiel - Regional Exposure Stocks % Rel S&P 500 : .
30-day SEC Yied - o o s Industrial Goods 36 029
Potential Cap Gains Exp 17.00% Assets Greater Europe 25 . B Energy 6.0 0.55
Greater Asia 4% B4 uities 00 0.00
Operations
Family: William Blair Objective: Growth Minimum IRA Purchase: Closed
Manager: Williams/Brewer Ticker: WBSIX Min Auto Investment Plan: Closed
Tenure: 4.8 Years Minimum Intitial Purchase: Closed Purchase Constraints: AL
© 2007 Momingstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein {1} include the ial and proprietary infc ion of {2) may not be copied er redistributed, {3) do not M mRNINGS‘I‘AH@

constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, {4) are provided sofely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or self a security, and {5} are not wamanted to be correst, complete or aceurate. Except
as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be respensible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulfing from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use, This report is supplemental

sales fiterature. f applicable it must be preceded or byap of equi and




spun, d1sse[]) fligs

adutesefiad paralin daSoupD 240 L AN SUARLISA JUSEATINY BDLIID 6 TGS 10U SO a3 P psy Jo iy Suedusen
ERISIALY S 3P PR DU se Pl PSra weesead 24) fas1 511 o dond poinad w 40j sasuaddes pup sl aof porsnlp punf e eounue pafousur Qo S0y Jsnians o v gpexf poaond & nbad sy

"G LY S SRLRYE | 0] OnRd Asuadi@ Yy .,
WO SPURLHSSDISAMM 0 SHEGEM N0 Ysin PUD UOUL JUBIDL JS0W B3 OF MRS DIOp s3ubLeLiad 104 50D jpurSus sy3

WD) S 40 BIOUD YIo Bg AU PIUISIPIS LI ‘SIDYS €, i} 6D 30KY OF 1f e anyos odiund pup minges i auy ~supol poyrdos pup spuspiarp jo g0 “aotid 240Hs uy
adunys apnsur sanByf wanied [p36) wyBiy Jo samop 2q ADu SUIMAL JWALIRD PUD 3 faad ysod spussardad payonb pwop ssuiniofead auyy synsa asmng & yousaop faad psog

“adueyy or wslns pue f007 "¢ Joquinades Jo sy,

L0 X009 | wism | oEe0% |7 seT w %9y *BPU| STA QOO HOSSOY

9111 R k) M #6EE1 M IR w VeIEE }
HET EAnby ysey deag, deag, TR, Jeo) aih ANy ayegy PR
P peryss o § £ I 3sejey  wopdasy

Y oL g AR SUIndey aiEde sy

“asupunolind 1sod syssandos wasay paonb sxuswsliod ayy

LOIOENS O LEINEN
s T P wilf 060'061% o dudaussany psdIodAy oty o Saumse ydsd auq0 ayr

v T80 SHOAIBG OS] w5t Ty %Ry suiell RIdE uT oY 0 BRATENEG) Ya AEN Woney 5T
%IRY RESL SRLIBIELY T "I 07) DOYS WG NS TS L0605
KEIE 23 S| uRRLal T “diory oeesy aeq L

LY 36T Sferasnply %0 doopspusy et 8

HeEY T ey Yupap *ET daory amsdeona D

HEHLE Fi A SANAIDG TEDURLLY ST onylws  BRGEEEEY L
EiEE %899 Ay %L U} [EUORELIIN TURMN USETy

RIS L S3UEIS JAUINEUOD) “qE dieny g e

SFFTL ol . FIEInnRANC] SNEIOT ey Sy snmdins Bdees AR

HIELNDURY  pung




oSk L pRoYHlo J0U st YR

SR OS0°] ABL » OUJUBIENIE) HULE O] « DOINSU] 31014 IO »

" aaSpusyy joudon

47 SENAISS LORNGINSYY SPISRICY AQ PAINGLISID SID PUD ‘SIS SY J0] 5] D SIABI0L M “oup uswaSounyy [pudoy oosn Aq pISPD A0 SPURY DISSEYY 115 A4

%

“Bugsanu

aucjoq Anfaups smosdsesd oy) poas 3Dalg WOXSPUNIISSHIINS I HISIA 10 (NI-ILS-808+] [ib> asoayd ‘smaadsord b uipigo of smdadsoid spun sy W punod 5q ubd SpuURg SISOy 11
iy wnoqn uchoussiu sustiodul Jsyse puo sy Keuow Suipuss o Sunsonul aigfey Ainjains sasusdxe pup s3Ri0go PUD DN SN0 JUSWISOAU S,pU] B4 SIPISUCD pnoys JorsaAur uy

“synsad auapny aapueunnd jou seop supuolisd wog

P e OROY fEssny Sadkys | [

hs5e
5T
ST
W

d tiapowy

b [Bunseas grucar 1 by wo vamay
g1 [Punpes yrow 71 Suli-eraitig
HOOF-M-aA]
{pag] voneamdesy Yyt
“adey oy y3akiNs pUB JO0T 0 deg 10 8, Aaadanen saddry
SEeTH TomEng prepws «mﬁmﬁ.ommw _ ﬂam{vﬁm JaoL,
8r oty adieyg : 4 <
pauents-y e SN IR 23N
P8 NIE9oIL Ao
2adpy

»1308




Release date 09-30-2007

Page 1 0f6

Overall Mosningstar Rig®  Incept  Type Total Assets Morningstar Gat
Ggﬂdmaﬂ Sachs Eme!g E“s't 2 ¢ ¢4 12-15-97 MF  $1,443 mil Diversified Emerging Mkis
207 Diversified Emerging Mkts
Poamngs FF | EE3 | W3 | 3 | R | | R | EER | FER | R R |E) e
Quarterly Retums  1stQtr  2nd Qtr  3rdQtr  4thQr  Total% = . 77 85 87 a1 29 93 95 86 91 92 Stock %
2005 391 525 2107 646 4091 O SRR ISP e . rewrrrorperay
2006 1398 759 376 1746 2837 o Golman Sachs Emerg
7007 229 1200 1081 — 28,72 $33,543
4Gk e Gat Avg: Diversifie
Trailing Returns 1Y 3 5Yr 10Yr  Incept $35,370
Std Monthly 48.84 — 3663 — 1342 o0k - Index: MSCH Eafe Nd
Std Quarterly 48.84 — 3663 — 1342 $23,356
Total Return 48.84 39.49 36.63 — 1342
10k
+/-MSCi Eafe 23.97 16.25 13.08 — — ’
+/-MSCIEMID 6.00  2.05 1.37 — —
% Rank Cat 77 47 53 — T RURAT AT RV MU (RSN SRON UL SR SUSTIN e K
No. in Cat 273 207 184 94 — E Performance Quartile
7-day Yield (wtth;q pateggry)
: 0907 Hi
Performance Disclosure 30.45 NAV
The Overall Murningstar FRating is based on risk-adjusted 26.72 Total Retumn %
;gtgm;,ngire/ved fmn;c a wiiglg;ed :;erage of the th(ee-, 13.57 +/- MSC! Eafe
ve-, -
;h " n-year (if applicable) Moringstar metrics. . _ | 138 | -038 | 492 | 014 | 041 | 021 | 337 | 1060 530 4+ MSCIEMID
The performance data quoted represents past performance - o 50 63 2 i 7 &7 33 8 78 b
and does not guarantee future results. The investment e PP N S
return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate 80 13 143 150 159 175 184 196 202 nz 278
thus an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth R
mare or less than their original cost. Portfolio Analysis 06302007 : : e
Current performance may be fower or higher than retumn Composition % ShareChg ~ Share 80 1018' g?ﬂcﬁ Assets
data quoted herein. For performance data current to the most O Cash 0.00 8‘;.?1.2007 Amount 101"2 rﬁiﬁiw';f B;a;gome
recent month-end, please call 800-621-2550 or visit @ U.S. Stacks 0.00 . 481
1mil  Gazprom OAO (ADR) X
WWw.gs.com. & Non-U.S, Stocks 91.80 412
& Bonds 0.00 81,398  Samsung Electnc .
o = Other 8.20 415,763 iShares MSCI Emerging Markets 375
Fess and Expenses 499,884  Lukoil Company ADR 3.54
Sales Charges 439681 KookminBank 3.24
FrontEnd Load % na  FEauity Syle Portfolio Pot  Rel  Rel 494,264 Erste Bank 292
Deferred Load % NA Vaide Blend Growth S(ausm? Avg Index  Cat 16mil  Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg. 267
. H F/ERatio TIM  16.7 1.12 1.18 380,880  Petroleo Brasileiro S.A. ADR 251
Fund Expenses g PCRaioTIM 104 111 1.21 899,290 Banco itau Hidg Fin SA 245
Management Fees % 120 o PBRatoTIM 34 121 1.03 4mil  Hon HaiPrecision Industry 236
12b1 Expense % NA g  GeoAvgMkt 17860 054 1.44 11,954 Sberbank Rossil Aub 3000 231
Prospectus Gross Exp Ratio % 141 Cap $mil 615,700  America Mobile SAB (AMX) 2.3
- . Fixed-Income Style 2l Absa Grp Ltd 218
Risk and Return Profile - e . 712,388 Tele Norte Leste Participacoe 215
o , Shot it L8 Avg Eff Duration - tmil  CiaVale Rio Doce 2.05
27 fusn: ‘ 1844 5:; 9 f1 ?;;{; § A Mauiy -
S ungs Ui " -
. Avg Credit Qualit —
MormingstarRating™ 3% 3%k — g Avg Wid Coupony B Sestor Weightings Stocks% el MSCI Eafe
Momfngstar Risk +Avg High —_ g Avg Wid Price . O Information Economy 284 215
Morningstar Betum Avg Avg — m Software 23 3.29
" v v Credit Analysis 09:30-2007 Bond % Hardware 108 2'8;
; H 0.0
Standard Deviation 1707 1758 _ A _ Media 01
Mean 3949 3663 — M — R Telecommunication B2 R
Sharpe Ratio 1.74 1.71 — A T & Sservice Economy 34.6 0.78
s - ggB - Healthcare Services 0.1 002
atisti d Ind Fit Indt B .
S e ot 2 ~ I CoramerSnics
Alpha 377 145 [T : =] Business Services 3.7 0.62
: - Below B — . g1
Bota 158 102 npna B & Financiel Services nms 09
R-Squared 71.00 96.00 P Manufacturing Economy 37.0 0.86
PV B consumer Goods 6.8 0.50
12-Mont \’Ie?d — Regiaﬁa! Exposure Stocks % Rel MSCI Eafe Industrial Goods 8.6 0.53
30-day SEC Yield — Americas 22.2 —_ 276
Potential Cap Gains Exp 28.00% Assets Greater Europe 294 043 Energy 199 ‘
Greater Asia 484 150 Utlities 17 031
Operations
Family: Goldman Sachs Objective: Diversified Emerg Mkts Minimum IRA Purchase: 30
Manager: Gordon, Maria Ticker: GEMIX Min Auto Investrment Plan: 30
Tenure: 5.8 Years Minimum Intitial Purchase: $1,000,000 Purchase Constraints: T/

© 2007 Morsvingstar, Inc. Alfrights reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained hs
i , 14} are provided solely for informational purposes
damages or other losses resulting

] tmentadvice offered by
as otherwise requiredby law, Momi shall not be

sales literatuze. If appicable it must be preceded or jed by a

for any trading decist

or equivalent, and di

erein {1} include the confidential and propristary information of Mormingstar, (2} may not he copied of redistributed, {3} do not
and therefore are not an offer to buy or selt a security, and (5 are not warranted to be correct, comptgle or accutate. Except
from, or refated to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental

MCORNINGSIAR®



Release date 09-30-2007 Page 1 of 6
Overall Morningstar Rig®  Incept Type Total Assets Morningstar Cat
PIMCO Gl Bd (Unhedged) | i o
176 World Bond
,PGﬂOfmSﬂGB?E'0930-20075 - . __ @ @ Investment Style
rgimalag e . i ER | B | R | | B B BB ER e
Quarterly Retums ~ 1stQtr  2nd Gr 3rdQtr 4thQtr  Total % 7 65 8 85 86 80 81 83 58 85 21 18 Bond %
2005 256 127 106 162 636 b B WA e 10K e
i 2006 0.17 300 .07 150 BgE Ty = PIVCO 6184 (Unhedg
' 2007 1.08  -249 682 — . B29 AT $19,949
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Cagc )
Trailing Returns 1¥r 3 5Yr 10Yr  Incept > g?gg‘g% World Band
StdMonthly 687  — 751 608 687 .
. - Index:
StdQuatery 687  — 751 608 687 S e
Total Retum 6.87 436 751 6.08 6.87 ) L
+/-1BAgg 173 050 338 o011 — T 1o
+/-CitiNon-$ 263 -0.48 -0.47 0.33 ——
% Rank Cat 64 47 38 22 — VR SR VRN RRE P S . S
No.in Cat 217 176 156 108 — Performance Quartile
7-day Yield — =3 E 1 E . (w»thm catggqrv)
2006 | 08-07+ History.
Performance Disclosure X ; 9.80 | 10.07 NAV
The Overaif Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted 1033 | -0.80 | 1246 | -429 | 043 | 248 | 2133 | 1660 | 1157 | -636 | 585 | 529 Total Return %
rgtums, derived fron? a wglghted average of the th(ee-, 670 {-1056 | 395 | -3.47 |-11.20 | 596 | 11.07 [ 1250 | 723 | 879 | 152 ) 144 -+/-1B Agg
fve- and ton-year {f appicable) Mormingstar metrcs 625 | 336 | 535 | 078 | 306 | 602 | 066 | 192 | 057 | 284 | -109 | 197 +/-CitiNon$
The performance data quoted represents past performance o o o - o o o o 17 T 57 0 T s %Hank cat
. 115 138 139 152 145 134 144 162 167 170 197 220 No. of Funds in Cat

return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate
thus an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth
more or less than their original cost.

Portiolio Analysis 05302000 4 ... = @
Share Chg Share 0 Total Stacks % Net

Current performance may be lower or higher than return Composition % ) . ) 10l Socks
data quoted herein. For performance data current to the most g SESShStocks 7388 UL 3% Tgﬁzovzfﬁéggome Assets
recent /Zgntl?-end, please call 800-927-4648 or visit © NonlUS. Stocks o 3 4bil - Fin Fut Euro$ Cre 3/17/08Curr 371.40
www.allanzinyestors. com. & Bonds R 69bil  Fin Fut 3mo Euroyen Tif 12/17 58.39
. e & QOther ) 410 3% 498 mil  Fin Fut Euro$ Cme 9/15/08Curr 50.16
“Fees and Expenses ¥ 250mil  FNMA 6% 26.20
Sales Charges % 223 mil - FNMA 5.5% 2281
Front-End Load % nap  Eoulty Style Portalo o e fa 87mil  Fin Fut Eur-Bund 10yr Eux 9/6 13.86
Deferred Load % na foo Dot Souh atstes Ve e B 70mil  Fin Fut-Uk 90day Lif 12/17/08 13.85
§  PEfatoTIM- 266  — 156 - 86 mil  Fin Fut Uk S0day Lif 3/19/08C 13.15
Fund Expenses g PCRatoTIM 191 — 122 4 87mil  Fin Fut Euro$ Cme 9/17/07Curr 8.73
Management Fees % 0.25 . 2/5 Ratio TIM . 33. — 087 38mil Fin Fut Uk 90 Day Lif 6/18/08 7.47
3 J—
12b1 Expense % NA g C:D m Mt 1221 005 3¢ 32mil Curency Contract (British Po 6.72
Prospectus Gross Exp Ratio % 0.55 P E~3 7bil  Currency Contract {Japanese Y 6.41
T Foatnome S X dmi CUNDESHEUR. DETSCHAND 475 s
Pk s sain Frofa: ' ot e Avg Eff Duration 6.20 1 76 JAPANESE GOVT GOND ' 5.65
3 sy o f"’;" & AvgEfMaturity 8.90 :
) . 176 funds 156 funds 108 funds - Avg Credit Quality ARA __
Morn!ngstarﬁgt:ng 3% 3% 4% g Avg Wid Coupon 503 Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel LB Agg
Morningstar fisk +Avg Avg Avg g AvgWid Price 93.86 O Information Economy 24.9 -—
Morningstar Return Avg Avg +Avg m Software 77 =
v Credit Analysis 09-30-2007 Bond % Hardware 15.0 —
T 5Yr 10Yr )
Standard Deviation 6.14 593 g76  ARA 6400 K& Media 05 -
Men 4% 151 6w M 3100 R velecommunication M=
Sharpe Ratio 0.05 0.65 03 A 30 Service Economy 48.8 e
B85 0.00 Healthcare Services 174 —
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index BB 2.00 .
LB Agg Citigrp Non$W B - ’ 000 Conéumer Serytces 9.4 —
g\[pm 0.63 ggi Balow B 0.00 E Business Services 17.4 —
eta 1.0 . NR/NA 0.00 Financial Services 46 —
8-Squared 20.00 94.00 21 Manufacturing Economy 263 —
T2-Month Yield E Consumer Goods 6.0 —
-vionth Yie — Regional Exposure Stocks % Rel LB Agg 5] Industsi _
30-day SEC Yield . Americas 984 e ndustrial Goods 14.8
Potential Cap Gains Exp 2.00% Assets Greater Europe 12 _ kel Energy 58 —
Greater Asia 0.4 — K2 utitties 0.0 —_
{perations
Family: PIMCO Funds Objective: World Bond Minimum IRA Purchase: $0
Manager: Mariappa, Sudi Ticker: PIGLX Min Auto lnvestment Plan: $0
Tenure: 6.8 Years Minimum Intitial Purchase: $5,000,000 Purchase Constraints; A
© 2067 Momingstar, Inc. Ali rights reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein {1) include the ial and proprietary infi ion of {2) may not be copied or redistributed, (3} do not M OHNINGS{ AH(E

constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, {4} are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and {5) are not warranted to be comect, complete or accurate. Except
as otherwise required by faw, Morningstar shall not e responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other fosses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental
sales iterature. 1f applicable it must be preceded or ied by a p or equivalent, and di




i

P ARTUHEER S

LIGHTHOUSE Lighthouse Diversified Fund, Ltd.

INVESTMENT TYPE

Multi-Strategy Fund of Funds .
8y September 2007 Last 12 Months 2006 (Feb'gggg’“t‘;“ tate)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE —_— s T

LDF is managed to achieve Diverstfied Fund Lid (Net) ~ TOB%t = 1221% o om0 T2

certain portfolio characteristics - I . R : .

= e S&P d 749 439 799 459
over a full cycle which include a S&P 500 (widividends) L 3T 164s% L 15me% sa8%
standard deviation target Lehman Gov/Credit 0.70% 5.10% 3.77% 5.48%

between 4% and 6%, beta to the
S&P500 of <0.25, worst expected
decline from peak to trough of
8%, and consistent monthly

retums. Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD -
INCEPTION 2007 1.58% 0.92% 1.35% 1.73% 220% 0.90% -0.22% -2.77% 1.05%" © 6.85%"
February 2001 2006 1.86% 0.32% 1.09% 0.79% -1.04% -0.14% -0.03% 0.68% 1.14% 1.31% 1.68% 2.00% 10.05%
FIRM AUM 2005 0.54% 0.98% -0.04% -0.72% 0.56% - 1.19% 1.07% 0.71% 1.37% -0.42% 1.13% 1.33% 9
$8.0 billion 2004 1.54% 1.06% 0.34% -0.53% -0.57% 0.13% -0.03% 0.05% 0.48% 0.72% 1.84% 0.97%
FUND AUM 2003 0.95% 0.56% -0.25% 1.20% 1.31% 0.59% -0.72% 0.30% 1.27% 0.71% 0.72% 0.12% 29!
$5'3 hitliont 2002 0.99% 0.32% 0.95% 0.79% 0.46% -0.10% -0.10% 0.60% 0.31% -0.05% 0.85% 1.45% B

2001 0.52% 0.52% 041% -0.10% -0.24% 0.22% 1.00% -0.18% 1.08% 0.13% 0.59% 4
INVESTMENT MANAGER
Lighthouse Partners
3801 PGA Boulevard
Suite 500
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 Annualized Compound Retun  728%  NumberofPostveMonths 61
T +1561741 0820 Annualized Standard Deviation 2.72% Number of Negative Months 19

Sharpe Ratio (annualized) 1.53 % of Positive Months 76%
New York Beta to S&P 500 with dividends 0.05 Largest Monthly Return 2.20%
Chica o Beta to Lehman Gov/Credit 0.05 Smallest Monthly Return -2.77%

Maximum Drawdown -2.98%
London
Hong Kong
Cash i

www. lighthousepartners.com 0.19% § ;?5(12

Fixed Income
Relative Value 8.14%
DOMICILE Arbitrage
Cayman Islands 31.85%
MANAGEMENT FEE

1.50% per anhum

Global Trading
4.14%

COUNSEL

Sidley Austin LLP

Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLC Options
Administrator 0.36%

4 Long/Short Equity

Butterfield Fund Services 30.33%

Market Neutral

Equity

16.04%
°Estimated. TFund AUM includes onshore and offshore fund assets
The tables and charts herein contain returns and statistics for Lighthouse Diversified Fund, Limited Class A shares (“LDF"). The performance data herein includes the returns to
a shareholder in LDF, net of all fees and expenses applicable to a shareholder in LDF. Performance for LDF is net of a 1.5% management fee. Results include reinvestment of
all income and capital gains. Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. No assurance can be given that LDF's objectives or targets will be achieved.
Investing in LDF is intended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks of the investment. investors should carefully review
and consider potential risks before investing. This document is for internal purposes only. I does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy interests in LDF
or any Lighthouse managed investment vehicle. Please refer to LDF's Private Offering Memorandum for details of investment terms and conditions.

© 2007 Lighthouse Investment Partners, LL.C




Release date 08-30-2007 Page 1 of 6
Overall Morningstar Rtg® - Incept Type Total Assets Morningstar Cat

T“ E@we ?ﬂce Reai ESE hkk 10-31-97 MF . $2331mil  Specialty-Real Estate

257 Specialty-Real Estate
D e oown [\ G| | G |G| WD | HED | ME| B (D R | e
| Quarterly Returns . 1stQtr  2nd Qv 3rdQtr  4thQtr  Total% . = 97 93 o % 89 98 98 g5 % a5 gg:l‘(/%
2005 4691 14.41 3.83 3'58 14.54 SAVORURTPIPI SRHIRNRIFITS TORPINUITTS SRR PRI - [N N s 100K ﬁ_.fﬁ__
2006 1614 038 8.3 307 3675 - . o B0k g{o\;vtﬁﬂ:,esl;l’?é:%za‘
7007 201 874 173 T U B W U W, ! o = T fote
e . [ B A . o
Trailing Returns 1Y 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr  Incept M% g;;’;‘a% Specialty-
StdMonthly 424 — 2286 — 1438 | e el o SHPS0
- StdQuarterly 424 — 2286  — 1438 B st
Total Return 424 2058 2288 — 1438 ’ e = P e
e RN £ %
Tisepso0 az20 745 1A — o 10k
+/-DIWHRE 044 .096 098 — —
% Rank Cat 56 2 24 - - SERTS IURNIIN NS R
No. in Cat 340 257 176 68— E Performance Quartle
7.day Yield — Rt R , gfz:"‘, etegon)
4 onistory
Performance l]isc{osure o ) ) 18.49 NAV
The Overall Mom/ngstar Hayng is based on risk-adjusted 1454 | 3675 | 443 Total Return %
returns, derived from a weighted average of the three-,
five-, and ten-year {if applicable} Morningstar metrics. 363 | 20.85 1-13.56 /- S6P 500
oy o pamere = L 348 130 | 386 | 072 | 078 | 021+ DIWIRE
The performance data quoted represents pgst performance o - % 27 13 5 2 87 13 7 20 54 % Rank Cat
and does nntguarantee future results. The investment SUPOTIUMS SRR VAN S ISV SNNIIUANRE o . e It
return and principal value of an investment will fluctuate 43 6? il 125 138 152 168 206 262 2718 1 308 368 No. of Funds in Cat
thus an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth e )
rmore o less than their original cost. Portfolio Analysis 06302007 e e Lo
Current performance may be lower or higher than return Share Chg A Sha“i 4§ P:a: gﬁﬂﬁ(ﬁ /;% Net
. since Tnount ota 2
data quoted herein. For performance data current to the most 2 SESShStocks gégg 08512007 ou 5% Tumovz‘f b Ssets
xzent month-end, please call 800-638-5660.or visit © Non LS. Stosks 420 ® 2mil Simon Property Group 5.56
" & Bonds 930 @ 2mil  Equity Residential 401
. - . s Other 150 @ Tmil Macerich Wi
Fees and Expenses 2mil  General Growth Properties 3.41
Sales Charges S) 4mil  Host Hotels & Resorts 3.36
Front-End Load % Na  Eauity Stle g‘t’r‘g"l@" PA"" I (’:e' ge(' ® 1mil ~ Camden Property Trust 3.23
Deferred Load % wa  Velue Blond Growih austes Vg hdex L g 684,000  Essex Property Trust 3.15
‘g P/E Hati'o ™ 337 204 137 o Tmil AMB Property 2.09
Fund Expenses z PCRatio M —  — — = @ 729,000 Boston Properties 2.95
Management Fees % 0.61 . [/BRaioTIM 28 100 117 @ 625,000 - AvalonBay Communities 2.94
12b1 Expense % NA £ Geo Avg Mkt 6156 011 1.01 Tmit  Prologis Trust 2.4
Prospeetus Gross Exp Ratio % 0.78 Cap $mil @ 3mil  Brookfield Properties 2.76
e Fixed-Income Style g oo ponado RealyTrust 27
Risk and Return Profile - SO sttt tong Avg Eff Duration — @ i Mackfgsﬁ Hfas! 232
] 3Vr sur ;0 M &  Avg Eff Maturity — & ’
. . 257 funds 176 funds 68 funds = Avg Credit Quality = :
Mormingstarfiating 4% 4k — & AyvgWid Coupon _ Sector Weightings Stocks%  Rel S&P 500
Morningstar fisk Avg Avg e g Avg Wtd Price - T Information Economy 0.0 0.00
Morningstar Return +Avg +Avg — E Software 00 0.00
3V 5yr 10y, Credit Analysis 09-30-2007 Bond % Hard}lvare 0.0 0.00
Standard Deviation 15.80 15.28 — A — &4 Meda 0.0 0.00
Mean 058 2286 . MA - Telecommunication 00 .. o.0o
Sharpe Ratio 1.00 124 B T Service Econemy 100.0 2.30
T S S P gga - Healthcare Services 0.0 0.00
- <Fi . .
iaustes tan asr&PnSg; DisWi;IRE,Te; 8 N Consumer Services 38 0.50
Aipha 4.72 1.30 BebkswuB” o Business Services 0.0 0.00
Beta 1.3 096 NRANA — B8 rinencal Senvices ; %2 419
R-Squared 39.00 93.00 &1 Manufacturing Economy 0.0 0.00
T2-Month Yield E Consumer Goods 0.0 0.00
-vionth Tie - Regional Exposure Stocks %  Rel SEP500  FgY .
30-day SEC Yield — Americas 98.4 0.8 Industrial Goods 0.0 0.00
Potential Cap Gains Fxp 17.00% Assets Greater Europe 0.0 .. B Energy 0.0 0.00
Greater Asia 16 — Utiities 00 0.00
Qperations
Family: T. Rowe Price Objective: Specialty--Real Estate Minimum IRA Purchase: $1,000
Manager: Lee, David M. Ticker: TRREX Min Auto Investment Plan: $50
Tenure: 8.9 Years ’ Minimum Intitial Purchase: $2,500 Purchase Constraints: NA

© 2007 Morningstar, inc. All rights reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein {1} include the and proprietary i of A {2) may not be copied or redistributed, {3) do not ®
constitute investment advice offered by Moringstar, {4) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and {5} are not wananted to be comect, complete or accurate. Except M‘ )RNIN

as otherwise required by faw, Momingstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This repart is supplemental

sales literature. I applicable it must be preceded or ied by & prosp or equivalent, and di




"05,¢°91 01 A3inba [eUOHBUIIUL O} UOTIBOO[[R 91e80i3Se
JULLIND U} SSBAIOUL [[IM OOSNI], "Sa3Isni], oy 0 pajuasaid se Sunpm 19sse [8o10L] Pasiaal s) JO

uoreIuaWR[duWIl S,00SM1], 9)EPOWWOId. 0} AIessaoau st afues Joddn pasessour oy,

"payoense st g xipuaddy pesial v 9,07 01 SSB[O 19sse K1nby [euoieuIsiuf
Jo oues soddn oy Suisearour Aq g xpusddy Aorjog juounsoAu] SUIPUSWE POPUSITUODAI

oosnijf, ‘sisAjeue oy} uo peseg -SuneSW 0dISNI], 90/6I/L O 1@ (00Sni)
reude) oosnif, Aq pojuosard sem  SISA[RUR  UOIROO[[R 19SSB  [enUUR Oy,

g xTpuaddy
9007 ‘g1 1sn3ny

“If ‘eweneey "H AJUSH

(M FIN) uonepuno, yoIeasay] urelq WSITON
‘sooIsnI]

WNAOANVIONIN

X0 G60S ¥LE SOE 191 009S ¥LE SOE
UI0D URULIONE MMM
PILI-ICTEE BPHOL] ‘RUBIN

1001 Y187
ONULAY PIL ISEIAPNOS U0

JUSUIOSRUBIA

Hd

“HIVA

‘ANOdA

‘OL

yorag wifed 159M
0Q ‘uoiurysesn
JBUIOD) SUOSAL
edwey,
sosseye[[e]
OpUEI()

SHOX MON
ety

UOSIPBIA]
sojeSuy S0
apAuOSYyoRT
a[epIopne] 0]




900C ‘61 AINf ‘g XIANHIY ‘PIPUSWY JUSUIYORNY

"TUSISIIIP e orfopzod JuaLmd 9(/ST// 2yl pue orjoj1rod PIPUSUIUIOIaX
S0/61/8 93 IOJ UOTIBIASD PIEPUR)S/UINIAI O AUM surepdxs Ajdurts winpueIowaw Sy,

sofjopiod 900z ATnf pue SOOT ISNSNY 9Y) UT 0USIJJIP
(sdq) syurod stseq 9 oy [rejep ur surefdxs ‘9oz ¢/ IsnSny parep ‘sisATeue uonnguye payoene oy,
"I3J31p 01 orjojuiod [emor pue orjoI0d POPUIIUIOIAL ) JO UOHRIASD PIEPUE]S/UINIS oY) pasned os[e
SILL "orojiI0od PopUIWIUIOISI 3Y) UT PISN AIOM “JOAIMOY ‘SpUOg  'Spuoq SpN[oul J0uU PIp SISA[eUR
S0/61/8 9 I0J pasn SJUIBIISUOD I} ‘SSe[D 19SS JUSISIJIP Sy} 0} Uonippe u] -orjojuod JuaLmd o
Jo sTsATeue UOTIEOO[[E 19SSB 9()/6T// U} UO UMOYS SIB SISqUINT JULMD AT, "o1foj130d popUSWINIODaI
Sl JO Jet Uey) JUSIQMIP ST 1B} UONRIASD PIEPUR]S/UINISL B UT J[NSAI PIP “JOASMOY ‘UOIBOIJIPOUI
SUL "UONBIASD PIEPUEIS 9 ¢ ] PUB WINISI 9 ()] Pa3oadxs oy o3ueyd 03 10U JYSNOY) SeM UONRIIIIPOUT
SUL  199p Ppossemsip Suneurwie Aq poympow sem orjopiod popUOWIUIODI oY) ‘IOAMO]
"posoidde sem uoneoo[e 19sSE GO/RT/Q S,00SNIT, W YOTHM IE [[ed J0USBIAJUOD G()/I7/6 & Sunmp
g x1pueddy 03 opew soSueyo oYy PqLIOSIP $ISISNI], 0] WNPUBIOWSU SO/Z/TT AN




STE0T) JUSUWISIAT]

39381, 93e30dI0D) U} 01 S30USISJAI OI. [SUNOD JUUNSIAUT O} UISISY SIOUSISJAI KUR PUR JUBNSUOD
JUSUNSIAUL SII S 29IsnI], jesodIo)) Ay 0} PIYOO] IARY SIAISIL, 9} ‘sesse Sunseaur Jo sesodind 104 ‘[oSUNOD [S9] puE SJUBINSUOD
JuSWISIAUL S Yyim uoneynsuod ur Adtjod siyy paredaid eary s99isniy oU, "JHGIA 9Yp Jo ssaooxd juounssaur oy syussard Korjod sty

uonsaponuy

‘90181 ], peiodio)
SUO pUE SIISTI, [ENPIAIPUL 931U} 9JB QIOYJ, “SQISOL], In0j Aq PouIoAoS ST JYGIN SUL IS} 9qeILEyd BPLIOL] ® SI I UL

OUBUIDAOCD)

‘uonnqrasIp
[enuue 7pey § DL SnfeA JONIeW Ire] JO %G 9y} SI uonnquisip parmbar Amuo oyy, Anmodied ur isixe 01 s108dxe TGN QUL
" SUISE 9y JO SSO] AIOWSW JO UONRIA[E Ysiduoooe 0} urelq oy} JO YoIeasal [eorpawt 10§ uoddns apracd oy, si paysI[qerISa Sem TGN
oy gorym Jog esodind oyoads oy ssodind s[qearretd s31 1o K1red 01 syueIs oxew [[1a JYGIN U3 18y poredionue S1 3 ‘o juesaxd
a1 1y "paroedxe are SUONNQLIUOD [BUORIPPE OU pue WSTUSO " UK[OAT "SI £Q PINgGLIU0D 21oM $198S8 JHHIA 94} JO [V OUoduI
JUSUNSIAUL JO (9] 10) 95T JO X} ISIOXD (6t § DI [enuue Sup St 1IN o £q pred xey ATuo oy, "((€)60S § D)) uonepunoy oyeand
© Se payIsse[o pue ‘((€)(0)10$ § DI uoneziuesio jdwoxs ue si ‘sosodind ¥e) owoour [Iopaj JOJ “Jey)} ISNI} BPLOLY ® ST TGN QUL

(LTI, 30) UOTEPUNO, [oreasay Urerg TS TaSIO J0L

AST[OJ JUSUIISOAU] PIJe)SIg] pue papusiiy
UOTJEPUNIO ] (o.1easSoy] uiedy JYsIuS[ojy

SUBASIN S59STIL, S0/20/11 T paldopy




t "Korjod Surpuads sy Sunuswedur pue sjeos juswsoaur st Sunusweydun
uoym siskTeue [edound pue owioour I0UST [[IM SIS, AU} ‘AI0JOIOY) PUR SWOOUT AQ POJIWII] JOU IIE SUONNQINSIP SI[ "OALISUSS
XE} JOU 3l SJUSUISIAUL AU} ‘3I0JOISY) “PUB SWIOJUT JUSUIISIAUT UO Xe) 3SI0XD 947 B ATuo shed JYGIN 9yp ey} 9ZIuS00aI SIRISNIY, oYL

SUTeD) pUe uoneraIddy ~awoau]

"WINWITUT € Je AJ[enuue pomaiasl oq [[i Korjod Surpuads oy “TagN oy £q pardope £orjod Surpuads juoind a3 sty xipuaddy
"S[e03 JUOUISIAUT S} PUE ‘S3sUSdXd ‘WIMAI JO el JqRARIYOE JNSIEAI B saoue[eq 1oy Aorod Surpuads € 1dope 1M TIGIN YL

3T[od suIpuads

"V x1puaddy uo yuioj 198 ST pUB QWIT) O} SWIT) WOL} SFURYD [[Is WIMAI JO
37RI 1951€) AU, "MAIA ULIG) SUOT TRy} JOS[JAI [[IM WINJI Jo ojel 105xe) ayp pue (Knmediod) uway SUoy ST YAl SU) JO UOZLIOY JUSUIISOAUL
oy paziud00r OS[E ST I “UYONS Se POmOlA 3Q ISNUWI PUE POJR[ONIAIUl SXe AJ[UP[OA PUBR S[ROS JUSUISOAUI ‘WInjel JO Jjel joSie) i}
yeys pazrugooar sty “Aorjod Surpuads pue [0S JuSUNSAUL TYGIN U} SereI0dI0our ey} UIMAI JO 91el 1981 € 1dOpE [[Im SIS, YL

Wy JO ey josie ],

"$10818) D1591E)S SII UIRIUIRW O} S31391R)S PUB SO[A]S JUSUIISOAUT ‘SISSBD 19SSB US2MIAq
9dUE[EqRI W 0) SWH WO ‘1M PUE SSB[O Jasse Yors 10} 39818} 01301018 1dOpe [[IM I UL "SOSSB[D JOSSe UIiam SarSojens pue
SITAIS JUSUIISOAUT SUOWE ‘S3SST[O Jasse Suowe sjosse Funedo[e g paonpal 9q Ueo AINRIOA Tet) SPUBISIOPUD YN YL ‘Ayi[neroA
9[qeUOSEal i JUNSISUOD WINIAT JO 9Jel YSIY & $338 OUm I03SoAUl wiiey Juoy e St 31 ‘yons sy Aymodied ur 151X 1M THGIN QYL

JOISIAU] WIS ], sU0'|

*Ke[oA 9[qeIdaooe Yim [0S wInjel wie) Suof si1
SASIYIL [[IM Jey} UOLBOO[[e Jesse O13a1ens e Jdope [[IM JYGIN SY) ‘[e0S JUSUIISIAUT SJT SARIYOE 0} JSPIO U] “SUONNGLISIP pue sasuadxa
JO jou 30852 TGN Jo Jomod Surseyornd sy} 9SBAIOUT [[I4 JBY) WINJSI JO OJBI [10] [eal Wiid) Suo]  op1aoid 0 ST [B0S JUSUIISOAUT AT,




FOUSIJAI JUSULISIAT]

g HQIYXH U0 UMOYS SB ‘Xopul PojeuSisap oy pur swinial odeusw
[enpialpur areduwod se [jom se ‘orjojuiod yrewyouaq oy pue swngal ofjojuod aredwiod [[IM UONEPUNO] S ‘aI0JaIoy], SJUOUIISOAUL
aarssed pue sxoSeuew se[nonted JO HONOSS SE [[OM SE ‘UOHBIOTE 19SSE WO SI[nsal couruiiopad PaoUBYUS $9ZIUS002I UOUBPUNO] SY ],

"€ NIQIYXE UI §190] 395 SA[AIS JUSUISIAUI AU} 0} S0USISYPE S19FRUBI JO SISA[EUER UB IPRIOUT [[I4 JUSWIINSEaW oueuLiojied oy,

"(JINTV) yoreasay
PUB JUSWISRUBA JUSWISOAU] JO UOPBIOOSSY 9} JO SPIBPUEIS oY) Uilm JUSISISUOD IOUUBLI © U PAINSLAU oG PIOYS Q0URULIONIS]

"UOLOR PUR UOTIUSYE JeIpauruil osnbox
PInoa Jeyy ‘puuosiod Ul saFueyd ‘03 papwi| j0u Jng ‘SUIPNIOUT ‘SI0JOR) AIE IRy} SZIUS00SI SIASNIL, Y1 TOAOMOK SINSAI (SIeak
OM} UBL) SSI]) ULIS) 110YS JO SISq oY) U0 saueyd axeut jou [[ia 11 Sunedonue ‘poued Jeak A 03 991Y) B 140 coueuLIOfed JUSUIISIAUT
Su10Zu0 2JBNBAS [[1A SIISOLY, YT, "¢ JGIYXH UL N0 108 ST oseq erep dnois 1ead oy, "ASerens 1o 9138 JusweFeurw Je[nonted Jey) Joj
aseq erep dnois sead au o pagy-euo doy oy ur aq 03 orjoyriod paSeurw Yows Jo sourwopad adxe soaIsnI 19Ul ‘JusurisoAul aarssed
pue orjopiod paSeuew yoes Jo sourwLIopad oty axnseewr 03 eep dnois 1ead ereudosdde jdope OS[e [[IM SaISnIY, JYJ, UOIIBOO[[E 13sse
OI397EIS AU} YA Q0UBPIOIOE Ul PAIYSIom SSBIO 10SSE oBS JOF XOpur AIssed S[qRIINS ® JO SISISU0O Jey) spewyousq & 3dope [[Im $9eIsni ],
oy “sjoyMm ® se o1jojiiod oyl 104 "9[AlS JuowoSEURM PUR SSB[ 19SSE Ora 0] HIBWYOUSQ USALIP JoNIew & paydope JABY SOaISnu] yL

TUSTISINSEI]N 9[A15/20UBUiIoiog

"Sme[ Xe) AqQ paIinbol WnWIun Sy uey aloul Bsﬁbm%
Aew owiny 0y oWy woxy JYGIN S BY) PUB PI[[ONU0D aq Ued Supuads [PUOHIPPE 18y POZIUS000) ST I UOHNQLISIP onfeA joxIew
1183 30 %€ Th6¥ § DI [enUUe oy} pue (Xe) pue) sasuadxa 9400 01 9q [[IM SPISU MO Ysed K[uo s3t ‘Ayngadiad Ut 1STXS [[Im 11 0SnEORg

MO ygse)

o




"IONSS] J[SUIS ¥ JO SINLINOSS Y} UI PJoy oG ABUI JONIBUI 18 94()] JO IS0 JUSUIISIAUL J8 945G URY) SIOW OU ‘SSB[d 1958 AUR Uf

“peonpar Apueoyytudis oq pinoys orjojiod Sy Yiim paIRIoosse
[9A3] (ASU UOTEOHISISAID UJIM PIJRIOOSSE AJI[LR[OA) SLI ONEWIISASUN 2y )0Sal B Sy "puny [2103 9y} Jo soueuniorad uo joeduwr
ajeuonodordsip € oABY [[IM $SNLIN0SS JO SSBID JO AILNoas o[SuIS OU JBy) SOUBINSSR S[qRUOSESI SpIA0Id 0] SI UOTEOIJISIOAID
pue uoneoo[[e jo ssodmnd oy, "ozis pue Afenb ‘Ansnpur 103098 SIWOUOS AQG ISYLINY PITROO[[R 3G [[14 ‘O[dWEXS 0] ‘SONLIN0IS
‘SB[ JOSSE UOBO UIIIAL "SOSSE[D JOSSB UIYIIm POLJISISAID PUB SISSB]D 135St SUOUIE POJEOO[[E 9q [[I4 SJUSUIISIAUL UOHEPUNO,] SY ],

"Kwouoos oy ut saduryo Jo sisk[eue aanoalqo pue Suuojuow uodn paseq Aqjeorpouad
oZuBYD [[IM SISSB[O J9SSB pUB UONBOO[[R 19sse oiSajens oy g xipueddy up paurejuod st preog ay1 Aq paydope uoneoo[fe
108SE DI50JRIS JUSLIND SYJ, "SPUn) 33PIY/SIUSUIISIAUL OATRUIONE PUB JUIOOUI PAXI) ‘sjusfeAmba yseosyses ‘Aimbs ‘o) payrun
jou Jng ‘SUIPNIOUI ‘SISSR[O 19SSB SNOLIBA SUOUIER PAJBIO[[E 2 [[BYS SIOSSE S UOLBPUNO, AU} “0A10{qO TUSUISAAUI ST QARIYDE O,

1

TOTIRI0 Y 1955y

g anquxyg
ur yuoj 398 se ‘ofuer s[qeorjdde oyl urpim uonRIO[[R 19sSe OIS9%eNS AUl I[N, ‘UONSIdSIP S) ul ‘Aew aaisnuy s1eiodio) ayf,

"Ao110d JUSUIISOAUL STY) YIIM SOUBPIOOOE UI SJUSUNSIAUT
oatssed pue siofeuew Suneuruue} pue Sunoofes Sutpnpour ‘Aorjod jusumseaur oy Juswelduir [[eys sesni], oreiodio]) Sy

"S99SI, JO preog dy3 03 (Azeenb uey) sso] ou) spodar aoururiojred jusunseaur orporrad oxeur [jeys ssjsniy, ojeiodio)) sy,

“parsanbai oq Aeur se pue ‘@jeudordde swieop 31 s ‘SUONEOO[[E 19sSe O18918I]S
Surpnjour ‘sato1jod pIJe[ol JUSWISIAUT PUE JUSUIISIAUT YONS SIS)SRI], JO PIEOY S} 01 PUSWIWO3 [[BYS 9a1snu, areiodio]) oy,

“TAGIA 9Y3 JO SJUSUIISIAUI [[e AJIe[nSal MO1ARI [[eyS 99isn], 9jeiodio)) oy,

335U, 978100107y AU} JO SUONDUN J4195a%




"PoUIeIRI Sem I9TRURLI SATIOR SU) YOIyMm
10} 9JA}S JUSWSTEULU 0} SOUSIOYPE INSUI 0} IOTLUBW SAOE RS JO SHISUISIAUT oyl oexy AJesop [l ‘edysnuy, Sperodio))

oY) ySnosyp ‘JAGIN YL  Porees sem JoSeuew o Yomm 10y 9JA3s juswaSeurw oY) ul XeSeurur oAnoe ue Aq oSuey) ®
"1oeUBL SATIOR U PUE SOQISILLL, S USomIaq JUSWeISe JuswaSeueul JUSWLI}SIAUL AUR JO SULIS) JO UOTBJOIA ®

“UOTJRUTULIS) QJBIPSUUILIY
10 Spunoid st soSueYd Yons Jo JYFIA A AJnou 0} amyre,] “IoSeurur oAnoe oy} ur sagueyd puuosied Jo/pue [euoRZIUESIO) ®

, :1opI0 UL 9q ABw “JUSWSTRUR SATIOR JO UOTBUIULIS) JO “UOTOR
o>@oob8®§ﬁ®€§8§3muo:ﬁmiemwﬁgom&mﬁ.E@Eomw:mﬁo>tom%3£>opo€w:c:@mﬁﬁoﬂEB:osom ozuooboo

UOTISY SATIOANI0) 10 Soulaping

HIgGN
U3 0} parspual $301AISS Jo Juowiked oy 1oy opraoid 1o parmdeser oq AUl SUOISSIUIODd YoTyM Aq s1vjoiq urepeo opeusisep Awuwi
SSOISIU, SUJ, 'SISeq UONNOOXa 38aq B U0 suonoesuer) Aymbe Ojul Jsjus 03 Paroadxa ST JaFeurul SADOR YORE "SSQISNLL Ay} 0] s3urpuyy
ayy poder pue orjojuiod peSeuewr Ajeanoe yoes Jo ANATOR puR Karjod  xefjop os,, o1 moaax Afenuue [jim sswsni], oreodion YL

SE[jo( oS

: aperidosdde wosp Aewr 11 se uonepUNO Sy} AQ PloY SSNLINIAS 0] SSAI0L pue diysuerpojsno 10§ seinpeooid pue
woﬁo:omowmﬂmoamwvéom,oﬁouwcoEEooe%ﬁmﬁmaﬁﬁﬁcﬁou oﬁmm%oa:ouﬁ:m%oﬁ:ooﬁﬁ:?uoums.ﬂl&ﬁo&oogh

ugIpoIsn’y

"D x1puaddy ur paulgep ore $3sse[o 1esse Anbo uryiim sojAls JuotnseAuy
‘orjojuod s uonepunog o Jo (Kjie[oa) ysu oyp Suonpax ur dojs uepodwit ue OSTe St SJAIS JUSUISOAUI £Q UOLRIO[[Y ‘b




%001 uIngoy [e10], 10818 ],

%0°C uonEpUNO,j WOL] UONNGLISI]
%S¢ UOTIR[JU IO 90UBMO[[Y
%G1 peniuiIe g se sasuadXy

TOT/EPUNo,] (o1eosay Uleaq JUSIUSIOIA JO AST[0] SUIpuads

V XIANHAddY

3[P3YIS 108 AUE UO Paoue[eqal A[[EO1RWOINE 3G JOU [[IM SIOSSE [, UoLBoo[[e d18arens paydope
ot (s AIIULIOJU0S 2Insul 03 J3pIo uf Sunesur AjIenrenb yors 18 SUONBOO[E [BNI0E ) MIARI [[BYS SIRISTIL, O ‘uonippe uy “samoijod
UORLOO[[e J[A1S pUE SSE[d 1051E} QY 0} SI9SSE AU} SOUBEqAI 0 IOYIAYM IPIOSP 0} SOUSIJUOD IO J0OUI [[IM SIS, oy} ‘uosear Ioylo
Aue 10 “JuoUIaSeUEW 9AOR UB U S98URYD ‘$95SO] ‘SuTeS Jo uoseal Aq paje[olA 9q 9JA1S JueuraSeurur repnonred v Ioj o3ueI oy} p[noys

3IMPadold Sunueegoy

"uofe Sunoe 393sn1], s1eiodio) oy Aq uoye) oq Aew UOTIOR S3RISNLY, [ENPIAIPY]
9t} JO 2I0UI 10 SUO IIEIU0D 0} I[qISLa] JOU SI I ‘AoueSIowa Ue Ul Y| SIYSNLE, 33 JO [ Aq UNE) OQ [[Im AJLBUIPIO UOHOR SATIOALIO))




'sdnoin) 1094 SWOoOU] PIXL] [BUONRUISIU]
Jo o1elsy [edy ‘punj 9SpoHAIV OU 9l 2I9Y) SOSIAPE OOSNIY,  '00/zI/L UC soasni] Aq paydope
pue (,00sn1],) Jusweseuey [eyide) oosniy, £q popuawuooar - uosuedwoos dnoid 1ood 10J SOSIOATU[)

SOSIDATU() - WIAISAS aseyg BIB(] YoIeas-A

BS
Y4
BS L1
%01
BST
%6

OI[0J110 g SIeliousg

dnoio) snIqoN 4

I9DM PISPoH-uN DI
Aymby - [THIVN

Xopu spuny Jo pun ¥IH
PAYSIOM dAD - HIVH IDSIN
0007 [[essy

deD pIAl [[essny

00Sd 7S

Xopuj




£00g ‘0g lequieldeg Buipuz poued

‘BNjeA 9S0]
Aew pue “jueq Aue Ag pesiuesend Asy; sie Jou Aousbe lelopad Jayio Aue 10 D04 oy Ag peinsul J0U aie Spund J1SSe|s 1S oYl Ul SIUSISOAU)

Aunbe s epjoysreys sy Ag 3 BUIpIAR puB swooul 18U s Auedwon B Bupjer Aq pereinojes ‘Aupgeijosd s,uoneiodiod e jo einsesw e si —ATNGT U0 WINSH
‘aseys ted sBujures feoucisty sit Ag papiAp 00is € jo eoud ey st~ (BUITEN SUIUoW A ETE |

‘Ajereipewiuy 1dnnjueq Juem Auedwios su ji 4a| g pinom

Teum o} yonw oo} Buiked a1.noh Jesum jo eepl swos somb onel SiyL "enjen %ooq sy o} anfeA Jexlew §)001s & aleduwod 0} pasn S| — J00g-01-850i4g
Jead jed weoied uy Aueduios yoes Joj ajes yImolB aseys Jad sBuiuies pauodal leah-any oy} s1 — (IMOIED) §dd TB5L G

‘pazifenuue pue pepunoduwios st ainby ey eyep 1eyl uo sieys sad

-eoud Buuieyo ey Aq uonenojes Jo elep sy} Uo pepue sAep gg aul Jo} areys Jad awiooul JuswisaAul Jou sy Buipinip Ag peleinores si — PETL 538 AB0 08

SNOLLINIZZd SOILSIHILIVHYHD OITO4LH0d

sy jo pousd ueusd

€ JOA0 papeA suiniel syl Ajepis moy sjoidep ‘punj freninw e Joj ‘yoiym ‘efeioae ue INoge uoisiadsip JO JUSWSINSEsW [EONSHEIS & — UOHBIAS( DIEpUEIS
‘sourwLioped Byl Jeneg oyl ‘oney sdivyg

syl Ieybiy By | "uINjel $$80X8 BU} YliM PSIBID0SSE YsU JO JUN Jad uInjas SSeoXa ay} SaYBOIpUl ‘oneH-ANIIBIOA-0l-pIEMOY SB UMOWY OS[e - ONEH SdIBUg
‘ofjofiod 1o JuswiseAU; ue Jo souruLiouad [enioe oyl sjoipald [epopy Buiold 19ssy [eudes aup [jem moy saunsesw pasenbs

-1 "1 1oepad B sareolpul (%001) 0°L o palenbs-i1 ue ‘syuiod elep jeel sejewixoidde aulf uoissaibei e [jom MOV 10 BINSBaW [BONISIE)S € ~ DEIBNDBS -1
"SSE0 jesse areydoidde ue o) annelal ‘AlIeIoA SIUSLISOAUL UB 10 8INSBaW B Sf — 815G

. “sH onewelsAs fenbs yiim uoneunou; ofjgnd uodn peseq ABsiess saissed

a1 Jo winjes pejoadxe ey pue uonewloul oeAud yum Jebeuew ojjopiod € jo winjes pezies) sbeioae sy usemieq 8oUSIBLID BYL SB Pauep si - BUAN

SININILUNSYIN HIHLO/SOILSILYLS Ldi

"ouj quawsbeueyy [euder 09SNI] YIM PalRIjLIE 10U SI YIIYM ‘4T ‘S90IAISS
pund sAsig Aq psinquisip sie pue ‘sadiAles S) J0] 29) B S8A19081 Yolym “ouj ‘Juswebeueyy fenden oosni| Aq pesiape aie spund 218seD 118

"fediouid jo ssoj siqissod Buipnioul Hsu seajoau Bupseaul puny [eningy ‘Bunssaul a1ojeq Ajjnjaies snyoadsoid aup

pesi ases|d ‘wod spunjoissejons mmm Buiisia Ag 10 ‘ONN4-11S-008-1 l1eo asesid ‘smoedsoud e ugeigo o] "smyoadsoid S pung sy} U punoy ag
Ueo spunj 2Isse|y |L§ syl inoge uonewiojul Juenodwi Jauio pue siy ) “Asuow Buipuss Jo Bunseau; a10jeq Ajjnyaieo sesuadxe pue sabieyo
pue ‘sysu ‘saanosigo juswnsaAuf s pun} eyl 19pISUCT PINOYS J0iseAul uy ‘snjoadsoid e Aq peiuedwioose 10 pepaseid aq 1Snw jBLsIRW SIY




2002 ‘0g Jequisideg Buipug pousd

“Ayiun s1 feaosdde yons yey) sisebbns aousuiadxe 1ueosy paselsiBai
are Asyy wioym ybnodaus Jexoig aup jo 8010 soueldwoDd s} Wwol; feroidde esqe des passisiBel B S1 oym suoAue Ag pssn oq 10U PINOYS $109YS Y|

1senbay uodn sjgejreae aie suoiesedo sy} WIBACE yoym SIUSLINOOP UOWBIE[08( PUB UBl] 8UL Sonunoes se uonelisibes

wo 1dwaxe a1e pue UoISSILWOD 8BUBYOXT PUE SONLNDSS selels palun sy Aq uoneinBel 10euip 0] 108lgns Jou sie ASyL 1SN BALDS|I00 B 10 swiel
a3 dope yoiym suejd weweinss psyiyenb 10 esjsn se sanies AUBg IsnuLung yolym Joj sisniy Aq Ajuo Juswisaaur o} uado Aeyy -suonenbas Bupjueq
ajqeoyjdde pue ei61090 o SME| BUI UM 20UBPIODOR Uj uewebeue)y feydes oosniy Aq peBeuew pue seisni) se yuegq 1sni 1ung Ag pejessdo ey

SUNNH FALLDITIOO ANV NOWWOD

“Suoisioep Juswisaaul Aue Bupiew siojeq saoUBISWNOID oioeds oy INoge [BUO0ISS8§01d JUBLLISSALI HIBUL YUM HNSUOD O} pasiApe

8ie sioiseAul ~Bunseaus aining joj uodn pefjel aq jou Aew pue ‘Ajuo sesodind feuonewiioul J0} aie ‘ejrInode aq o} paasiaq pue Bupum Jo Wi syl 18
SlqejfeAs uoneulour uo peseq are suojjoefold pue SJUBLILLIOD *8Sn [ENnpPIAIPUI 1o} SisAjeue Siy} §o Jew 10 AoBINOOE. BU) O} SB SONUBLIEM IO UoHEIUSSaIds)
Aue exew suoltele Aue jou oosni g leyueN ouj wewebeuepy jeudes oosniy o sluelo aanoadsold pue swislo Joj petedsid sem saoadsied siyy

MIIAIY L3NHVIN ANV JINONODT

1senbes uodn sigejene sie pouad siyosds Aue Joj suonsod Anoss fenpinipul pue sbupyBlem 101088 Jo 181 @18jdwiod ¥ 900U INnoyum
afiueys Aew pue ‘uoleiuesard SIY) JO JBUIOD PUBL-HS] Y1 Ul UMOUS 81ep sy jo se pejusseld ale sonsualoeseyo oljojuod pue sBunyBbiem J010es ayj
SOLLSIHALOVHVYHO OIMO4LHOd ONV SHNILHDIZM HOLOES

‘auIooU]

fenioe sy uey sse| 10 siow ainguisip Aew puny e pousd usaib Aue uj ‘siesse 10u s1e6016Fe sl 0] puny e o sbuies 1ou sjeBeibbe seigjal ploIA DIS v
"Peonpal g PInom PioiA Bul SIeATemM 98] JUBLING JO 8OUSSTR SU) U]

‘uintal [e30} SY1 UBYL pun 8y} Jo sBuluies JusiIN0 syl S108(Ja) A|9SOJ0 SI0W LORBWLIOMI DISIA

NOLLYINHOANI G131A

%816 01 Peonpal 8g PINom S99 10 18U uimel sbejere
fenuue Buninses ey} ‘sieeA us} ay] jo yoes pebieyo asem juswebeuew jopun siesse 10 %570 JO 98} fenuue UR || "s1eaA us} jo poued e 1o} 1eah yoes
$93} J0 UoRONPSP 8u} 01 Jolid LINJeI [BNUUER %0 B SBASIYOE JUNOOOE BU} SWNSSE ‘a|dWwexs 10 -synsal sAlBInWING uo 103y Buipunodulios g eaey seo4

's$00} AIOSIADE JusWwiseAul ejgedidde sessaippe Ajreoyioads ssow 18yl wewessbe

AI0SIADE JUSWISOAU BU] O} 80URISI] INOYIM JO JO luspuadeput pejenjeas eq 10U PINOYS UOIEBULIO] SiY] "9SaU] JO UOREBUIGWIOD & 0 ‘s8] Jo ss0Ib
‘so8y j0 J0U o1 ‘elep soueuwnoped Bunuesaid o spoylew elsip aaey yoym slonpoid jo Aleuen e 10} 8g Aew teisy papodal uoneuLIojW eoueULIOpad
8yl "sesj liosiape JusugseAul jo LUORAUOSEP B 10} || UBd ‘AQY WO S.008Ni| 895 '$98-J0-1aU St POJBIS 9SIMISUIC SSOjUn ‘s89) Juswsbeuewy
lusuiseAul jo ssoUf suimas sjusseider 0osni | Ag peBeurw sunoooe o} perejel BIED S0UBUIIOHS 'SINSa4 81MN} 10 SARBOIPUI 10U S] souruLIopad 1584

JONVIHHOLYSd INSWLSIANI




MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
October 31, 2007

Conference call-in Number: 866-564-7610
Passcode: 449130

Agenda
2 p.m.—3 p.m. Investment Review Michael G. Sebesta
Other topics for consideration as time allows:
- Approval of Minutes

- MBRF Board of Trustees Meeting
in Gainesville (February, 2008)

- Cognitive Aging Summit
- Inter-Institute Meeting (revised budget)
- Neurobiology of Aging (Yale University)

- Dr. Michela Gallagher (John Hopkins University)

3:00 p.m. Adjournment



MINUTES :
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
August 7 & 8, 2007

August 7, 2007

The quarterly trustee’s meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) was called to
order at 7:30 p.m. on August 7" in Orlando, Florida, following dinner at Ruth’s Chris Steakhouse.

The following members were present:

Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee
Dr. John G. Clarkson, Trustee
Mrs. Teresa Borcheck, Corporate Trustee,
SunTrust Bank Endowment & Foundation Services Group

Others Attending:

Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel

Mr. Michael Sebesta, Managing Director, Trusco Capital Management

Mr. John B. Floyd, Managing Director, Trusco Capital Management

Mr. Dan Ledbetter, Product Manager, Lighthouse Partners

Mrs. Annette Molenaar, SunTrust Bank Endowment & Foundation Services Group

1. Approval of the Minutes
The minutes of the April 17 & 18; 2007, Trustees’ meeting of the McKnight Brain Research

Foundation were reviewed. The minutes were approved as amended.
Action: The Trustees approved the minutes for the April 17 & 18, 2007 Trustees

meeting, as amended.

2. Update on Cognitive Aging Summit

The Trustees discussed the various items which needed to be clarified.
The Trustees agreed to pay for their own travel and hotel expenses, and not utilize the $7,200

which was allocated in the original budget. It was also agreed that the Trustees should pay for their

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



own dinner on Thursday e\(ening (October 11). The dinner will be limited to approximately 50
people, and Dr. Lee Dockery suggested that it would be an excellent opportunity to disperse the
Trustees at different tables with the opportunity to listen and determine the status of knowledge
that exists and research being conducted in age-related memory loss at other institutions. It will be
a highly visible and important event, which the Trustees should attend.

The Trustees indicated that they should be listed as Trustee, MBRF, and no other affiliation should
be used in the summit materials. |

Following a discussion, it was decided that the Trustees should plan to arrive on October 9" in time
for the opening reception that evening. It was determined that there would be no opportunity to
break away for a board meeting during the summit, but that the Trustees should attempt to hold a
debriefing session at thé Ronald Reagan Washihgton National Airport on the afternoon of Friday,
October 12", following fhe conclusion of the summit. Mrs. Borcheck indicated that she would
reserve a conference room in the Delté Crown Room at the airport which could be used for the
meeting. However, if a roundtable session is held on Friday afternoon following the summit, the
debriefing session would need to be rescheduled. The Trustees should try to make flight
reservations departing after 5 p.m. on Friday, October 12.

There was some discussion regarding the National Public Radio (NPR) program. NPR will not
commit until closer to the time, and may still pull out if another topic is deemed more newsworthy
on the day. Representatives from the National Institute on Aging (NIA) have indicated that they will
do a roundtable discussion of the important topics developed from the Summit, if NPR does not.
The Trustees also discussed the possibility of local stations providing coverage. Dr. Dockery
informed the other Trustees that he had discussed various options such as live streaming,
podcasts/camcasts with the NIA representatives, and they are researching the options and costs.
They should be able to at least produce CDs, as that should be relatively inexpensive to do, and they

could be distributed around the country.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 2
Draft #2: 10/24/2007




There was a lengthy discussion on the congressional event. Mrs. Borcheck updated the Trustees on
her conversations with Mr. Thomas Pennekamp (Senior Vice President, Government Relations,
SunTrust Bank) and Dr. Tamara Jones (Senior Public Health Advisor, NIA). Dr. Jones had forwarded
a list of congressional members and staff to Mr. Pennekamp and Mrs. Borcheck for their review.
Following an extensive review of this list, it was decided that Mr. Pennekamp will contact the chiefs
of staff of four offices (Martinez, Weldbn, Nelson and Shelby) as these individuals serve on the
Special Committee of Aging. The format of the session will be a poster event, with each poster

~ hosted by the individual MBRF research chairs. A handout wiil be prepared for the event. Dr. Jones
will be responsible for sending out “save the date” cards to invitees; Mrs. Borcheck will follow up
with Dr. Jones to establish the timing. Dr. Judy Salerno (Deputy Director of the NIA) will be giving
the opening remarks at the start of the summit, as well as the congressional event. The MBRF has
been requested to nominate one of the Trustees to also participate in the opening remarks; Dr.
Clarkson recommended that Dr. Lee Dockery represent the Trustees and the Trustees were
unanimous in their approval.
Action: Mrs. Borcheck to reserve a conference room in the Delta Crown Room at Ronald
Reagan Washington National Airport in Washington, D.C., for the afternoon of October

- 12, 2007. |

Action: Mrs. Borcheck to follow up with Dr. Tamara Jones regarding the mailing of the

“save the date” cards for the congressional event.

3. Grant Request from the University of California at Los Angeles (UCLA)

The Trustees discussed the formal grant proposal which was submitted by Dr. Gary Small (Director,
UCLA Center on Aging). The Trustees indicated that they were very impressed with the research
that is being undertaken at UCLA with regards to age-related cognitive dysfunction. However, the
Trustees felt that it was not clear anywhere in the proposal that a grant from the MBRF would make

any noticeable difference to the future direction of the research in age-related memory loss at UCLA.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 3
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



After a lengthy discussion, it was decided that Dr. Clarkson would formulate a response to Dr. Small
| on behalf of the MBRF, rejecting the proposal.

Action: Dr. Clarkson to draft a letter to Dr. Gary Small rejecting the proposal.

4. Update on Inter Institute Meeting in Arizona

It was agreed that the Trustees board meeting would be held in the afternoon of April 16, 2008, to
allow the Trustees to travel to Tucson that morﬁing. g

The Trustees then discussed the format they thought should be followed for the two-day event. It
was suggested that on the first day, April 17, the four organizations should give an update (two
organizations in the morning and two in the afternoon, i.e. University of Miami, University of Florida,
University of Alabama ét Birmingham and tﬁe University of Arizona). On the second day, April 18, a
round table could be held among investigators in the morning to discuss any new developments,
with the event adjourning around noon to allow participants to catch flights out of Tucson. Itis
important to have each institute be aware of what the other institutes are doing, and to promote
collaboration among the institutes. Dr. Clarkson also indicated that it would be worthwhile to have
the investigators debrief the Trustees on what happened at the Cognitive Aging Summit, and how
we ought to move forward together.

The Trustees discussed the various items needing clarification regarding the logistics for the Inter
Institute Meeting to be held in Tucson, Arizona on April 17-18, 2008. They agreed that the contract
for the accommodation and meeting rooms should be between the Arizona Inn and the MBRF, and
the MBRF will pay the Arizona Inn directly. There will be a master aécount set up for the hotel
accommodations, and participants will be asked to submit an expense report to SunTrust Bank for

other expenses.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 4
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



Wednesday, August 8, 2007
The meeting of the MBRF Trustees was reconvened at 8 a.m. in the SunRoom on the 3" floor of the

SunTrust Bank Park Building in Orlando.

5. Efficient Frontier

Mr. John Floyd presented the annual Asset Allocation Analysis/Strategic Allocation Solution (SAS)
Update (Attachment 1). Mr. Floyd gave an overview of the SAS process, and stressed its importance
in achieving long-range investment goals. In looking at the current portfolio, he indicated that it is
very well diversified and is already vefy efficient. Mr. Floyd discussed several small adjustments
which would enhance the performance of the existing portfolio, while further reducing the standard.
deviation (risk) factor. It was proposed to‘increase the allocation to the Lighthouse Long/Short
Fund, add international reall estate (SSG DJ Wilshire International REIT) and possibly introduce
private equity. Mr. Floyd felt that by increasing the allocation to the long/short hedge fund, it would
allow them to take advantage of the market’s rising volatility. The portfolio currently holds domestic
REl’fs (T. Rowe Price Real Estate), and with stronger economic growth outside the U.S. and the
weak U.S. dollar, Mr. Floyd believes that thé addition of international real estate would improve the
overall risk/return characteristics of the portfolio. Mr. Floyd indicated that as the REIT structure rolls
out around the world, it is making international real estate more attractive as it offers liquidity and
transparency. The addition to international real estate and the Lighthouse Long/Short fund would
be offset by reductions in the large cap stocks.

The possibility of also adding private equity to the portfolio was discussed at length. Private equity
is a very long-term investment (8-10 years) with good return characteristics, but it can affect
liquidity. Mr. Floyd indicated that it is one of the most complex asset classes he has looked at, due
to liquidity and lack of transparency. He informed the Trustees that he would provide the Trustees
with more details on private equity, and would prepare a revised Risk/Return Study to reflect the

inclusion of private equity in the modified portfolio.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 5
Draft #2: 10/24/2007




The Trustees deferred voting on the proposals made by Mr. Floyd, until after Mr. Sebesta’s review
and discussion of the Investment Report.
Action: The Trustees received the Asset Allocation Analysis/Strategic Allocation

Solution for information (Attachment 1).

6. Investment Review

Mr. Sebesta presented the Investment Review for the second quarter (Attachment 2). He reviewed
the market performance, which was strong for the quarter, with large cap stocks outperforming
Small- and Mid-Cap stocks and bond prices fell. The quarter also saw high levels of merger and
acquisition activity. The economy re-accelerated during the quarter, but housing and sub-prime
lending are still causing concerns. The Federal Reserve policy remains unchanged, although they
have left the option of cutting interest rates open should the contagion from the -housing market
spread. Gross Domestic Product (GDP) has accelerated, but is expected to finish the full year at a
below-average pace at about 2.25/2.5%. The risk of a recession has recently increased, although it
remains a low probability. Even though core inflation moderated in the 2™ quarter, the Federal
Reserve still tites inflation as their major concern.

Mr. Sebesta distributed additional year-td-date investment performance comparisons (Attachment
3). The overall portfolio has outperformed the blended benchmark by 1.28% YTD. Most funds have
outperformed the benchmark, with the exception of the Large Cap Quantitative Equity Fund. Mr.
Sebesta indicated that he would like to remove this fund from the portfolio as it has not met its
benchmark. The Goldman Sachs Emerging Market Fund has élso under-performed in comparison to
the benchmark, but is a solid performer. The Fidelity Advisors Diversified International Fund has
also caused concern in the past, but recently has been outperforming. The performance of the STI
Large Cap Value Fund has also been monitored; however, it has shown very good recent

performance.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 6
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



Following Mr. Sebesta’s presentation, the Trustees discussed the proposals suggested by Mr. Floyd.
A motion was made by Dr. Clarkson to create a new asset class for privaté equity that hés a target
of 5%, with a range of 0-10%. To accommodate this addition, the existing large cap asset class
range will be reduced from 52% to 47%, with the range reméining the same. Dr. Ellenbogen-Raim
seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously. Dr. Lee Dockery proposed a motion to
accept and implement the recommendation to add international real estate and increase the holding
in the Lighthouse Long/Short Fund, as provided by the report on the Efficient Frontier. Dr. Clarkson
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. Mr. Raattama will develop a revised
Appendix B to the Investment Policy. |

Mr. Floyd will provide the various private equity options to the Trustees, and give his
recommendations. on the most suitable choice, after which the Trustees can give input prior to a
decision being made on the most appropriate vehicle for investment.

Action: The Trustees received the Investmént Review for information (Attachment 2),
and additional Investment Performance data (Attachment 3).

Action: The Trustees approved the recommendations to add a new asset class for
private equity; add international real estate to the portfolio and increase the holding in
the Lighthouse Long/Short Fund.

Action: Mr. Raattama will develop a revised Appendix B to the Investment Policy to
reflect the changes.

Action: Mr. Floyd will provide various private équity options to the Trustees

consideration prior to the final decision on the most appropriate vehicle for investment.

7. Lighthouse Partners Update
Mr. Ledbetter (Product Manager, Lighthouse Partners) presented an update on the two Lighthouse

funds in the MBRF current portfolio (Attachment 4). The Diversified Fund has lower volatility and

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 7
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



lower drawdown, and a low correlation to stocks and bonds. The fund has performed very well,
showing growth of 8.99% through June 2007.

The Global Long/Short Fund has more volatility. The goal is toi keep the standard deviation about
half of other equities. This fund performed very well in February and March, but lost 30 bps in the
last month. However,. relative to other similar funds, it has performed well. It is a well diversified
fund, geographically as well as by style. This fund showed growth of 12.28% through June 2007.
Mr. Ledbetter also discussed recent developments at Lighthouse Partners. HFA Holdings is a
company in Australia which has pértnered with Lighthouse for the last eight years. HFA Holdings is
in the process of buying Lighthouse, although Lighthouse will sﬁll retain much of the control with
Sean McGould holding the position of Chairman in the new firm. The existing 24.9% holding by
SunTrust Bank will be sold; however, the way Lighthouse works with SunTrust will not change. The
existing arrangements/fees that are in place will continue and will not change.

The Trustees thanked Mr. Ledbetter for his report on Lighthéuse Partners, and requested that he
return next year to give an update at the July/August meeting.

Action: The Trustees received the Lighthouse Partners report for information

(Attachment 4).

8. 990 PF for FY ending 6/30/2006

The Trustees reviewed and received the 990 PF for fiscal year ending 6/30/2006 for information.
Action: The Trustees received the 990 PF for FY ending 6/30/2006 for information

(Attachment 5).

9. Minimum Distribution Requirement/Estimated Projection

The Trustees received the Minimum Distribution calculation for information (Attachment 6). Mrs.
Borcheck indicated that there will be an estimated excess distribution carryover of $589,173 for the

fiscal year ending June 30, 2007. As requested at the previous Board meeting, Mrs. Borcheck

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 g
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



presented a “Crystal Ball” Projection, which will be known as an estimated projection in the future
(Attachment 7). In conjunction with this Mr, Sebesta prepared a bar chart showing historical market
values and projected market values for the MBRF portfolio from June, 2000 through June, 2012
(Attachment 8). The projection showed that without any additional grants being made, there is a
possibility thét the foundation will have undistributed income in the fiscal year which starts on July
1, 2009. The Trustees requested that Mrs. Borcheck provide this estimated projection at future
board meetings. In addition, it was suggested that an annual and cumulative total of distributions
by the MBRF be included on all future reports.

Action: The Trustees received the Minimum Distribution calculation for information
(Attachment 6).

Action: The Trustees received the estimated projection of minimum distribution for
information (Attachment 7), and the bar chart showing market values for the MBRF
portfolio (Attachment 8).

Action: Annual and cumulative totals of distributions by the MBRF be included in all

future reports.

9. Renewal of D&O Insurance
The Trustees approved the renewal of the Directors & Officers Liability Insurance policy, payment of

which is due prior to October 17, 2007.

10. Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held via conference call on October 31% at 2 p.m. Mrs. Borcheck will
provide the call-in information to the Trustees. The call will be one hour in duration, with an

abbreviated Investment Review discussion with Mr. Sebesta.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 9
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



11. Strategic Planning Session

The Trustees reviewed the ranked strategies which had been prepared following the previous

meeting. They also reviewed the Mission Statement bullet points. Under the bullet point: “Promote

collaboration and communication among research scientists, institutions, and organizations engaged

in research in age-related memory loss”, the strategy, Annual Inter-Institute Research

Symposium, was added.

After reviewing multiple ways that this could be accomplished, the Trustees determined seven

priorities to monitor progress:

1.
2.

7.

Standardize the annual report received from grantees. Dr. Clarkson to draft a template.
Annual Inter-Institute Research Symposium — serve as a catalyst for being a leader.

Annual Board self-assessment; Mrs. Borcheck to provide samples of various self-assessment
templates and modify to match the requirements of the MBRF. It was agreed that this self-
assessment should take place at the April meeting when the annual compensation review
OCCUrS.

Evaluate the outcome of the Cognitive Aging Summit (short term), and determine the
availability of strategic partnerships with the NIA/Foundation for the National Institutes of
Health (FNIH).

Review and analyze the recommendations from NIA/FNIH for $1 million grant to fund
agencies in conjunction with age-related memory loss.

On-going management of the Foundation’s assets to ensure sufficient funds fo accomplish
the goals of the foundation.

Publicity; continue efforts to increase awareness of the issue of age-related memory loss.

Action: Dr. Clarkson to draft template for annual report from grant recipients .

Action: Mrs. Borcheck to provide samples of self-assessment templates of similar

organizations.

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 10
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m.

Summary of action items will be included in the final draft.

Respectfully Submitted,

e ) Lok

Teresa W. Borcheck
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee

MBRF August 7 & 8, 2007 11
Draft #2: 10/24/2007



MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES CONFERENCE CALL
September 12, 2007

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) Conference Call to discuss the
Asset Allocation Analysis was called to order at 4 p.m.

The following members were present:

Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Nina Ellenbogen-Raim, Trustee
Dr. John G. Clarkson, Trustee
Mrs. Teresa Borcheck, Corporate Trustee,
SunTrust Bank Endowment & Foundation Services Group

Others Attending:

Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel
Mr. Michael Sebesta, Managing Director, Trusco Capital Management
Mr. John B. Floyd, Managing Director, Trusco Capital Management

Ms. Shelly R. Simpson, Trusco Capital Management
Mrs. Annette Molenaar, SunTrust Bank Endowment & Foundation

Services Group

;
§ Mrs. Borcheck stated that the purpose of this call was to look at what effect the addition

%E K
‘%‘ f riv t lty t t e porth“O WOUld h veont e EfﬁCiel it l:rOI ltier Al 'aiYSi?;;E" 'd tO

ig

7 teach a decision on which vehicle would be the most suitable for private equity.

Mr. Floyd introduced Shelly Simpson, Research Analyst at Trusco Capital Management.
Ms. Simpson discussed the updated Efficient Frontier information which had been sent
to the Trustees prior to the conference call. She indicated that by adding private equity,
it will be possible to increase returns over the long-term while reducing standard

deviation. She emphasized that when one invests in private equity, it is a long-term

MBRF Conference Call 9/12/2007 1
First Draft 10/17/2007




i

b

commitment. Ms. Simpson indicated that the funds which would be invested in private
equity would be taken from the large cap allocation in the portfolio.

Mr. Floyd discussed the three fact sheets which had been sent to the Trustees which
covered the different options for Private Equity. These three options are: Goldman

Sachs Private Equity Group, Permal Capital Management (Private Equity) and Credit
Suisse Private Equity. Following a discussion with the Trustees, Mr. Floyd indicated

that all three are good firms, but he would recommend Permal Capital Management.

Mr. Raattama indicated that Appendix B needs to be changed; he will make tgg,,wawm%

adjustments.

Action: Mr. Raattama to aéfnst Appendlx B {
%5 =

Summary of Action ltems will be provided in the final draft.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

e ) Lok

Teresa W. Borcheck
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee

MBRF Conference Call 9/12/2007 2
First Draft 10/17/2007




MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
April 17 & 18, 2007

April 17, 2007

The quarterly trustee’s meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) was called to
order at 8 a.m. on April 17" in Miami, Florida, in the offices of Mr. Hank Raattama.

The following members were present:

Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee
Dr. John G. Clarkson, Trustee
Mrs. Teresa Borcheck, Corporate Trustee,
SunTrust Bank Endowment & Foundation Services Group

Others Attending:

Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel
Mr. Michael Sebesta, Managing Director, Trusco Capital Management
Mrs. Annette Molenaar, SunTrust Bank Endowment & Foundation Services Group

1, Correspondence from FNIH

Dr. Lee Dockery distributed e-mail correspondence from Julie Wolf-Rodda, Director of Research
Development and Research Initiatives of the Foundation for the National Institutes of Health (FNIH)
and a letter which was received from Amy McGuire, Executive Director of the FNIH, (Attachments 1
and 2). The letter was an invitation to attend the annual meeting of the Board of Directors of the
FNIH which is being held in Washington, DC on May 11", and to participate in a discussion
regarding the Cognitive Aging Summit, supported by the MBRF and the National Institute on Aging
(NIA) and funded by the MBRF, scheduled for October 10-12, 2007. Following a discussion, the
Trustees requested that Dr. Lee Dockery and Dr. Nina Ellenbogen-Raim represent the MBRF at the
meeting; Mr. Raattama suggested that copies of the pages from the MBRF website and the MBRF
brochure be distributed at the meeting. '

Action: The Trustees received the e-mail correspondence and letter from the FNIH for
information (Attachments 1 and 2).

Action: Dr. Lee Dockery and Dr. Nina Ellenbogen-Raim will represent the MBRF at the
May 11" FNIH Board Meeting to discuss the Cognitive Aging Summit and distribute
MBREF descriptive literature.

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007
Final Draft: 8/10/2007




2. Discussion regarding meeting with Dean Goldschmidt

The Trustees reviewed the various topics which they wished to discuss with Dr. Pascal Goldschmidt,
Senior Vice President and Dean of the University of Miami, Miller School of Medicine, at lunch later in
the day. The topics to be addressed are as follows: '

1. The Dean’s vision for the McKnight Center.

‘2. The temporary nature of Dr. Maudsley’s appointment as the Director of the Evelyn F.
McKnight Center for Age Related Memory Loss at the University of Miami.

3. Matching funding.

4. Space allocation.

Dr. Clarkson informed the Trustees of the recent hiring of Dr. Ralph Sacco to head up the Neurology
Department. The Trustees also discussed the possibility of elevating the center to an institute, and
the director position to an endowed chair. It was suggested that Dr. Lee Dockery lead the
discussions with Dean Goldschmidt.

3. Strategi’c Planning Session

The Trustees discussed the new MBRF grant guidelines in relation to each of the mission statements
and the respective strategies for achieving the goals of the MBRF. The strategies were also ranked
in order of importance. Mrs. Borcheck indicated that the strategies are flexible, and should be
discussed on an annual basis. The Trustees requested that Mrs. Borcheck and Mrs. Molenaar
prepare a grid with the ranked strategies. Mrs. Borcheck informed the Trustees that she would also
work on developing suggested methods to monitor and update the MBRF Strategic Plan, and
distribute this information for discussion by the Trustees at a future meeting.

4. Investment Review

Mr. Sebesta presented the investment review, and commented on the key economic and investment
factors for the first quarter (Attachment 3). He also distributed an updated investment review book
(Attachment 4).  According to Mr. Sebesta, the Trusco forecast is for moderate, positive growth for
the calendar year 2007. Current expectations are for overall inflation to moderate. The combination
of a slowing economy and lower inflation will allow the Federal Reserve the opportunity to possibly
cut rates later in the year. :

During the first quarter, mid cap stocks performed best, while small-cap continued to outperform
large cap stocks. International stocks continued to do very well, and emerging markets are
becoming more stable and therefore better growth prospects. Japan, which last quarter was seen
as a detractor, performed much better this quarter allowing the Fidelity Advisors Diversified
International fund (overweight in Japan) to outperform. Bonds had a good quarter.

Mr. Sebesta also discussed the portfolio composition which he feels is well diversified. He indicated
that the Trusco Investment Policy Group (IPG) has re-evaluated the large cap sector, which did have
a bias towards growth style, and is more neutral now relative to the Value style. Despite the fact
that Value has outperformed Growth for seven straight calendar years, the IPG believes that

- valuations, the shape of the yield curve and investor sentiment currently favor the Value style.
Therefore, Mr. Sebesta recommended a more neutral position in Growth and Value. Mr. Sebesta will
rebalance the style categories over the next week or so, between growth, core and value. There will

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 2
Final Draft: 8/10/2007



be no other changes to the existing allocation with regard to capitalization. Mr. Sebesta indicated
that he is very comfortable with the current overweight position in International.

As a result of recent underperformance, three current fund holdings are on a “watch list”:

1. The STI Classic Large Cap Quantitative Fund: Performance was solid in the first quarter of
2007, as the fund outperformed its benchmark and was in the 15™ percentile in its peer
group.

2. The STI Classic Aggressive Growth Fund: Fund outperformed benchmark, moved up in
rankings.

3. The Fidelity Advisors Diversified International Fund: Fund outperformed benchmark, moved
up in rankings. .

Mr. Sebesta gave an update on Lighthouse Partners. Five years ago SunTrust Bank bought
Lighthouse Partners, giving SunTrust 75% ownership, and Lighthouse 25%. In 2005, Lighthouse
Partners approached SunTrust with the desire to earn back equity in the company to give them up
to 75% ownership. In 2006, SunTrust agreed to-allow senior managers in Lighthouse to regain
ownership over a three year period. Earlier this year, SunTrust managers agreed to accelerate this
process, as they were concerned that there was a risk that the senior management team might
leave. As of March 31, 2007, Lighthouse management owns 75.1% of Lighthouse and SunTrust
owns 24.9%. The Trustees asked Mr. Sebesta about the net worth of Lighthouse, and he indicated
that he would forward the requested information to them. '

Mr. Sebesta also indicated that he would forward the fund fact sheets on the STI funds to the
Trustees once they become available. He will be doing an analysis of the efficient frontier during
the summer months.

Action: The Trustees received the Investment Review for information (Attachments 3
and 4).

Action: Mr. Sebesta to forward information about the net worth of Lighthouse to the
Trustees. ‘

Action: Mr. Sebesta to forward the fund fact sheets on the STI funds to the Trustees,

5. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the February 20 & 21, 2007 Trustees meeting of the McKnight Brain Research
Foundation were reviewed. The minutes were approved as amended. _

Action: The Trustees approved the minutes for the February 20 & 21, 2007 Trustees
meeting, as amended.

6. UCLA Update

The Trustees reviewed the follow-up letter which was received from Dr. Gary Small at UCLA giving
clarification regarding a potential proposal to the MBRF. Following a discussion, the Trustees
requested that Dr. Clarkson and Mrs. Borcheck conduct a preliminary on-site visit to UCLA for
evaluation of the research programs in age related memory loss.

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 3
Final Draft: 8/10/2007



Action: Dr. Clarkson and Mrs. Borcheck to arrange a site visit to UCLA to evaluate the
research programs in age related memory loss and report their findings to the other
Trustees.

7. Update on Jancy Houck, Yale University

Mrs. Borcheck gave the Trustees an update on a visit from Jancy Houck, who was formerly with the
University of Florida Foundation, and is now Vice President for Development and Alumni Affairs with
Yale University. Ms. Houck indicated that there were some similarities with the programs at Yale,
and the Vision/Mission of the MBRF. The Trustees requested that Mrs. Borcheck communicate with
Ms. Houck that if there were opportunities in the future that would be of mutual interest to Yale and
the MBRF, they would be happy to receive them. :

Action: Mrs. Borcheck to communicate with Jancy Houck requesting that she contact
the MBRF if she identifies any opportunities that would be of mutual interest to Yale and
the MBRF.

8. _Call from Dr. Estelle Toby Goldstein

Mrs. Borcheck advised the Trustees that she had just received a message that Dr. Goldstein in San
Diego had called, indicating that she has reviewed the MBRF website and felt that her research
interests were aligned with the MBRF. Mrs. Borcheck will follow up with Dr. Goldstein to ascertain
the purpose of her call.

Action: Mrs. Borcheck will follow up with Dr. Goldstein to ascertain the purpose of her
call.

9. 990 PF Review

Mrs. Borcheck discussed the 990 PF return for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006. She indicated
that Lighthouse had not been able to provide the figures which were requested. Following the
discussion, the Trustees agreed that the issue had been resolved to the best of our ability; minor
changes will be made to the return, the refund will be accepted, and the return filed.

Action: Mrs. Borcheck to follow up with KPMG to proceed with filing the return, for the
tax year ending June 30, 2006.

10. Minimum Distribution Calculation

Mrs. Borcheck discussed the minimum distribution calculation (Attachment 5). It is estimated that
there will be approximately $670,159 excess distribution carried over to the next fiscal year. The
Trustees expressed an interest in receiving an estimated projection of the amount available and
required for distribution, in the future. Mrs. Borcheck will discuss the possibility of developing
tentative projections with Mr. Sebesta. The Trustees also received the grant commitment schedule
for information (Attachment 6).

Action: The Trustees received the minimum distribution calculation (Attachment 5) and
the grant commitment schedule (Attachment 6) for information.

Action: Mrs. Borcheck to follow up with Mr. Sebesta to request a projection of income
for required distributions in the future.

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 4
Final Draft: 8/10/2007



11. Annual Comgensation Review

The next agenda item was Trustee compensation. The Trustees first discussed and heard from legal
counsel as to the applicable IRS rules regarding reasonable compensation, including the information
previously provided to the IRS and the IRS “no change” response to that information. Each
individual Trustee confirmed that they devote the same or more hours to MBRF business as they
have in the past. It was generally recognized the work has become more demanding because of the
increased volume and enhanced sophistication of the scientific material required to be reviewed by
the Trustees. It was pointed out that in 2000 the MBRF supported one Institute. Today the MBRF
supports four Institutes and a national symposium on age-related memory loss. It was also noted
that administration expenses including Trustee fees and excluding investment management fees are
approximately 4/10 of 1%, which by any measure are extremely low.

Mrs. Borcheck presented the Annual Compensation Survey which is compiled from information

obtained from the Association of Small Foundations (Attachment 7). Mrs. Borcheck discussed the

efforts to locate comparable compensation data. All known sources, including Council of

~ Foundations, Association of Small Foundations, various national consulting firms, Guidestar Nonprofit
Compensation Report and similar resources have been reviewed. No comparable compensation data

was identified from any source.

The Trustees discussed their current compensation. The nature of the work continues to emphasize
the research grant support relative to the programs funded to date in fulfilling the mission of the
MBRF. The scientific research being funded by the MBRF is producing more research outcomes that
the Trustees must review and monitor, without any reduction in the time devoted to investments.
The funded research projects and the consideration of new grant support include review of scientific
reports for each of the MBRF funded programs and the continual general consideration of status and
future direction of the research initiatives in learning and memory loss in the aging. This relates to
consideration of when and what research grants the MBRF should be funding to fulfill its mission.
The Trustees agreed that the $200 per hour benchmark for Trustee compensation initially agreed to
in 2000 is, although low today, certainly within the range of the hourly charge that the MBRF would
incur if it retained persons, either as staff or independent contractors, with the necessary scientific
knowledge and experience to provide the services to the MBRF provided by the Trustees. It was
noted the MBRF has not retained staff or independent contractors for any scientific purpose.

Based on the amount of time devoted to the MBRF business and comparable charges for that type
of scientific work and other duties and responsibilities, the Trustees unanimously agreed that
$40,000 per Trustee is reasonable and appropriate compensation for the fiscal year beginning July
1, 2007 and ending June 30, 2008.

Action: The Trustees received the Annual Compensation Survey for information
(Attachment 7).

Action: The Trustees approved the same rate of compensation for all Trustees, in the
amount of $40,000 annually, effective 7/1/2007, based upon the amount of time each
Trustee spends on foundation business and the complexity of the duties and
responsibilities of the Trustees.

12. SunTrust Fee Schedule

Mrs. Borcheck discussed the existing SunTrust Bank fee schedule for the MBRF which went into
effect July 1, 2004, and was guaranteed for three years. Based on this fee schedule, all individually

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 5
Final Draft: 8/10/2007



managed assets are charged a flat percentage of 30 basis points, exclusive of the STI Classic Funds
and Lighthouse funds which are charged at fund level. Mrs. Borcheck, Corporate Trustee on behalf
of SunTrust Bank, indicated that she was recommending no change be made to the Trustee/Asset
Management fee schedule. SunTrust, as Corporate Trustee, has proposed the same fee schedule
for the next three years, to remain in effect until July 1, 2010. In addition to the fee schedule
outlined above, Mrs. Borcheck, on behalf of SunTrust as Corporate Trustee, requested that expenses
incurred for one person from SunTrust traveling on Foundation business, be reimbursed.

Following an executive session among the individual Trustees, the Trustees approved the motion to
pay for the travel expenses incurred for one person from SunTrust Bank traveling on Foundation

~ business. The Trustees asked wherever possible or appropriate, this would cover the travel costs of
an administrative staff person from SunTrust. '

Action: The Trustees approved the proposal for the SunTrust Bank fee schedule; Mrs.
Borcheck to confirm in writing.

Action: The Trustees approved a motion to reimburse travel expenses for one person
from SunTrust traveling on Foundation business. Wherever possible or appropriate, the
travel costs would be for an administrative staff person from SunTrust.

13. Upcoming Dates

The Trustees discussed the upcoming Cognitive Aging Summit which will be held in Washington, DC
from October 10-12. Once the details of the agenda become known, the Trustees will discuss
whether they will be able to hold their Board meeting during the Summit.

14. Correspondence with Dr. Carol Barnes

Dr. Lee Dockery shared his e-mail correspondence with Dr. Carol Barnes with the Trustees
(Attachment 8). Dr. Barnes had requested clarification on whether the MBRF planned to cover some
of the costs of the Inter-Institute meeting of the McKnight Brain Institutes which is scheduled for
April 2008. The Trustees requested that Dr. Barnes submit a budget and a plan for the meeting for
review by the Trustees. This will be considered at the July meeting in Orlando.

Action: The Trustees received the e-mail correspondence from Dr. Carol Barnes for
information (Attachment 8).

Action: Dr. Lee Dockery will communicate with Dr. Barnes, and request a budget and
plan for the Inter-Institute meeting scheduled in April 2008.

15. Date, Time and Location of Next Quarterly Meeting

The next quarterly meeting of the Board of Trustees of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation will
be held in Orlando on July 16, 2007.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 6
Final Draft: 8/10/2007



April 18, 2007

The MBRF Trustees and legal counsel convened at 8:30 a.m. for breakfast at the Lois Pope LIFE
Center Auditorium at the University of Miami, Miller School of Medicine with members of the faculty
and staff. The breakfast was followed by a scientific program which was introduced by Dr. Pascal
Goldschmidt, Senior Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean of the Miller School of Medicine. A
copy of the scientific presentations is attached and made a part of these minutes (Attachment 9). A
buffet lunch was served prior to the afternoon presentations which concluded at 2:45 p.m. with
remarks by Dr. Julio Licinio, Professor and Chairman of the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral
Sciences. On behalf of the MBRF, Dr. Lee Dockery thanked the staff and faculty who participated in
the scientific program and announced representatives of the Evelyn F. McKnight Center for Age
Related Memory Loss at the University of Miami will receive invitations to attend the Cognitive Aging
Summit, October 10-12, 2007 and the Inter-Institutional meeting of the Center and the McKnight
Brain Institutes, April 17-18, 2008.

Summary of action items:

1. The Trustees received the e-mail correspondence and letter from the FNIH for
information (Attachments 1 and 2).

2. Dr. Lee Dockery and Dr. Nina Ellenbogen-Raim will represent the MBRF at the May

11™ FNIH Board Meeting to discuss the Cognitive Aging Summit and distribute

MBRF descriptive literature. '

The Trustees received the Investment Review for information (Attachments 3 and

4).

Mr. Sebesta to forward information about the net worth of Lighthouse to the

Trustees.

Mr. Sebesta to forward the fund fact sheets on the STI funds to the Trustees.

The Trustees approved the minutes for the February 20 & 21, 2007 Trustees

meeting, as amended. ,

Dr. Clarkson and Mrs. Borcheck to arrange a site visit to UCLA to evaluate the

research programs in age related memory loss and report their findings to the other

Trustees.

8. Mrs. Borcheck to communicate with Jancy Houck requesting that she contact the
MBREF if she identifies any opportunities that would be of mutual interest to Yale
and the MBRF.

9. Mrs. Borcheck will follow up with Dr. Goldstein to ascertain the purpose of her call.

10. Mrs. Borcheck to follow up with KPMG to proceed with filing the return, for the tax
year ending June 30, 2006. ‘

11. The Trustees received the minimum distribution calculation (Attachment 5) and the
grant commitment schedule (Attachment 6) for information.

12. Mrs. Borcheck to follow up with Mr. Sebesta to request a projection of income for

required distributions in the future. :

13. The Trustees received the Annual Compensation Survey for information
(Attachment 7).

14. The Trustees approved the same rate of compensation for all Trustees, in the
amount of $40,000 annually, effective 7/1/2007, based upon the amount of time
each Trustee spends on foundation business and the complexity of the duties and
responsibilities of the Trustees.

15. The Trustees approved the proposal for the SunTrust Bank fee schedule; Mrs.
Borcheck to confirm in writing.

N ow & w

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 : . 7
Final Draft: 8/10/2007



16. The Trustees approved a motion to reimburse travel expenses for one person from
SunTrust traveling on Foundation business. Wherever possible or appropriate, the
travel costs would be for an administrative staff person from SunTrust. ‘

17. The Trustees received the e~-mail correspondence from Dr. Carol Barnes for

information (Attachment 8). ,
18. Dr. Lee Dockery will communicate with Dr. Barnes, and request a budget and plan

for the Inter-Institute meeting scheduled in April 2008.

Respectfully Submitted,

- P, WY

Teresa W. Borcheck
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee

MBRF April 17 & 18, 2007 8
Final Draft: 8/10/2007




Qi
i
|

A THE UNIVERSITY Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute
s ‘ Arizona Research Laboratories
Lad. OF ARIZONA., )

October 19, 2007

J. Lee Dockery, M.D.

Trustee, The McKnight Brain Research Foundation
¢/o SunTrust Bank ’
PO Box 62005

Orlando, FL 32862-0005

Dear Lee,

Life Sciences North Building
2O, Box 245115

Tueson, AZ 837243115
Tel: {3203 626:2312

Fax: (5205 626-2618

As we spoke about briefly in Washington, DC at the Cognitive Aging Summit, the
enthusiasm has grown, as has our projected attendance, for the April 2008 McKnight
Inter-Institute Meeting. As I indicated in my October 15 email to Tom, David and Ralph
(that I copied you on), I am gathering statistics on a more realistic estimate for meeting
expenses. Each of the Institute Director’s have assured me that all proposed attendees
have potentially substantive contributions to make and will surely each benefit
tremendously from exposure to the breadth of research on normal aging that will be
discusséd in Tucson. Additionally, the other Institute Directors have agreed to compile
short biosketches of each attendee to document their expertise. Luann has prepared a
table with the additional lodging and airfare expenses for the out-of-town attendees and

the additional meal expenses for all of us during the meeting.

T hope the Trustees share our excitement about this new avenue for fostering inter-
disciplinary work in the field of memory and the aging brain. [ look forward to hearing

of your decision.

Sincerely,

C.A. Barnes, Ph.D.

Regents’ Professor, Psychology and Neurology
Director, Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute

CC:  John G. Clarkson, M.D.
Michael L. Dockery, M.D.
Nina Ellenbogen Raim, M.D., J.D.
Teresa W. Borcheck

@ Evelyn F. McKnight
Brain Institute




Ajnoej pue ssoysniy .z Aeg

iels sjuspnls ‘soopisod ‘Aynoey ‘sesisnal .} Aeg

09 001 jeio]
0 14 Hejs/uiuipe 7y
44 LE BUOZLY
8 2 RUely
0L Si EpLIo]4
Gl 4 avn
S G so8)sni ]
z# feq «# Req Bunoawy
89.°16$
000'ce$ 000'2$
A 005'L$
009'c$
G/62L$
G26'8%
000'v$
aleply
89.°85% 00°899'v$ 00°005°8% 00°€8.'L$ 66°99t$
sjdoad o9 sjdoad go1 ojdoad o1 sos)sni |
Bunespy »uug Bunespy Bupsepy pieog
L002/8L1y L00Z/LL 1y L002/LL1Yy L002/9Liy
jeiog (papnioul woou Bunesw) Buusien

8002 ‘gl - | judy

0g fejol

8 ey

gl EPLIO|A

ie . avn

9 yels + sesisniy
SW00J 930

fejol

s|esp\ jejuSspIou]

0g X 0¢ (ixey) uonesodsuel] punots)
009 ®@ 9 4els pue sesjsni |
GO8$ @ GL  BpuOj4 JO AysieAlun woy
GZYs @ L2 euwegely Jo AISHRAILMN WO

0053 @ 8 RUBHA JO AJISIOAIUN WO
NEYCIEY

sybiu ¢ x

« 05€°28% SWwioos gg © sejewnsy
6v¥2$ uuj BUOZLY

SWO0Y |910H

Bunesyy symysul-ispul - seynyysu| uresg yBiuyoW




ooseg ‘Asjspnepy ‘owion
(€) nue jo Ayssanun
133804
(z1) epuoid jo Aussenun
yeemMg
(z1) eweqery jo Ayssenun
S 'aWoU L ‘oN0qoU) ‘Bing JeUUSd ‘UOSIO) ‘JBUIBAA ‘MBUSSIH IR1SIT ‘BiMeyD
(01) yE18 WBILDIOW
[00A ‘uedy ‘vewiey ‘souey ‘fepeN ‘uCIUBNENIIA WeluzZSey ‘PIeyoD) ‘pueasiBn ‘isobBaid ‘snojjed ‘iSO ‘seuleg ‘uleyy
(1) Aunoed erelyy
(r2) eUOZLY 40 Ayisieaun
(g) seaisni ) uoiepuUNO YoIeasay Wesg WBILMON
(ie101 95-#5) seapusny

18¢'09% ‘ felol
06£'c2$ A 000'1$ Sieap [ejuepioul
_ oLes 0€ x Lz (ixe1) uogesodsuesj punoi
009'c$ 009®@9 yes pue ssajsni )
082'01$ 988 ® 2L  Bpuoi4 Jo AisieAun woy
00L's$ SZr$ @zl eweqely jo Asueaun woy
00543 0058 ®@ ¢ IWBIA JO AjISIBAIL WOy
slepy SABARLL

sybiu ¢ x

166°25% ajonb 106 £6°20C'v$ 98" 29¢'v$ £6°202'v$ 66°99v$ 189'v$ swoos ¢¢ O ssjewnsy
aidoad pg gidoad pg ajdoad pg aidoed g 8428 Ul BUOZLY

Buneayy Aep i1y Jeuui(] Bunsap Aep ify  Bunesyy pieog
L0023y L002Z/LL 1y LO02ILYY - L00CIoUY
{01 AY {papnjoul woos Bupsew) Buueien SWO0Y [9I0H

8002 ‘84 - L jdy
Buneep synjnsuj-Jejul - saynypsu} uresg JyBiudjop




RECEIVED 0CT0 5 2007

u @EI s Y 1 U 1 ” P.O. Box 2038
Eg a e mvers 1 ty New Haven, Connecticut 06521-2038
Z\.[ /LI! OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT Campus address: '

157 Church Street
New Haven, Connecticut 06510-2100

ctob
October 2, 2007 Telephone: 203 4335436

Ms. Teresa Borcheck T 203 4525l
Corporate Trustee

The SunTrust Bank

Post Office Box 620005

Orlando, Florida 32862-0005

Dear Ms. Borcheck,

I write in order to introduce myself and to express my interest in meeting to discuss opportunities for
collaboration between The Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation and Yale University
School of Medicine. As the Associate Vice President of Corporate and Foundation Relations at the
University, I work closely with both foundations and corporations to support Yale’s medical and
scientific research.

Our Associate Vice President in the Medical Development division, Jancy Houck, recently had the
pleasure of speaking with you. Following your conversation, she informed me that you generously
encouraged a discussion of many of the exciting medical initiatives and advancements at Yale
University and the ways in which they may ali gn with the mission of the Foundation.

The School of Medicine is a world leader in discoveries leading to significant advancements in the
biomedical sciences. One of our areas of expertise is neuroscience, particularly, the neurobiolo gy of
learning and memory. Researchers at Yale have made phenomenal contributions towards increasing
our understanding of the neurobiology of aging, and we have been vital in designing treatments to
overcome the associated cognition deficits. I hope that I may soon meet you and relate in person these
and many more important innovations.

I plan to telephone your office next week to answer any questions you may have and to determine a
mutually convenient time to present to you Yale’s critical research. In the interim, please do not
hesitate to call me at (203) 436-8518.

Sincerely yours,

a4
atty Pedersénf Ph.D.
Associate Vice President of Development
University Director of Corporate
and Foundation Relations




Yale University

Excellence in N eurobiology of Aging

Prepared for McKnight Brain Research Foundation
October 2007

Over its more than 300-year history, Yale University has matured into one of the world’s
leading universities. It has become world-renowned for its innovation and discovery, excelling
in biomedical science, humanities, and social sciences for much of its history. The faculty is
comprised of a richly diverse group of men and women who are leaders in their respective
fields. Their research and practical engagement have had national and global impact. The
University has produced 8 US presidents, 16 US Supreme Court Justices, 18 Pulitzer Prize
recipients and 16 Nobel Laureates, six of whom received the Nobel Prize in Physiology or
Medicine. One of the pillars of excellence and accomplishment is Yale’s expertise in the field
of neuroscience, specifically the neurobiology of learning and memory as it relates to aging.
We provide here an overview of Yale’s contributions to date and our commitment to the future

in this critical area.



NEUROBIOLOGY OF AGING AT YALE UNIVERSITY
Background

Healthy older adults often experience mild decline in some éreas of cognition. The most
prominent cognitive deficits of normal aging include forgetfulness, vulnerability to distraction
and other types of interference, as well as impairment in multi-tasking and mental flexibility.
These cognitive functions are the domain of the most evolved part of the human bra:in known as
the prefrontal cortex, the brain region that is the last to fully mature in children and the first to
decline as we age. Indeed, prefrontal cortical cognitive abilities begin to weaken already in
middle age, and are especially impaired when we are stressed. Loss of these organizational
abilities is a particular liability in this Information Age, when our demanding lives require that
we multi-task and navigate through endless interferences. Thus, understanding how the prefrontal
cortex changes with age is a top priority for rescuing the memory and attention functions we need
to survive in our fast-paced, complex world. To unravel the functions of the prefrontal cortex,
investigators at Yale University have been conducting pioneering research since the 1930°s and

have studied age-related changes in this brain region for more than 20 years.

History of Excellence

Yale University researchers were the very first to identify the role the prefrontal cortex plays in
memory. In the 1930s, Carlyle Jacobsen and John Fulton invented the spatial delayed response
task, a test of spatial memory that required constant updating of memory for spatial position.
They found that lesions of the prefrontal cortex in primates produced a striking loss of short-term
spatial memory. Thirty years later, Karl Pribram and Mortimer Mishkin characterized the
complexity of such memory deficits and identified areas in the cerebral cortex that are essential
for perception and memory. In addition, they established the importance of the prefrontal cortex

in inhibitory and organizational abilities.

In the early 1960’s, developmental neuroscience was largely descriptive; scientists knew where
the neurons in the cortex were at various stages in development, but not how they arrived there.
Pasko Rakic, M.D., Ph.D., Duberg Professor of Neuroscience and Chairman of the

Department of Neurobiology at Yale University School of Medicine, conceived an out-of-the-




box strategy to elucidate this process. Using a radioactive tracer to map the migration pattern of
individual neurons in the developing cerebral cortex of nearly 200 rhesus monkeys, Dr. Rakic
identified the pathways that developing neurons use to migrate into the various layers of the
cortex and determined how these cells establish specific neuronal identities. The research
material gathered from this extensive landmark study, for which Dr. Rakic was co-awarded the
distinguished Ralph W. Gerard prize in 2002, has been used by other neuroscientists to study

cortical development, and has become a foundation for generating new scientific discoveries.

Beginning in the 1970’s, pioneering studies conducted in the laboratory of Professor Patricia
Goldman-Rakic, co-recipient with her husband of the 2002 Gerard prize for her own
independent contribution, revealed the circuitry in the prefrontal cortex that subserves
abstract thought. Professor Goldman-Rakic dispelled the notion that the hi ghest of cognitive
functions were not amenable to scientific analysis, and revealed both the anatomical and
physiological basis of representational knowledge. She defined cortical networks by which
primates are able to represent information that is not present in the environment. These
networks are made up of cells shaped like pyramids — thus called pyramidal cells — with tree-
like structures called dentrites, which connect with other neural cells. Patricia Goldman-
Rakic also discovered that the chemical environment within the prefrontal cortex is key to its
proper function, and that loss of the neuromodulator dopamine is as devastating to cognition
as removing the cortex itself. Her studies of dopamine and its receptors in the brain have
provided important insights into aging as well as into potential treatments for neurological

diseases that progress with age, such as Parkinson's disease.

Innovations in Aging and Memory Research

The prevalence of prefrontal cortical deficits in normal aging is related to the tremendous
sensitivity of the prefrontal cortex to stress. Exposure to even mild uncontrollable stress
markedly impairs the cognitive functioning of the prefrontal cortex, making us forgetful,
distracted, and disorganized. Stress can also trigger mental illnesses such as bipolar disorder and
schizophrenia in susceptible individuals, and can greatly exacerbate the memory and attention

problems of normal aging. Amy Arnsten, Professor of Neurobiology at the Yale University




School of Medicine, and her colleagues are making unprecedented scientific advances in
understanding the molecular events initiated by stress, which take the prefrontal cortex “off-line.”
She pays special attention to how stress factors relate directly to cognitive deficits in normal
aging. For the last 10 years, Dr. Arnsten has held a MERIT Award from the National Institute of
Aging in recognition of the importance of her contribution to aging research. She has determined
that stress pathways become "unleashed" in the aging prefrontal cortex, impairing cognition and
disconnecting the prefrontal cortical networks first discovered by Professor Goldman-Rakic.
Chronic exposure to stress destroys many of the small protrusions on prefrontal cells, called
dentritic spines. These dentritic spines are the loci where connections are made with other
neurons to form networks. In a recent paper in the journal Cell, Professor Arnsten describes
how these networks disconnect by opening ion channels that make the dentritic spines
“leaky,” thus leading to their destruction. Preliminary evidence suggests that a similar

biochemical process precedes the normal aging process.

By identifying the precise interactions of prefrontal cells at the molecular level, and how these
change with age and stress, Professor Amy Arnsten has been able to develop rational drug
therapies for prefrontal cortical disorders, such as Intuniv@ for Attention Deficit Hyperactivity
Disorder (ADHD) and prazosin for Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD). These two drugs are
now administered to our returning veterans from Iraq as well as to elderly patients with PTSD,
e.g. survivors of Auschwitz. In addition to these drugs, her group has also developed two new
therapeutics that improve cognition in aged monkeys. One treatment is currently approved for
human use and is ready for testing in elderly humans in the Yale Alzheimer Disease Research
Unit and Cognitive Disorders Clinic. Her work reflects a remarkable success for an academic

laboratory in translating academic research into therapeutic applications in humans.

Unique Methodologies

In humans, pyramidal projection neurons make up 80% of the neurons in the cerebral cortex, and
selective loss of these neurons is characteristic of many cognitive and motor disorders, including
Alzheimer’s disease, schizophrenia, and stroke. Embryonic stem (ES) cells, with their

pluripotent capability to differentiate into many cell types, present hope for restoration of




neuronal cells during aging, disease, and injury. However, the prospect of using human ES cells
for cell replacement therapy in the cerebral cortex is limited because to date only spinal
motorneurons and midbrain dopaminergic neurons have been successfully derived from human
ES cells in vitro. To direct the differentiation of human ES cells, research in the laboratory of
Professor Nenad Sestan is aimed at exploiting the knowledge of genes that control differentiation
of pyramidal neurons in mouse embryos. Previous studies in Professor Sestan’s laboratory have
shown that in mice a gene, termed Fezf2, is critical for specification of pyramidal neurons.
Professor Sestan hypothesizes that the human homolog of the mouse Fezf2 gene may direct the
differentiation of human ES cells into pyramidal neurons. Based on this hypothesis, he is
spearheading efforts to produce homogeneous populations of human pyramidal neurons in order
to serve as a renewable source of neurons for transplantations and gene therapies. This research

is expected to greatly facilitate the study of aging and neurodegenerative diseases.

Various modalities of imaging have enhanced our understanding of the brain’s anatomy and
function in health and disease for many decades. Yale is one of very few academic institutions
where state-of-the-art imaging capabilities are available at the whole body and cellular scale to
visualize anatomic (or structural) metabolic and functional changes in the brain. Dr. Christopher
van Dyck, Founder and Director of the Yale Alzheimer Disease Research Unit and Cognitive
Disorders Clinic, for example, has performed imaging studies of normal aging brains. He
discovered that over the adult lifespan humans exhibit 50% loss of a critical neurotransmitter,
dopamine, and this loss directly relates to the cognitive and motor slowing that develops with
normal aging. As reaction time is key to safety (e.g. during driving), his research is highly
relevant to skills necessary for independent living. Dr. van Dyck is now engaged in PET imaging
of amyloid protein deposits in the brain, which may provide the opportunity to differentiate
Alzheimer’s disease from normal aging earlier in the aging process when treatments may be most

beneficial.

To perform key studies in neurobiology, Yale University maintains a large, longstanding primate
colony, and much of the invaluable research on the aged prefrontal cortex has come from studies

of aged monkeys. Non-human primates are an ideal model to study the neurobiology of aging as




they have a highly developed prefrontal cortex. In addition, age-related cognitive, chemical, and
architectural changes in their prefrontal cortex are very similar to those occurring in humans
except that there is no clinical evidence of Alzheimer’s disease in non-human primates, which is

fortunate as evidence of this disease can confound studies of normal aging in humans.

Summary

Yale’s long, productive history of multidisciplinary collaboration between basic and applied
sciences has made Yale a world leader in neuroscience research. At Yale University researchers
have the unique possibility to relate cognitive changes not only to molecular but also to
physiological and architectural changes in the primate cortex. Thus, the understanding of the
regulation of our highest order cognitive functions can be advanced at a level never seen before,
resulting in Yale’s unprecedented track record in the successful translation of basic discoveries to
human health. The select examples of seminal Yale research integrate molecular, cellular,
and neuroanatomical data to provide an in-depth understanding of the neuronal circuitry that
govems working memory of the prefrontal cortex. But Yale’s contributions to neurobiology
extend well beyondbnormal brain function as related to age, and stimulate novel hypotheses
about the molecular and cellular development of the brain’s circuitry and the pathogenesis of
disorders of higher brain functions. The historic and unique multidisciplinary approach to the
study of the frontal lobe paves the way for other scientists to understand the neurobiological basis
of normal behavior as well as of diseases such as schizophrenia, Alzheimer’s and Parkinson’s

disease in addition to attention deficit-hyperactivity disorder.




Established by
Evelyn F. McKnight
to Alleviate Memory Loss
in the Aging.

Trustees

John G. Clarkson, M.D.
Miami, FL

J. Lee Dockery, M.D.
Gainesville, FL

Michael L. Dockery, M.D.
Charlotte, NC

Nina Ellenbogen Raim, M.D,, ].D
Miami Beach, FL

SunTrust Bank
Orlando, FL

September 10. 2007

Dr. Michela Gallagher

Krieger-Eisenhower Professor

Psychology and Neuroscience

The Department of Psychological and
Brain Sciences

John Hopkins University

Ames Hall

3400 N. Charles Street

Baltimore, MD 21218-2686

Dear Dr. Gallagher:

Your recent letter to Dr. Clarkson was forwarded to me, as Corporate
Trustee for the McKnight Brain Research Foundation.

We appreciate your interest in the Foundation, and look forward to
meeting you at the Cognitive Aging Summit, and hearing your
presentation. While attending the Summit, the Trustees will have a very
busy schedule, and do not believe that this venue will be suitable to
engage in an in-depth meeting. However, following the Summit, I would
be happy to follow up with you on opportunities for further discussions.

Sincerely,

= IN

Teresa W. Borcheck
TB/ajm

Cc: MBRF Trustees
Henry H. Raattama, Esquire

Please address all correspondence to

Teresa Borcheck = SunTrust Bank - Post Office Box 620005 - Orlando, Florida 32862-0005 « (407) 237-5907



RECEIVED aug 2 b 7007

 JOHNS HOPKINS

The Department of Psychological

and Brain Sciences

Ames Hall / 3400 N. Charles Street
Baltimore MD 21218-2686
410-516-7055 / Fax 410-516-4478

Dr. John G. Clarkson

Dean Emeritus and Professor of Ophthalmology
Miller School of Medicine

Clinical Research Building

1120 N.W. 14th Street, Suite 15608

Miami, FL, 33136

Dear Dr. Clarkson:

On behalf of Johns Hopkins University and the Department of Psychological and
Brain Sciences, I wanted to take this opportunity to introduce myself — and our
pioneering research on neurocognitive aging — to you and the McKnight Brain Research
Foundation. As a former fellow of the Wilmer Eye Institute, you are well acquainted
with the reach and rigor of Johns Hopkins’ research initiatives. We believe there are
significant synergies between the goals and vision of the McKnight Foundation and the
work of our Department in finding ways to improve cognitive function in the elderly. The
program of research I head at Hopkins has had a transforming impact in recent years on
the study of the aging brain and is now breaking new ground in translating basic research
in laboratory animals to the human condition.

Our research program has centered on an animal model, using outbred Long-
Evans rats, which reproduces the increased cognitive variability of aging observed in
clinical populations. Because rats maintained under uniform conditions have widely
different aging outcomes, the model opened the way for understanding the biology of
individual differences. The published work on this model has become part of the
established literature on normal aging and shifted research from studies of
- neurodegeneration as a cause of memory loss to uncovering functional mechanisms.

Our work is now poised to advance effective approaches to restore optimal
function in the aged brain. Our progress to date has come from an integrated
experimental and computational approach, all tied to the cognitive assessment in our
model that is unparalleled in its power to discern the condition of brain aging. The
conclusion that neurocognitive aging is the consequence of a functional bias in critical
brain networks to recover previous encoding at the expense of new encoding/plasticity is
strongly supported by our data, spanning from the molecular/ genomics/cellular level,
grounded in structural and mechanistic knowledge of individual molecules and cellular
pathways, to a systems level analysis of the affected neural circuis. Key discoveries in
our work are not only revealing new entry points for remedy, but also suggest remarkable
concordance between the basic research findings in animals and indicators in human



«?

studies. We are now advancing the use of powerful tools, from broad molecular
screening to high-resolution functional neuroimaging, to directly demonstrate how the
condition of human neurocognitive aging aligns with the animal research.

While aging can be associated with a range of cognitive difficulties, studies of the
elderly have also stimulated a growing interest in high-performing older individuals.
What adaptive or compensatory resources, biologically-based or rooted in life experience,
sustain the functions of the mind in some at older ages — factors that could teach us new
ways to alter the prospects for aging well? In a second area of key discovery, our recent
work has provided the first major insight into cellular adaptations in aged animals with
preserved cognitive capacities. Evidence of a biological basis for “successful” aging
~ holds promise for novel interventions, modeled on such naturally occurring adaptations,
to prevent age-related neurocognitive impairment. In a scientifically well-grounded
approach, we now have the tools in hand to see whether critical features of neurobiology
in high performing aged animals similarly exist in the human brain. Indeed we believe
the time is ripe to make decisive and meaningful progress by bridging basic research and
its application to the problem of neurocognitve aging.

Opportunities today build on unprecedented discoveries in brain research; many
foresee that the first half of the 21* century will be a ‘golden era’ in neuroscience. Both
the vision and commitment of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation align with the
challenge of making progress now in the field of neurocognitive aging. Beyond its
program of funding research, your foundation is taking the leadership role in supporting
the Cognitive Aging Summit to focus on a pressing need and opportunity. It would be a
great privilege to further discuss how the prestige and power of my institution, along with
the reach and rigor of its scientific work, can be used in this important undertaking to
make a real difference.

I would welcome the opportunity to meet with you in person — either in Miami
later this summer or at the Cognitive Aging Summir in Washington D.C. in October where
[ will be among the invited speakers — to discuss our work in greater depth. I will contact
you soon to explore this possibility, or if you prefer to reach me directly, please e-mail
me at michela@jhu.edu or call 410-516-0167. More comprehensive information about
our work is available at www.psy.jhu.edu/fs/faculty/gallagher.htm.

Yours sincerely,

Y

Michela Gallagher,
Krieger-Eisenhower Professor
Psychology and Neuroscience



	10 31 2007 1
	10 31 2007 2
	10 31 2007 2 2
	10 31 2007 3



